
 
 

 
 

Rita G. Jonse, Mayor 
Gene Kruppa, Place 1 

Maria Amezcua, Place 2 
Anne Weir, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 3 

Zindia Pierson, Place 4 
 Deja Hill, Place 5  

Todd Shaner, Place 6 
 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  
AGENDA 

 

Wednesday, September 19, 2018 7:00 p.m. 
  Manor City Hall – Council Chambers 

105 E. Eggleston Street 
 

City of Manor   Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS   
Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three (3) 
minutes per person.  Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the Council. To 
address the City Council, please complete the white card and present it to the City Secretary prior to the meeting.  
No Action May be Taken by the City Council During Public Comments 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council and will be 
enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by the Mayor or a Council 
Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately. 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of 
the September 5, 2018, Regular Meeting.  

Lluvia Tijerina, 
City Secretary 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the acceptance of the August 2018 
Departmental Reports:  

 Police – Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police     
 Development Services – Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator   
 Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 
 Public Works – Mike Tuley, Director of Public Works 
 Finance – Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 

Thomas Bolt,  
City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on renewing the Employee Group 
Medical Plan between the City of Manor and TML-IEBP for the 2019 Benefits Pool; 
and authorization for the City Manager to execute the notice. 

Tracey Vasquez, 
HR Coordinator 



 
 
City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 
September 19, 2018 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

4. Public Hearing: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the FY 2018-2019 
Proposed Annual Budget of the City of Manor, Texas. 

Thomas Bolt,  
City Manager 
 

5. Public Hearing: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the FY 2018-2019 
Proposed Property Tax Rate of the City of Manor, Texas. 

Thomas Bolt,  
City Manager 

6. Public Hearing: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the annexation of 
24.00 acres of land, more or less, adjacent and contiguous to the city limits and being 
located in the James Manor Survey No. 39, Abstract No. 528, James Manor Survey No. 
40, Abstract No. 566, and Calvin Barker Survey No. 38, Abstract No. 58, City of Manor, 
Travis County, Texas. 

Scott Dunlop,  
Planning Coordinator 

7. Public Hearing: Consideration, discussion, and possible action of a Preliminary 
Planned Unit Development Amendment request for Lagos Master Planned Community 
being 173 acres, more or less, of land in the James Manor Survey No. 40, James Manor 
Survey No. 39, and Calvin Barker Survey No. 38 and being located at N FM 973 and 
Brenham Street, Manor, Texas. Applicant: Kimley-Horn Associates. Owner: Dwyer 
Realty Companies 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

8. Public Hearing: Consideration, discussion, and possible action of an ordinance for a 
Final Planned Unit Development Amendment request for Lagos Master Planned 
Community being 173 acres, more or less, of land in the James Manor Survey No. 40, 
James Manor Survey No. 39, and Calvin Barker Survey No. 38 and being located at N 
FM 973 and Brenham Street, Manor, Texas. Applicant: Kimley-Horn Associates. 
Owner: Dwyer Realty Companies 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

9. Public Hearing: Consideration, discussion, and possible action of an ordinance for a 
Final Planned Unit Development request for Manor Heights being 477 acres, more or 
less, of land including Lot 2, J.F. Nagle Estates, portions of the A.C. Caldwell Survey 
No. 52, Abstract 154, and Lemuel Kimbro Survey No. 64, Abstract No. 456, located 
near US Hwy 290 E and Old Kimbro Road and locally known as 13201, 13356, and 
13400 Old Kimbro Road, Manor, Texas. Applicant: Kimley-Horn Associates. 
Owner: Sky Village Kimbro Estates LLC. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

10. Public Hearing: Consideration, discussion, and possible action of an ordinance 
rezoning Abstract 315, Survey 63 Gates G Acres 2.935, 0.50 and 3.0 and Lot 2 Block 
A KST/Voelker Tract Resub of Lot 2 Block A, locally known as 14401 N FM 973, 
14233 Suncrest Road, 14225 Suncrest Road, and 14211 Suncrest Road, from Interim 
Agricultural (A) to Light Industrial (IN-1). Applicant: Stan Voelker. Owner: Stan 
Voelker 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

REGULAR AGENDA 

11. Consideration, discussion and possible action on the City of Manor Water and 
Wastewater Rate Study Report; and setting Public Hearings on the Water and 
Wastewater Rate for residential and commercial customers of the City of Manor, 
Texas. 

Thomas Bolt,  
City Manager 

12. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Annual Audit of the Basic 
Financial Statements of the City of Manor, Texas for the year ended September 30, 
2017. 

Lydia Collins, 
Finance Director 
 

  



 
 
City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 
September 19, 2018 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

13. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a services agreement for property 
being annexed into the city and being 24.00 acres of land, more or less, adjacent and 
contiguous to the city limits and being located in the James Manor Survey No. 39, 
Abstract No. 528, James Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract No. 566, and Calvin Barker 
Survey No. 38, Abstract No. 58, City of Manor, Travis County, Texas. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

14. Consideration, discussion, and possible action of an ordinance annexing 24.00 acres of 
land, more or less, adjacent and contiguous to the city limits and being located in the 
James Manor Survey No. 39, Abstract No. 528, James Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract 
No. 566, and Calvin Barker Survey No. 38, Abstract No. 58, City of Manor, Travis 
County, Texas.  

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

15. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a waiver from Manor Code of 
Ordinances, Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article II, Section 20(g) Conformity to 
Landscaping and Screening Requirements for Abstract 315, Survey 63 Gates G Acres 
10.01, locally known as 14605 N FM 973, to waive the requirement for additional 
landscaping and screening. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

16. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance levying Ad Valorem 
taxes for the use and support of the municipal government of the City of Manor for the 
fiscal year beginning October 1, 2018 and ending September 30, 2019. 

Thomas Bolt,  
City Manager 

17. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance adopting the Annual 
Budget for the City of Manor for the Fiscal Year beginning October 1, 2018 and ending 
September 30, 2019. 

Thomas Bolt, 
City Manager 

 
ADJOURNMENT  
 

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive 
session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas 
Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations regarding Real Property), 
§551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations 
regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations). 

 

POSTING CERTIFICATION  

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City Hall of the 
City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the 
following date and time: Friday, September 14, 2018, by 5:00 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours 
preceding the scheduled time of said meeting. 

 
  
  /Lluvia Tijerina/ TRMC 

         City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas 
 

 
 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council 
Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive 
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.272.5555 or e-mail 
ltijerina@cityofmanor.org 



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

1

September 19, 2018

Lluvia Tijerina, City Secretary

Administration 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of the September 5, 
2018, Regular Meeting. 

 

September 5, 2018, Regular Meeting Minutes 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the City Council Minutes for the September 
5, 2018, Regular Meeting. 



 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 5, 2018 
 

City of Manor   Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PRESENT: 
 
Rita G. Jonse, Mayor  
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
Gene Kruppa, Place 1  
Maria Amezcua, Place 2  
Anne R. Weir, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 3 
Zindia Pierson, Place 4  
Deja Hill, Place 5  
Todd Shaner, Place 6  
 
CITY STAFF: 
 
Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
Lluvia Tijerina, City Secretary 
Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator 
Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 
Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 
Denver Collins, Captain 
Frank Phelan, City Engineer 
 
REGULAR SESSION – 7:00 P.M.  
 
 With a quorum of the Council Members present, the regular session of the Manor City Council 
was called to order by Mayor Rita G. Jonse at 7:00 p.m. on Wednesday, September 5, 2018, in the 
Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 At the request of Mayor Jonse, Director of Finance Collins, led the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 
  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
September 5, 2018 
 

City of Manor   Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 
 Vicki McFarland, P.O. Box 936, Manor, Texas, spoke before City Council on behalf of the 
Manor United Methodist Church regarding the Community Sweater and Coat give away on 
Wednesday, October 10, 2018, from 4pm to 7pm. She stated the Chamber of Commerce would be 
accepting donations at their September 13, 2018, meeting.   
 
No one else appeared to speak at this time.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 At the request of Mayor Jonse, agenda items 3 and 4 were removed from the Consent Agenda.  
 
1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of the 

August 15, 2018, Regular Meeting. 
 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Interlocal Agreement between 
Travis County and the City of Manor for Emergency Law Enforcement Dispatch 
Services. 

 
5. Consideration, discussion and possible action on proposed changes to the City of Manor 

Personnel Policies and Procedures Handbook. 
 
6. Consideration, discussion and possible action on an agreement with Data Armor for 

shredding services; and authorization for the City Manager to execute the agreement. 
 
7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a second and final reading of an 
 ordinance rezoning Lot 1 Kimbro Business Park, locally known as 13903 E US Hwy 290, 
 Manor, Texas from Interim Agricultural to Medium Commercial C-2 Applicant: Texas 
 State Rentals. Owner: Ronald Wills 
 
  Ordinance No. 525: An Ordinance of The City of Manor, Texas, Amending the Zoning 
 Ordinance by Rezoning a Parcel of Land from Interim Agricultural (A) to Medium 
 Commercial (C-2); Making Findings of Fact; and Providing for Related Matters. 
 
8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance amending Manor Code of 
 Ordinances Chapter 3, Article 3.03, Division 8, Part III, Section 3.03.472 Wiring and 
 Conduits. 
 
  Ordinance No. 526: An Ordinance of The City of Manor, Texas Amending Manor 
 Code of Ordinance Chapter 3, Article 3.03, Division 8, Part III, Section 3.03.472(I) Wiring 
 and Conduits to Remove the Prohibition on Aluminum Wiring; Providing for  Severability; 
 Providing for an Open Meetings Clause and Providing for Related Matters. 
 
 
 
 



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
September 5, 2018 
 

City of Manor   Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Shaner and seconded by Council Member 

Weir, the Council voted seven (7) For and none (0) Against to approve and adopt all 
items on the consent agenda. The motion carried unanimously.    

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
9. Conduct the first public hearing on the FY 2018-2019 Proposed Annual Budget of the 
 City of Manor, Texas. 
 
  The City staff’s recommendation was that the City Council conduct the public hearing.  
 
  Lydia Collins, Director of Finance, was available to address any questions posed by the 
 City Council.  
 
  Mayor Jonse opened the public hearing. 
 
  City Manager Bolt discussed the FY 2018-2019 Proposed Annual Budget for each 
 department.  
 
MOTION:   Upon a motion made by Council Member Shaner and seconded by Council Member 

Amezcua, the Council voted seven (7) For and none (0) Against to close the Public 
Hearing. The motion carried unanimously.  

 
10. Conduct the first public hearing on the FY 2018-2019 Proposed Property Tax Rate of the 
 City of Manor, Texas. 
 
  The City staff’s recommendation was that the City Council conduct the public hearing. 
 
  Lydia Collins, Director of Finance, was available to address any questions posed by the 
 City Council.  
 
  Mayor Jonse opened the public hearing.  
 
  City Manager Bolt discussed the FY 2018-2019 Proposed Property Tax Rate. 
 
MOTION:   Upon a motion made by Council Member Weir and seconded by Council Member 

Amezcua, the Council voted seven (7) For and none (0) Against to close the Public 
Hearing. The motion carried unanimously.  

 
11. Conduct a public hearing regarding the annexation of 24.00 acres of land, more or less, 
 adjacent and contiguous to the city limits and being located in the James Manor Survey 
 No. 39, Abstract No. 528, James Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract No. 566, and Calvin 
 Barker Survey No. 38, Abstract No. 58, City of Manor, Travis County, Texas. 
 
  The City staff’s recommendation was that the City Council conduct the Public 
 Hearing.  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
September 5, 2018 
 

City of Manor   Page 4 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator, was available to address any questions posed by the 
 City Council. 
 
  Mayor Jonse opened the public hearing.  
 
  City Manager Bolt discussed the annexation of 24.00 acres of land located in the James 
 Manor Survey No. 39, Abstract No. 528, James Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract No. 566, and 
 Calvin Barker Survey No. 38, Abstract No. 58, City of Manor, Travis County, Texas. 
 
MOTION:   Upon a motion made by Council Member Hill and seconded by Council Member 

Pierson, the Council voted seven (7) For and none (0) Against to close the Public 
Hearing. The motion carried unanimously.  

 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve a resolution adopting and 

establishing a Deferred Compensation Plan with Nationwide; and Authorization for the 
City Manager to execute the agreement. 

 
  Tracey Vasquez, HR Coordinator, was available to address any questions posed by the City 

Council. 
 
  City Manager Bolt discussed the corrections for the Resolution regarding elected officials.  
 
  The discussion was held regarding the difference between a 401k and a 457b Plan.  
 
MOTION:   Upon a motion made by Council Member Weir and seconded by Council Member 

Kruppa, the Council voted seven (7) For and none (0) Against to approve Resolution 
No. 2018-09 adopting and establishing a Deferred Compensation Plan with 
Nationwide; and authorize the City Manager to execute the agreement with the 
corrections. The motion carried unanimously.  

 
4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on renewing a plan document for FY 2018-

2019 between the City of Manor and the Flex System Spending Account, TASC; and 
Authorization for the City Manager to execute the agreement.   

 
  Tracey Vasquez, HR Coordinator, was available to address any questions posed by the City 

Council.  
 
  City Manager Bolt discussed the correction of the plan year.  
 
MOTION:   Upon a motion made by Council Member Pierson and seconded by Council Member 

Hill, the Council voted seven (7) For and none (0) Against to renew a plan document 
for FY 2018-2019 between the City of Manor and the Flex System Spending 
Account, TASC; and authorize the City Manager to execute the agreement with the 
corrections.  The motion carried unanimously.  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
September 5, 2018 
 

City of Manor   Page 5 
 
 
 
 
 

 
12. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Change Order No. 1 for the 2017 Paving 
 Improvements Project. 
 

 The City staff’s recommendation was that the City Council approve the proposed Change 
Order No. 1 for the 2017 Paving Improvements Project.  

  
  City Engineer Phelan discussed the Change Order for the 2017 Paving Improvements 
 Project regarding the addition of E. Browning Street to the project.  
 
  The discussion was held regarding the funds for the project. 
 
  Council Member Kruppa inquired about the distance of the road.  City Engineer Phelan 
 stated he estimated 300 feet.  
 
  The discussion was held regarding the timeline of the project and notifications to nearby 
 residents regarding the construction.  
  
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa and seconded by Council Member 

Weir the Council voted seven (7) For and none (0) Against to approve the proposed 
Change Order No. 1 for the 2017 Paving Improvement Project. The motion carried 
unanimously.  

 
13. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a second and final reading of an 
 ordinance rezoning Abstract 315, Survey 63 Gates G, 14.64 acres, locally known as 13812 
 Bois D’Arc Road, Manor, Texas from Interim Agricultural to Light Commercial C-1. 
 Applicant: Kim Perry. Owner: Kim Perry.  
  
   The City staff’s recommendation was that the City Council approve a second and final 
 reading of Ordinance No. 527 Rezoning Abstract 315, Survey 63 Gates G, 14.64 acres, locally 
 known as 13812 Bois D’Arc Road, Manor, Texas from Interim Agricultural to Neighborhood 
 Business. 
 
  Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator, was available to address any questions posed by the 
 City Council. 
 
  Kim Perry, 13812 Bois D’Arc Road, Manor, Texas, submitted a card in support of this 
 item; however, she did not wish to speak but was available to address any questions posed by 
 the City Council.  
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Weir and seconded by Council Member 

Amezcua the Council voted six (6) For and one (1) Against to approve a second and 
final reading of Ordinance No. 527 Rezoning Abstract 315, Survey 63 Gates G, 14.64 
acres, locally known as 13812  Bois D’Arc Road, Manor, Texas from Interim 
Agricultural to Neighborhood Business. Council Member Kruppa voted against. The 
motion carried.  

  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
September 5, 2018 
 

City of Manor   Page 6 
 
 
 
 
 

 
14. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a waiver from Manor Code of 

Ordinances, Chapter 14, Article 14.02, Exhibit A, Article 3, Section 60 Construction 
Plans on Lots 4 & 5, Block 11 Town of Manor, locally known as 900 N. Lexington / 105 
East Murray Street to allow for construction of an unimproved off-street parking area 
for Brain Freeze of Texas semi-permanent food establishment. Applicant: Ingrid and 
Chris Cannon. Owner: Rethann Glass 

 
  The City staff’s recommendation was that the City Council approve a waiver from Manor 

Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Article 14.02, Exhibit A, Article 3, Section 60 Construction 
Plans on Lots 4 & 5, Block 11 Town of Manor, locally known as 900 N. Lexington / 105 East 
Murray Street to allow for construction of an unimproved off-street parking area for Brain 
Freeze of Texas semi-permanent food establishment   

  
  Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator, was available to address any questions posed by the 
 City Council. 
 
  City Manager Bolt discussed the waiver request for 900 N. Lexington / 105 East Murray 
 Street to allow for construction of an unimproved off-street parking area for Brain Freeze of 
 Texas semi-permanent food establishment. 
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Pierson and seconded by Council Member 

 Kruppa the Council voted seven (7) For and none (0) Against to approve a waiver 
 from Manor Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Article 14.02, Exhibit A, Article 3, 
 Section 60 Construction Plans on Lots 4 & 5, Block 11 Town of Manor, locally 
 known as 900 N. Lexington / 105 East Murray Street to allow for construction of an 
 unimproved off-street parking area for Brain Freeze of Texas semi-permanent food 
 establishment. The motion carried unanimously.  

 
15. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a waiver from Manor Code of 
 Ordinances, Chapter 13, Article 13.01, Section 13.01.002(a) Installation of Utility and 
 Service Lines to allow for above ground services for approximately 2,171 feet along the 
 northside of Tower Road adjacent to the Presidential Heights subdivision. Applicant: Bill 
 Scoggins, Bluebonnet Electric Cooperative 
 
  The City staff’s recommendation was that the City Council deny waiver from Manor 
 Code of Ordinances, Chapter 13, Article 13.01, Section 13.01.002(a) Installation of Utility 
 and Service Lines to allow for above ground services for approximately 2,171  feet along the 
 northside of Tower Road adjacent to the Presidential Heights subdivision. 
 
  Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator, was available to address any questions posed by the 
 City Council. 
 
  Johnny Sanders, 156 Spring Branch, Bastrop, Texas, spoke before City Council regarding 

the waiver request for the installation of utility and service lines to allow for above ground 
services along the northside of Tower Road adjacent to the Presidential Heights subdivision. 



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
September 5, 2018 
 

City of Manor   Page 7 
 
 
 
 
 

 Mr. Sanders stated Bluebonnet Electric was never notified of the ordinance change.  He is 
requesting for the approval of the variance.   

 
  The discussion was held regarding the postponed Council meetings back in March of 2018 

to give Bluebonnet an opportunity for feedback regarding the ordinance change.  
 
  City Manager Bolt stated the ordinance was legally published and posted.  
 
  The discussion was held regarding the type of line system in place for the development.  
 
  The discussion was held regarding the current above ground service lines along Tower 

Road in the Stonewater Subdivision.  
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa to approve the waiver from Manor 

 Code of Ordinances, Chapter 13, Article 13.01, Section 13.01.002(a) 
 Installation of Utility and Service Lines to allow for above ground services for 
 approximately 2,171 feet along the northside of Tower Road adjacent to the 
 Presidential Heights subdivision.  The motion failed for lack of second.  

   
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Pierson and seconded by Council Member 

 Hill the Council voted six (6) For and one (1) Against to deny waiver from Manor 
 Code of Ordinances, Chapter 13, Article 13.01, Section 13.01.002(a) 
 Installation of Utility and Service Lines to allow for above ground services for 
 approximately 2,171 feet along the northside of Tower Road adjacent to the 
 Presidential Heights subdivision. Council Member Kruppa voted against. The motion 
 carried.  

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The Regular Session of the Manor City Council Adjourned at 7:42 p.m. on Wednesday, 
September 5, 2018. 
 
 These minutes approved by the Manor City Council on the 19th day of September 2018. 
 
APPROVED: 
  
__________________________________ 
Rita G. Jonse 
Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Lluvia Tijerina, TRMC 
City Secretary  



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

2

September 19, 2018

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the acceptance of the August 2018 Departmental 
Reports.  
    

 
  • Police – Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police     
  • Development Services – Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator   
  • Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 
  • Public Works – Mike Tuley, Director of Public Works 
  • Finance – Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 

August 2018 Departmental Reports 
    

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve and accept the August 2018 Departmental 
Reports. 



Manor Police Department
Monthly Council Report

Date of Meeting: 9/19/2018

Activity Reported Month Same month Prior year Percentage difference

Calls for Service 1572 1321 19↑

Average CFS per day 50.7 42.6 19↑

Open Cases 31 33 6↓ $2,792

Charges Filed 51 61 16↓ YTD 26,529.00

Alarm Responses 42 39 7.6↑

Drug Cases 12 19 36↓

Family Violence 8 4 100↑

Arrests Fel/Misd 19Fel/32 Misd 12 Fel/49 Misd 58↑Fel/34↓Misd

Animal Control 59 54 9↑

Traffic Accidents 47 29 62↑

Impounds 111 DNA DNA

DWI Arrests 15 7 114↑

Traffic  Violations 608 618 1.6↓

Ordinance Violations 51 7 628↑

Victim Services Cases 28 DNA DNA

Total Victims Served 46 DNA DNA

Seizures DNA DNA DNA

Laboratory Submissions 10 15 33↓

Notes: 

*DNA‐ DATA NOT AVAILABLE

Patrol Car Rental

Last Month 

Ryan S. Phipps ‐ Chief of Police



 Description Projects Valuation Fees Detail

Commercial New 1 $17,954.72 $482.00 AAA Pump House

Commercial Addition 1 $245,779.52 $2,115.00 Good Luck Grill 

Commercial Tenant Finish-Out 2 $343,735.17 $1,989.00 Pho Yes / Herbalife 

Commercial Electrical 2 $80,850.00 $439.00

Commercial Irrigation 2 $29,890.00 $342.00

Residential Deck/Patio 1 $5,500.00 $105.00

Residential Electric 3 $27,823.00 $321.00

Residential Irrigation 12 $28,700.00 $1,214.00

Residential Mechanical/HVAC 1 $4,000.00 $107.00

Residential New 17 $5,297,369.80 $86,294.80

Residential Plumbing 3 $6,800.00 $319.00

Residential Swimming Pool/Spa 1 $69,999.00 $272.00

Residential Accessory 1 $300.00 $132.00

Totals 47 $6,158,701.21 $94,132.40

Total Certificate of Occupancies Issued: 59

Total Inspections(Comm & Res): 1,140

Tom Bolt, City Manager

August 1-31, 2018

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT REPORT

PROJECT VALUATION AND FEE REPORT



DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

THOMAS BOLT, DIRECTOR

August 2018

70

47

0 20 40 60 80 100

PERMITS ISSUED

2018

2017

1133

1140

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400 1600

INSPECTIONS

2018

2017

53

59

0 20 40 60 80 100

COs ISSUED

2018

2017

54

17

0 20 40 60 80 100

RESIDENTIAL NEW PERMITS

2018

2017



2018

Aug-18 Aug-17

Traffic 416 434

State Law 22 37

City Ord. 15 7

Total 453 478

Dismissals Aug-18 Aug-17

DSC 22 18

Deferral 52 33

Insurance 2 12

Compliance 10 11

Prosecutor 51 208

Closed 360 566

Total 497 848

Warrants Aug-18 Aug-17

Arrest Warrants 69 65

Capias Pro Fine 36 186

Total 105 251

Kept By City $39,985.28 Kept By City $42,077.89

$21,013.53 Kept By State $22,046.32

Total $60,998.81 Total $64,124.21

        City of Manor Municipal Court 

             AUGUST

Money Collected in August 2017Money Collected in August 2018

kept By State

Violations Filed

DSC  4%
Deferral  11%

Insurance  0%
Compliance 2%

Prosecutor  10%

Closed 73%

PECENTAGE OF DISMISSALS

Arrest Warrants 
66%

Capias Pro Fine 
34%

PERCENTAGE OF WARRANTS

Traffic  92%

State Law  5%

City Ordinance 
3%

PERCENTAGE OF VIOLATIONS



 

 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

August Report
 
 

Street and Public, Parks, and Maintenance Department 
 
In the month of August, the Public Parks and Maintenance Department mowed all city facilities, alleys, 
and right of ways. They cleaned and maintained all city’s facilities and parks. They performed all 
maintenance on city vehicles and heavy equipment. In August, the Street Department repaired streets, 
curbs and signs.  
                                  

Water and Wastewater Department 
 
In August, the Water Department performed daily maintenance on the water system, repaired water 
mains, set water meters and tested the water daily. In August, the Wastewater Department performed 
daily maintenance on the wastewater plant.  They cleaned and unstopped wastewater mains.   
                                       

 
Water Production & Purchase 

 
In the month of August, 36% of the water we supplied to our residents was from our wells, and we 
purchased 74% from EPCOR and Manville WSC. In August, the estimated population of residents in 
the City of Manor is 11,556. Estimated Population for ShadowGlen is 3,183 residents. 

 
      

Subdivision Inspections 
 

 Street Inspections- 5 
 Water Inspections- 7 
 Wastewater Inspections- 11 

      
          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

2 
 

  
Streets and Parks August Monthly Report 2018            
 
 
Daily Duties and Projects 8-1-2018/8-31-2018 

 
 8/2/2018- City staff poured ½ ton of concrete on the north side of Jennie Lane pavilion.  The new 

addition of concrete holds a 1,080 square inch BBQ pit that is now available to the public.  
 8/3/2018- City staff has continued to repair uneven sidewalks.  4 sections on Eggleston St. were 

repaired using perma-patch to eliminate the trip hazards.   
 8/6/2018- The City has begun to move the maintenance operations to the new location on Llano St.  

It is our new 96’x36’ pole barn with an asphalt pad.  It will also give the Police Department tons of 
space now to park all their fleet and equipment which prior was shared with Public Works.   

 8/7/2018- City staff ordered new trash cans for Jennie Lane Park.  New concrete pads were poured 
so the new trash cans could be bolted down and secure. The old trash cans will be relocated to 
another city park.  

 8/8/2018- City staff has stepped up the game by making sure all trees in Bell Farms pond and 
Greenbury Park have been mulched.  It took a total of 120 bags.  This will allow the trees to hold 
any moisture they get for a long period of time and will keep the roots cooler during the hot 
summer months.   

 8/8/2018- City staff dedicates time to make sure all retention ponds and drainage easements are 
mowed by the new 16’ shredder that was purchased last year.  Drainage easements and retention 
ponds stay wet most of the year and can only be maintained to the fullest during the hot dry 
months. 

 8/9/2018- City staff repaired 10’ of sidewalk on Bella Parkway next to Bell Farms pond.  This 
eliminated the trip hazards and allowed a safer means of access. 

 8/9/2018- The gravel road next to the Lions Club has been taking a beating from the garbage trucks 
that shows up weekly.  City staff used 3 tons of road base in the large hole to bring the road back 
up to grade and moved the dumpster to an area where the garbage trucks will not abuse the road 
anymore.  

 8/10/2018- City staff has continued to utilize the crack sealer on new streets that show signs of 
cracking.  The crack sealer will lay an even layer of tar that will cover the cracks which will then 
keep water from penetrating the sub grade. City staff were present in Stone Water on this day. 

 8/14/2018- During rainy days there are multiple opportunities to catch up on fleet and vehicle 
maintenance.  The City trailers are always getting pushed to the limits with heavy equipment, so 
this is the day new wood was placed on 2 of the trailers and sealed to stand against the weather.  

 8/15/2018- City staff has continued to monitor Bois D’ Arc road and ensure all cracks that appear 
are filled in with hot mix asphalt.  4 tons of mix were used this day to ensure a safe means of travel.  
With a steep incline to the East of this road and no concrete curbing to hold the asphalt in, this area 
of road will always be on a close eye.  

 8/20/2018- City staff has saved time on using herbicides on long stretches of fence lines.  This 
allows more time for the Parks crew to move on the other scheduled locations.  



 

3 
 

 8/20/2018- City staff added 1 ton of hot mix at the end of West Wheeler St.  A cut through was 
made for a utility repair.  

 8/20/2018- City staff repaired a metal gutter on the north side of Blake Manor Rd. that was 
damaged from a vehicle.  While on Blake Manor Rd. city staff picked up 3 full bags of trash. 

 8/22/2018- City staff has continued to remove sections of sidewalks that need to be replaced.  2/5’ 
panels at Jennie Lane Park were removed and 1 panel was removed at City Hall.  A total of 62/60lb 
bags were used to replace with new concrete.  

 8/23/2018- City staff will do a monthly irrigation inspection on all areas that irrigation is present.  
When issues are found, they are repaired that same day to ensure we are saving as much water as 
we can and that all systems are performing 100%.  

 8/24-31/2018- City staff took on an amazing street project on Johnson Road.  The City owns 1000’ 
of Johnson road.  175’ of Johnson road was in such bad shape there was no other choice but to 
jump on this project ASAP.  The entire 175’ section was removed and replaced with 31 tons of 
new hot mix asphalt.  15 tons of road base was brought in to replace the old road base.  Numerous 
calls have come in thanking the City of Manor for repairing that section.  These calls are what 
keeps the crews excited and ready to tackle any project they are faced with.  

 
 
I also wanted to note that City staff is going out to all subdivisions where new construction is present 
and insuring all roads are swept and clear of debris.  It is an ongoing process seeing so many homes are 
going up all in different areas of the town. Inspection forms are done when staff is present to keep 
records of site cleanliness.  
 
*The mowing crew who is comprised of 3 members are maintaining all City owned properties. 
(besides what the project crew maintains) The properties are cut every 2 weeks during the growing 
season. Mowing season will usually last from March through October.  Schedules are due to change in 
hot summers, due to grass burning up in the heat. 

 
*The projects crew is comprised of 2 members.  They are responsible for maintaining Jennie Lane 
Park, City Hall, Police Department, Maintenance yard, Greenbury Park, Carriage Hills, Bell Farms 
Pond and Bell Farms Park.  These properties are cut every week to maintain the pristine look.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

4 
 

Certifications and Classes 
 
Timothy Lackland has been doing an excellent job on the Streets Department.  He joined the city in 
February of 2017 and has not missed a beat.  We are excited to give him the opportunity to start 
training for his CDL class A driver license in the month of September.  Wish him good luck!  Alex 
Melendez our mechanic has attended 2 certification classes this month as well.  He obtained 2 
certifications (brake lathe training and 2018 diagnostics training). Anthony Valchar has also obtained 
his 5 CEU hours for chemical applicators license.  
 
Inspections/Warranties /New Subdivision Walkthroughs and Pre-con meetings 
 

 Shadow Glen- New phases up and coming- ShadowGlen 24A-24B/ ShadowGlen Phase 1, 
Section 9/ ShadowGlen 19B Phase 2 

 
 Presidential Heights Phase 3&4- All asphalt roads on phase 3 are complete and 

awaiting final inspection walk-through.  Phase 4 are on their final stages of dirt work 
and will begin laying asphalt in the next couple of weeks. 

 
 Stonewater North Phase 1- Stonewater North has begun breaking ground.  There 

will be near 100 homes in this phase.   
 

 Presidential Glen Phase 6and 7- Phase 6 is approaching the final stages of 
construction. Home builders are working on the last homes in this phase and should 
be complete by the end of September. Phase 7 has been accepted and ready for 
lumber to start going up.  There will be over 100 homes in phase 7.  

 
 Lagos Phase 1- Lagos ground work has all been completed and awaiting home 

building.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

5 
 

 
Water Monthly Report August 2018 
 
For the month of August, the Water Department had 39 service calls, 6 repair jobs, 6 maintenance jobs, 
7 inspections, replaced 61 old meters with digital read meters in Carriage Hills, replaced 109 old 
meters with digital read meters in Bell Farms subdivision and flushed all dead-end mains. 
 
Service calls include: Low water pressure calls, meter leaks, line locates, brown water calls, 
disconnect water services, connect water services, and meter change outs. 
 
 
Repairs 
 
13229 High Sierra - Replaced meter box by FZ,CD 8-15-18. 
12700 Lexington - Replaced 1" broken water meter by FZ 8-24-18. 
Bastrop and Parsons NW corner- Repaired a 6" main break by FZ,CD,TM,JT 8-7-18. 
North Lockhart and Wheeler - Repaired a 6" water main by FZ,RM,CD 8-14-18. 
Lockhart at entrance to Cemetery - Repaired a 6" a/c main break by FZ,CD,RM 8-20-18. 
302 East Towns St. - Repaired a 6" water main break by FZ,RM,CD,TM 8-29-18. 
 
Maintenance 
 
Brenntag - Clearwell - Ordered (4) 150 lb. cl2 bottles ship date 8-9-18 by JT. 
Clearwell - Brenntag delivered (4) 150 lbs. cl2 bottles by TM 8-14-18. 
Presidential Glen - Painted water valves with blue paint by TM,RM 8-15-18. 
Brenntag - Clearwell - Ordered (2) 150 lb. cl2 bottles ship date 8-31-18 by JT. 
Bact T Samples - Took first set of 5 samples dropped off at Aqua Tech Lab by RM 8-15-18. 
Bac T Samples - Took second set of 5 samples dropped off at Aqua Tech Lab by RM 8-21-18. 
 
Inspections 
 
ShadowGlen 19 B - Walk thru inspection with CRU and JT, AV,PG 8-3-18. 
ShadowGlen 19 B- Check valves, Hydrants and curb stops by CRU, JT,TM 8-3-18. 
ShadowGlen Phase 20- Raising of water valve castings on Amber Stream St. by JT 8-20-18. 
Presidential Heights Phase 4 - Water main and hydrants by RM 8-20-18. 
Shadow Glen Phase 20- Raising of water valve castings on Jackson falls St. by JT 8-22-18. 
Presidential Heights Phase 4 - Pressure test water main by JT,RM 8-28-18. 
Stonewater North Ph 1 Precon by JT,AV,PG,BC 8-29-18. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

6 
 

Wastewater Monthly Report August 2018 
 
For the month of August, the Wastewater Department had 5 service calls, 4 repair jobs, 3 maintenance 
jobs and 11 inspections. 
 
Service calls include: Sewer clog/backups, replacing broken clean out caps, and replacing lids. 
 
Repairs 
 
11817 Navasota - Excavated where city side meets customer side- city side was good notified 
customer. Customer will call plumber to make repairs by JT,FZ,TM 8-1-18. 
105 East Boyce St. - Installed a clean out on property line by FZ,CD 8-2-18. 
12123 Bastrop St.- Repaired connection where city side meets customer side and installed new clean 
out by FZ,CD 8-3-18. 
13208 Constellation Drive - Repaired service where city side meets customer side  
and installed new clean out by FZ, CD, RM 8-8-18. 
 
Maintenance 
 
WWTP- Pulled Pump #1 and dropped off at Hamilton Electric for repairs. by RM,JT 8-6-17. 
Brenntag - Wilbarger Plant - Ordered (5) - 150 lbs. cl2 bottles ship date 8-9-18 by JT. 
Brenntag - Wilbarger Plant - Ordered (5) - 150 lbs. cl2 bottles ship date on 8-31-18 by JT. 
 
Inspections 
 
Manor Commons SE 1 - Wastewater main and manholes by JT, RM 8-1-18. 
Presidential Heights Phase 3 - Vacuum test manholes and pressure test mains with CRU Construction 
by RM 8-3-18. 
Manor Commons SE 1 - Wastewater main and manholes by JT, RM 8-6-18. 
ShadowGlen 19 B- Walk thru inspection with CRU and JT,AV,PG 8-3-18. 
ShadowGlen Phase 20-raising of manhole castings on Amber Stream St. by JT 8-21-18. 
Shadow Glen Phase 20-raising of manhole castings on Jackson Falls St. by JT,RM 8-22-18. 
Manor Commons - Wastewater services by Lowden Construction by JT,RM 8-27-18. 
ShadowGlen Section 20 - Pulled mandrels with DNT Construction by JT,RM 8-27-18. 
Presidential Heights Phase 4 - Pressure test main and vacuum test manholes by RM 8-28-18. 
Presidential heights Phase 4 - Pressure test main and vacuum test manholes by JT,RM 8-29-18.  
Stonewater North Ph 1 Precon by JT,AV,PG,BC 8-29-18. 
 
 



CASH AND INVESTMENTS

 GENERAL 

FUND 

UTILITY 

FUND

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND

SPECIAL 

REVENUE 

FUNDS

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 

FUND TOTAL

Unrestricted:
Cash for operations 2,767,269$ 6,752,635$   -$                  9,519,904$      

Restricted:
Tourism 552,565           552,565           
Court security and technology 44,264        44,264             
Rose Hill PID 37,089             37,089             
Customer Deposits 564,645        564,645           
Park 8,633          8,633               
Debt service 242,388          242,388           
Capital Projects

Water and sewer improvements 16,316,689   6,770,792        23,087,480      

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 2,820,166$ 23,633,969$ 242,388$        7,360,445$      -$                  34,056,968$    

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

As Of August, 2018

Unrestricted Cash 
24%

Other Restricted 
Cash
4%

Debt Service
4%

Water and Sewer 
improvements

68%

Overview of funds:
$ 122,309.48 sales tax collected
GF is in a favorable status. 
UF is in a favorable status
DSF is in a favorable status
CIP Fund is in a favorable status



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

3

September 19, 2018

Tracey Vasquez,HR Coordinator

Human Resources

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on renewing the Employee Group Medical Plan between 
the City of Manor and TML-IEBP for the 2019 Benefits Pool; and Authorization for the City Manager to 
execute the notice.

 
Medical and Dental rates are subject to change due to health care cost during the plan year.    
 
Effective January 1, 2019 Employee's Medical and Dental rates will increase.  
 

Verification Form

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council renew the Employee Group Medical Plan between 
the City of Manor and TML-IEBP for the 2019 Benefits Pool; and Authorize the City Manager to execute the 
notice.





 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

4

September 19, 2018

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Administration

Public Hearing: Consideration, discussion, and possible action of the FY 2018-2019 Proposed Annual 
Budget of the City of Manor, Texas.

The first public hearing was held on September 5, 2018.  Today's hearing is the second, and final, public 
hearing to be held. 

Proposed Annual Budget 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council conduct the second public hearing of the FY 
2018-2019 Proposed Annual Budget of the City of Manor, Texas.



2018.-2019 PROP. BUDGET CVR 8/29/2018 PAB - 1

NOTE:
This Proposed Budget will raise $1,353,388 (28.89% approx) more property tax 

revenues than last year's budget.  



2018-19 Proposed Annual Bud Exhibit "A"

Original Budget Adopted:

Ordinance Number:

Amended Budget Adopted:

Ordinance Number:

BUDGETED BUDGETED FYTD ACTUAL FYTD ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET ESTIMATED PROJECTED
REVENUES EXPENSES REVENUES EXPENSES REVENUES EXPENSES 30-Sep-18 30-Sep-19

GENERAL FUND
4,072,215               653,844                   3,418,371            3,960,848               717,345                   3,243,504            ADMINISTRATION 5,481,472               825,470                   4,656,002            

0 563,991                   (563,991)              0 506,786 (506,786) FINANCE DEPT. -                                   611,388                   (611,388)              
778,500                   1,596,603               (818,103)              738,742                   1,153,772               (415,031)              STREET DEPT. 868,000                   1,768,183               (900,183)              

-                             459,824                   (459,824)              -                             345,006                   (345,006)              PARKS -                             483,003                   (483,003)              
1,790,905               448,544                   1,342,361            1,684,402               471,138                   1,213,265            DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 1,640,132               699,695                   940,437                

606,650                   508,876                   97,774                  769,333                   462,051                   307,282                MUNICIPAL COURT 717,100                   629,337                   87,763                  
104,753                   3,064,530               (2,959,777)          120,502                   2,714,454               (2,593,952)          POLICE DEPT. 104,753                   3,503,801               (3,399,048)          

-                             366,828                   (366,828)              -                             328,424                   (328,424)              IT DEPT. -                             460,526                   (460,526)              
-                             -                             -                          -                             -                             -                          TRANSFERS -                             -                             -                          

7,353,023               7,663,040               (310,017)              7,273,827               6,698,976               574,851                GENERAL FUND TOTALS 8,811,457          8,981,403          (169,946)         

UTILITY FUND
0 421,065                   (421,065)              0 386,719                   (386,719)              PUBLIC WORKS 0 399,667                   (399,667)              

1,958,222               1,995,510               (37,288)                 1,823,971               1,847,715               (23,744)                 WATER 2,068,146               2,065,257               2,889                     
1,750,025               969,751                   780,274                1,618,228               777,779                   840,449                WASTEWATER 1,655,025               1,027,947               627,078                

-                             -                             -                          -                             -                             -                          TRANSFERS -                             -                             -                          
3,708,247               3,386,326               321,921                3,442,200               3,012,214               429,986                UTILITY FUND TOTALS 3,723,171          3,492,871          230,300          

11,061,270            11,049,366            11,904                  10,716,027            9,711,189               1,004,837            TOTAL POOLED FUNDS 12,534,628            12,474,274            60,354             824,025 884,379

2,598,757               2,176,104               422,654                2,115,296               2,175,559               (60,263)                 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 2,182,229               2,182,229               1                              91,186                     91,187                   

RESTRICTED FUNDS
9,950                        38,126                      (28,176)                 9,950                        38,126                      (28,176)                 COURT TECH FUND 10,500                      3,000                        7,500                     46,674               54,174                   
7,450                        51,800                      (44,350)                 7,366                        51,800                      (44,434)                 COURT BLDG SEC FUND 7,500                        -                             7,500                     12,518                     20,018                   

100,564                   35,000                      65,564                  195,491                   35,000                      160,491                PID FEES 148,520                   174,416                   (25,896)                 46,971                     21,075                   
31,000                      9,000                        22,000                  34,111                      22,350                      11,761                  HOTEL OCCUPANCY 30,260                      -                             30,260                  487,775                   518,035                

392,006                   -                             392,006                493,700                   5,380 488,320                CAPT IMPACT-WATER 256,962                   -                             256,962                734,293                   991,255                
755,977                   20,000                      735,977                905,867                   7,405                        898,462                CAPT IMPACT-WW 798,483                   20,000                      778,483                2,367,003         3,145,486            

-                             -                             -                          -                             -                             -                          PARK FUNDS 32                               -                             32                            8,450                        8,482                     
17,893,250            -                             17,893,250         -                             -                             -                          BOND FUNDS -                             156,286                   (156,286)              17,894,500            17,738,214          
19,190,197            153,926                   19,036,271         1,646,485               160,061                   1,486,424            RESTRICTED FUND TOTALS 1,252,257               353,702                   898,555                21,598,185            22,496,740          

32,850,224          13,379,395          19,470,829       14,477,808          12,046,809          2,430,999          GRAND TOTALS 15,969,114          15,010,205          958,909              22,513,396          23,472,305        

The General Fund is the general operating fund and the largest fund of the city as it includes all traditional government services such general administration, street and drainage, maintenance, development services, police and courts, and  parks.
The Utility Fund accounts for the city's water and wastewater enterprise.  Unlike the general fund it operates as a proprietary fund functioning more like a business.
The Restricted Funds are used only for specific purposes.  Reveues and payments are limited either by state law or local ordinance.

FUND BALANCES

NET NET NET

PROPOSED ANNUAL BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR  2018-19

FY  2017-18 AS OF: 8/31/18 FY   2018-19



2018-19 Proposed Annual Summary 8/29/2018

Original Budget Adopted: 19-Sep-2018

Ordinance Number:

Amended Budget Adopted:

Ordinance Number:

Exisiting PROPOSED PROPOSED Exisiting PROPOSED PROPOSED

FUND FY 2017-2018 FY 2018-19 BUDGET FUND FY 2017-2018 FY 2018-19 BUDGET

Amended Budget Municipal Budget DIFFERENCE Amended Budget Municipal Budget DIFFERENCE

GENERAL FUND UTILITY FUND
ADMINISTRATION PUBLIC WORKS

  REVENUES 4,072,215                      5,481,472                      1,409,257                        REVENUES -                                 -                                 -                                 

  EXPENSES 653,844                         825,470                         171,626                           EXPENSES 421,065                         399,667                         (21,398)                          

  NET 3,418,371                     4,656,002                     1,237,631                       NET (421,065)                       (399,667)                       21,398                          

FINANCE DEPARTMENT WATER DEPARTMENT

  REVENUES -                                 -                                     -                                   REVENUES 1,958,222                      2,068,146                      109,924                         

  EXPENSES 563,991                         611,388                         47,397                             EXPENSES 1,995,510                      2,065,257                      69,747                           

  NET (563,991)                       (611,388)                       (47,397)                           NET (37,288)                         2,889                            40,177                          

STREET DEPARTMENT WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

  REVENUES 778,500                         868,000                         89,500                             REVENUES 1,750,025                      1,655,025                      (95,000)                          

  EXPENSES 1,596,603                      1,768,183                      171,580                           EXPENSES 969,751                         1,027,947                      58,196                           

  NET (818,103)                       (900,183)                       (82,080)                           NET 780,274                        627,078                        (153,196)                       

  REVENUES -                                -                             -                                
  EXPENSES 459,824                        483,003                        (23,179)                         
  NET

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES TRANSFERS

  REVENUES 1,790,905                      1,640,132                      (150,773)                          REVENUES -                                 -                                 -                                 

  EXPENSES 448,544                         699,695                         251,151                           EXPENSES -                                 -                                 -                                 

  NET 1,342,361                     940,437                        (401,924)                         NET -                                 -                                 -                                 

MUNICIPAL COURT UTILITY FUND TOTALS

  REVENUES 606,650                         717,100                         110,450                         REVENUES 3,708,247                      3,723,171                      14,924                           

  EXPENSES 508,876                         629,337                         120,461                         EXPENDITURES 3,386,326                      3,492,871                      106,545                         

  NET 97,774                          87,763                          (10,011)                         NET 321,921                        230,300                        (91,621)                         

POLICE DEPARTMENT DEBT SERVICE TOTALS

  REVENUES 104,753                         104,753                         -                                 REVENUES 2,598,757                      2,182,229                      (416,528)                        

  EXPENSES 3,064,530                      3,503,801                      439,271                         EXPENDITURES 2,176,104                      2,182,229                      6,125                             

  NET (2,959,777)                    (3,399,048)                    (439,271)                       NET 422,654                        1                                   (422,653)                       

IT DEPARTMENT

  REVENUES -                                -                                    -                                
  EXPENSES 366,828                        460,526                        93,698                          
  NET (366,828)                       (460,526)                       (93,698)                         

TRANSFERS

  REVENUES -                                 -                                     -                                 

  EXPENSES -                                 -                                     -                                 

  NET -                                 -                                     -                                 

GENERAL FUND TOTALS

REVENUES 7,353,023                      8,811,457                      1,458,434                      

EXPENDITURES 7,663,040                      8,981,403                      1,201,486                      

NET (310,017)                       (169,946)                       256,948                        

PARKS DEPARTMENT

PROPOSED ANNUAL BUDGET

SUMMARY FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

MUNICIPAL BUDGET TOTALS (exclusive of debt service)

  NET 11,904                  60,354                  165,327                

  REVENUES 11,061,270           12,534,628           1,473,358             

EXPENDITURES 11,049,366           12,474,274           1,308,031             



10-GF SUMMARY 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 10-GF SUMMARY      1 of 34

10 -GENERAL FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 AS OF 08/31/2018 % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

REVENUE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2018-19 BUDGET

ADMINISTRATION

TAXES 4,019,074 4,019,074 4,076,729 3,875,884 95.1 200,845 4,521,994 5,428,331                  

MISCELLANEOUS 35,000 35,000 35,000 37,610 107.5 (2,610) 43,880 35,000                        

PERMITS/LICENSES 14,743 14,743 14,743 15,781 107.0 (1,038) 18,411 14,743                        

OTHER 3,398 3,398 3,398 3,783 111.3 (385) 4,414 3,398                          

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 4,072,215 4,072,215 4,129,870 3,933,058 95.2 196,812 4,588,699 5,481,472                  

STREET

MISCELLANEOUS 106,000 106,000 106,000 16 0.0 105,984 19 106,000                     

SANITATION CHARGES 672,500 672,500 734,000 736,647 100.4 (2,647) 859,446 762,000                     

TOTAL STREET 778,500 778,500 840,000 736,663 87.7 103,337 859,465 868,000                     

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

MISCELLANEOUS 18,570 18,570 25,700 24,762 96.4 938 23,439 19,300                        

PERMITS/LICENSES 1,772,335 1,772,335 1,912,187 1,609,080 84.1 303,107 1,877,314 1,620,832                  

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 1,790,905 1,790,905 1,937,887 1,633,842 84.3 304,045 1,900,753 1,640,132                  

COURT

MISCELLANEOUS 4,600 4,600 6,100 6,068 99.5 32 7,080 6,500                          

COURT FEES 602,050 602,050 745,820 748,783 100.4 (2,963) 873,605 710,600                     

TOTAL COURT 606,650 606,650 751,920 754,851 100.4 (2,931) 880,684 717,100                     

POLICE

MISCELLANEOUS 59,393 59,393 59,393 41,344 69.6 18,049 48,236 59,393                        

POLICE CHARGES/FEES 45,360 45,360 45,360 63,849 140.8 (18,489) 74,492 45,360                        

TOTAL POLICE 104,753 104,753 104,753 105,193 100.4 (440) 122,729 104,753                     

TOTAL REVENUES 7,353,023 7,353,023 7,764,430 7,163,607 92.3 600,823 8,352,330 8,811,457                  

REQUESTED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
FY 2018-19

91.67% OF YEAR COMPLETE



10-GF SUMMARY 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 10-GF SUMMARY      2 of 34

10 -GENERAL FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 AS OF 08/31/2018 % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2018-19 BUDGET

ADMINISTRATION

PERSONNEL 362,337 362,337 362,687 315,093 86.9 47,594 367,619 463,656                     

OPERATING 122,707 122,707 270,921 229,010 84.5 41,911 267,185 147,514                     

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 44,000 44,000 44,000 20,099 45.7 23,901 23,450 44,000                        

CONTRACTED SERVICES 124,800 124,800 129,300 144,097 111.4 (14,797) 168,118 170,300                     

DEBT PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                   

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                   

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                   

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 653,844 653,844 806,908 708,299 87.8 98,609 826,372 825,470                     

FINANCE

PERSONNEL 408,203 408,203 408,559 335,046 82.0 73,513 390,899 436,824                     

OPERATING 94,287 94,287 113,063 87,900 77.7 25,163 102,552 113,064                     

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 850 850 850 486 57.2 364 567 850                             

CONTRACTED SERVICES 53,000 53,000 53,000 37,650 71.0 15,350 43,926 53,000                        

DEBT PAYMENTS 7,650 7,650 7,650 0 0.0 7,650 0 7,650                          

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                   

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                   

TOTAL FINANCE 563,990 563,990 583,122 461,081 79.1 122,041 537,944 611,388                     

STREET

PERSONNEL 215,635 215,635 220,136 188,398 85.6 31,738 219,804 267,101                     

OPERATING 127,170 127,170 143,118 112,268 78.4 30,850 130,983 140,770                     

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 275,772 275,772 275,894 32,207 11.7 243,687 37,576 47,500                        

CONTRACTED SERVICES 809,720 809,720 860,720 636,459 73.9 224,261 742,557 1,210,000                  

DEBT PAYMENTS 52,735 52,735 67,735 66,662 98.4 1,073 77,774 66,812                        

GRANT EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                   

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 12,000 12,000 12,000 7,925 66.0 4,075 9,246 11,000                        

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 17,000 17,000 17,000 16,000 94.1 1,000 18,667 25,000                        

TOTAL STREET 1,510,032 1,510,032 1,596,603 1,059,918 66.4 536,685 1,236,607 1,768,183                  

91.67% OF YEAR COMPLETE

REQUESTED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
FY 2018-19



10-GF SUMMARY 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 10-GF SUMMARY      3 of 34

PARKS

PERSONNEL 283,111 283,111 260,616 190,744 73.2 69,872 222,541 274,603                     

OPERATING 0 0 33,996 12,586 37.0 21,410 14,638 33,100                        

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 0 0 76,560 43,292 56.5 33,268 50,509 125,500                     

CONTRACTED SERVICES 100 100 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                   

DEBT PAYMENTS 700 700 44,821 50,827 113.4 (6,006) 59,300 28,200                        

GRANT EXPENDITURES 1,110 1,110 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                   

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 0 0 11,632 3,242 27.9 8,390 3,783 9,600                          

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 600 600 32,200 18,598 57.8 13,602 21,698 12,000                        

TOTAL PARKS 285,621 285,621 459,824 319,289 365.8 140,536 372,469 483,003                     

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

PERSONNEL 29,010 29,010 317,365 234,741 74.0 82,624 14,638 357,264                     

OPERATING 0 0 65,954 81,668 123.8 (15,714) 0 81,231                        

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 11,632 11,632 3,000 76 2.5 2,924 3,783 3,000                          

CONTRACTED SERVICES 84,500 84,500 84,500 134,528 159.2 (50,028) 0 233,200                     

DEBT PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 25,000                        

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                   

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 87 0.0 (87) 0 -                                   

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 125,142 125,142 470,819 451,099 95.8 19,720 18,421 699,695                     

COURT

PERSONNEL 173,120 173,120 173,120 165,859 95.8 7,261 193,508 264,472                     

OPERATING 38,450 38,450 54,275 32,711 60.3 21,564 38,118 39,745                        

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                   

CONTRACTED SERVICES 277,500 277,500 294,284 246,879 83.9 47,405 288,033 277,500                     

DEBT PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                   

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 1,620 1,620 1,620 1,480 91.4 140 1,727 1,620                          

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 6,000 6,000 0 0 0.0 0 0 46,000                        

TOTAL COURT 496,690 496,690 523,299 446,929 85.4 76,370 521,386 629,337                     



10-GF SUMMARY 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 10-GF SUMMARY      4 of 34

POLICE

PERSONNEL 2,278,314 2,334,941 2,285,952 1,996,234 87.3 289,718 2,329,006 2,629,422                  

OPERATING 225,605 225,605 230,473 188,801 81.9 41,672 220,275 260,083                     

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 81,000 81,000 81,000 84,916 104.8 (3,916) 99,071 85,000                        

CONTRACTED SERVICES 172,492 172,492 172,492 164,982 95.6 7,510 192,484 196,326                     

DEBT PAYMENTS 188,750 188,750 188,750 148,976 78.9 39,774 173,811 274,000                     

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 16,800 16,800 16,800 6,395 38.1 10,405 7,461 9,500                          

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 44,470 44,470 44,470 26,405 59.4 18,065 30,806 49,470                        

TOTAL POLICE 3,007,430 3,064,058 3,019,937 2,616,708 86.6 403,229 3,052,913 3,503,801                  

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (I.T.)

PERSONNEL 83,498 83,498 83,898 70,666 84.2 13,232 82,446 120,541                     

OPERATING 104,900 104,900 104,900 77,910 74.3 26,990 0 103,900                     

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 6,085 6,085 6,085 0 0.0 6,085 0 6,085                          

CONTRACTED SERVICES 124,230 124,230 124,230 92,616 74.6 31,614 30 140,000                     

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 55,000 55,000 55,000 53,170 96.7 1,830 174 65,000                        

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 15,000 15,000 15,000 3,265 21.8 11,735 859 25,000                        

TOTAL I.T 388,713 388,713 389,113               297,628 76.5 91,485 32,501 460,526                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,357,128 6,413,755 7,849,626 5,744,035 73.2 2,105,591 6,193,643 8,981,403                  

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 995,895 939,267 (85,196) 1,419,572 (1,504,768) 2,158,686 (169,946)                    



10-GF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     5 of 34

10 -GENERAL FUND
REVENUES AS OF MARCH 2018

FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 AS OF 08/31/2018 % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

ADMINISTRATION REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2018-19 BUDGET

TAXES

10-4100-40-40000 AD VALOREM TAXES - CURRENT 2,502,859 2,502,859 2,502,859 2,417,037 97 85,822 2,819,957 3,863,331

10-4100-40-40010 AD VALOREM TAXES - PRIOR 17,000 17,000 17,000 14,588 86 2,412 17,020 15,000

10-4100-40-40015 RENDITION PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-4100-40-40016 VEHIVLE DEALER INVENTORY 0 466 466 100 0 543 0

10-4100-40-40020 AD VALOREM TAXES P&I 28,000 28,000 28,000 22,677 81 5,323 26,457 22,000

10-4100-40-40025 SALES TAX COMPTROLLER 1,013,215 1,013,215 1,013,215 921,601 91 91,614 1,075,232 1,020,000

10-4100-40-40040 FRANCHISE TAX-ELECTRIC 200,000 200,000 200,000 246,302 123 -46,302 287,360 250,000

10-4100-40-40043 FRANCHISE TAX-CABLE TE 60,000 60,000 60,000 43,402 72 16,598 50,637 60,000

10-4100-40-40044 FRANCHISE PEG TAX - CABLE TV 20,000 20,000 20,000 4 0 19,996 5 20,000

10-4100-40-40045 FRANCHISE TAX-GAS/PROP 20,000 20,000 20,000 22,670 113 -2,670 26,449 20,000

10-4100-40-40047 FRANCHISE TAX-TELEPHONE 70,000 70,000 70,000 96,820 138 -26,820 112,960 70,000

10-4100-40-40050 FRANCHISE TAX-SOLID WASTE 82,000 82,000 82,000 82,005 100 -5 95,675 82,000

10-4100-40-40060 MIXED BEVERAGE TAXES 6,000 6,000 6,000 8,312 139 -2,312 9,697 6,000

TOTAL TAXES 4,019,074 4,019,074 4,019,540 3,875,884 96 143,656 4,521,994 5,428,331

MISCELLANEOUS

10-4100-42-42099 MISCELLANEOUS 35,000 35,000 35,000 37,610 107 -2,610 43,880 35,000

10-4100-42-42100 GRANTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-4100-42-42500 DONATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-4100-42-48100 UNCLAIMED PROPERTY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 35,000 35,000 35,000 37,610 107 -2,610 43,880 35,000

PERMITS/LICENSES

10-4100-45-42010 PERMITS-PET 380 380 380 640 168 -260 747 380

10-4100-45-42020 HEALTH PERMITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-4100-45-42040 PERMITS- CITY MISC 150 150 150 0 0 150 0 150

10-4100-45-42050 LICENSES- ALCHOLIC BEV 14,213 14,213 14,213 15,141 107 -928 17,664 14,213

TOTAL PERMITS/LICENSES 14,743 14,743 14,743 15,781 107 -1,038 18,411 14,743

OTHER

10-4100-48-42050 NOTARY FEES 298 298 298 243 82 55 284 298

10-4100-48-42100 REIMBURSED EXPENSES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-4100-48-48000 INTEREST INCOME 3,100 3,100 3,100 3,540 114 -440 4,130 3,100

TOTAL OTHER 3,398 3,398 3,398 3,783 111 -385 4,414 3,398

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION REVENUES 4,072,215 4,072,215 4,072,681 3,933,058 97 139,623 4,588,699 5,481,472

91.67% OF YEAR COMPLETE

REQUESTED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
FY 2018-19



10-GF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     6 of 34

FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 AS OF 08/31/2018 % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

STREET REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2018-19 BUDGET

MISCELLANEOUS

10-4225-42-42098 CAP METRO BCT 106,000 106,000 106,000 0 0 106,000 0 106,000

10-4225-42-42099 MISCELLANEOUS 0 0 0 16 0 -16 19 0

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 106,000 106,000 106,000 16 0 105,984 19 106,000

SANITATION CHARGES

10-4225-44-44010 SOLID WASTE REVENUE 660,500 660,500 722,000 722,137 100 -137 842,517 750,000

10-4225-44-44025 LATE FEES TRASH 12,000 12,000 12,000 14,510 121 -2,510 16,929 12,000

10-4225-44-44031 ADJUSTMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL SANITATION CHARGES 672,500 672,500 734,000 736,647 100 -2,647 859,446 762,000

TOTAL STREET REVENUES 778,500 778,500 840,000 736,663 88 103,337 859,465 868,000



10-GF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     7 of 34

FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 AS OF 08/31/2018 % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2018-19 BUDGET

MISCELLANEOUS

10-4300-42-42090 TECHNOLOGY FEES 14,270 14,270 21,000 20,090 96 910 23,439 15,000

10-4300-42-42091 ONLINE PAYMENT FEE 4,300 4,300 4,700 4,672 99 28 5,451 4,300

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 18,570 18,570 25,700 24,762 96 938 23,439 19,300

PERMITS/LICENSES

10-4300-45-42040 PERMITS-CITY MISC. 1,000 1,000 1,000 0 0 1,000 0 1,000

10-4300-45-44095 SIGN PERMITS 1,526 1,526 1,526 2,055 135 -529 2,398 1,526

10-4300-45-44096 SITE PLAN 8,271 8,271 8,271 10,696 129 -2,425 12,479 8,271

10-4300-45-44097 NOTIFICATIONS 1,300 1,300 1,300 0 0 1,300 0 3,000

10-4300-45-45000 DEVELOPER FUNDINGS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-4300-45-45050 PLAT AND PLAN FEES 53,569 53,569 132,500 132,560 100 -60 154,658 53,569
10-4300-45-45075 BLDG. PLAN REVIEW 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100

10-4300-45-45076 SUBDIVISION TEST & INSP 220,097 220,097 275,760 274,763 100 997 320,565 344,000

10-4300-45-45077 ZONING 3,072 3,072 6,730 6,730 100 0 7,852 3,072

10-4300-45-45100 BUILDING PERMITS 1,100,000 1,100,000 1,100,000 866,870 79 233,130 1,011,377 882,097

10-4300-45-45101 R.O.W. PEMITS 300 300 300 300 100 0 350 300

10-4300-45-45102 GAMING MACHINES 0 0 1,600 1,600 100 0 1,867 1,600

10-4300-45-45200 BUILDINGS INSPECTION FEES 383,000 383,000 383,000 313,507 82 69,493 365,769 322,197

10-4300-45-45201 SUBDIV CONSTRUCTION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-4300-45-45500 PROFESSIONAL DEPOSIT FEES 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100

TOTAL PERMITS/LICENSES 1,772,335 1,772,335 1,912,187 1,609,080 84 303,107 1,877,314 1,620,832

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVENUES 1,790,905 1,790,905 1,937,887 1,633,842 84 304,045 1,900,753 1,640,132



10-GF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     8 of 34

FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 AS OF 08/31/2018 % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

COURT REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2018-19 BUDGET

MISCELLANEOUS

10-4500-42-42090 ONLINE PAYMENT FEES 4,600 4,600 6,100 6,068 99 32 7,080 6,500

10-4500-42-42099 TCDC REVENUES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 4,600 4,600 6,100 6,068 99 32 7,080 6,500

COURT FEES

10-4500-46-46100 COURT TECHNOLOGY FEE 10,000 10,000 10,000 11,437 114 -1,437 13,343 12,000

10-4500-46-46200 COURT BUILDING SECURITY 7,050 7,050 7,050 8,577 122 -1,527 10,007 8,600

10-4500-46-46300 COURT COSTS EARNED 585,000 585,000 728,770 728,769 100 1 850,254 690,000

TOTAL COURT FEES 602,050 602,050 745,820 748,783 100 -2,963 873,605 710,600

TOTAL COURT REVENUES 606,650 606,650 751,920 754,851 100 -2,931 880,684 717,100



10-GF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     9 of 34

FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 AS OF 08/31/2018 % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

POLICE REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2018-19 BUDGET

MISCELLANEOUS

10-4600-42-41015 GRANT PROCEEDS - POLIC 22,513 22,513 22,513 0 0 22,513 0 22,513

10-4600-42-41024 NATIONAL NIGHT OUT CAM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-4600-42-41025 RESTRICTED DONATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-4600-42-42099 MISCELLANEOUS 36,880 36,880 36,880 41,344 112 -4,464 48,236 36,880

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 59,393 59,393 59,393 41,344 70 18,049 48,236 59,393

POLICE CHARGES/FEES

10-4600-47-47000 ASSET SEIZURES 0 0 0 -588 0 588 -685 0

10-4600-47-47009 ALARM PERMIT 7,000 7,000 7,000 6,525 93 475 7,613 7,000

10-4600-47-47010 POLICE REPORTS 1,350 1,350 1,350 1,246 92 104 1,454 1,350

10-4600-47-47011 FINGER PRINTING 100 100 100 130 130 -30 152 100

10-4600-47-47110 MOTOR VEHICLE DISB 4,500 4,500 4,500 5,611 125 -1,111 6,546 4,500

10-4600-47-47200 WARRANT AND FTA FEES  2,410 2,410 2,410 2,513 104 -103 2,932 2,410

10-4600-47-47310 IMPOUNDS 0 0 0 10,265 0 -10,265 11,976 0

10-4600-47-47325 AUCTIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-4600-47-47400 POLICE CAR RENTAL INCO 30,000 30,000 30,000 38,146 127 -8,146 44,505 30,000

TOTAL POLICE CHARGES/FEES 45,360 45,360 45,360 63,849 141 -18,489 74,492 45,360

TOTAL POLICE REVENUES 104,753 104,753 104,753 105,193 100 -440 122,729 104,753

FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 AS OF 08/31/2018 % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

NON-DEPARTMENTAL REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2018-19 BUDGET

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

10-4999-41-41050 LOAN PROCEEDS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TRANSFERS

10-4999-49-50005 TRANSFERS IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-4999-49-50010 TRANSFERS FROM CPF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-4999-49-59000 TRANSFERS FROM UF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL REVENUES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL REVENUES 7,353,023 7,353,023 7,707,241 7,163,607 93 543,634 8,352,330 8,811,457



10-GF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     10 of 34

10 -GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 AS OF 08/31/2018 % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2018-19 BUDGET

PERSONNEL

10-5100-50-50010 SALARIES 283,665 283,665 283,665 255,452 90 28,213 298,035 358,278

10-5100-50-50050 OVERTIME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-5100-50-50075 LONGEVITY 1,700 1,700 1,700 1,900 112 -200 2,217 2,200

10-5100-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 24,642 24,642 24,642 17,371 70 7,271 20,267 27,577

10-5100-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 800 800 1,150 1,072 93 78 1,250 1,300

10-5100-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 18,482 18,482 18,482 14,206 77 4,276 16,574 18,988

10-5100-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 260 260 260 258 99 2 301 260

10-5100-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 14,179 14,179 14,179 10,564 75 3,615 12,325 21,168

10-5100-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 5,000 5,000 5,000 1,769 35 3,231 2,064 7,500

10-5100-50-50521 COUNCIL EDUCATION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12,886

10-5100-50-50650 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE 7,200 7,200 7,200 6,092 85 1,108 7,108 7,500

10-5100-50-50700 REIMBURSABLE UNEMPLOYM  6,409 6,409 6,409 6,409 100 0 7,477 6,000

TOTAL PERSONNEL 362,337 362,337 362,687 315,093 87 47,594 367,619 463,656

OPERATING

10-5100-51-51010 ADVER/NOTIFICATION/PUBLIC HEARING 4,500 4,500 4,500 1,347 30 3,153 1,571 4,500

10-5100-51-51011 PRE-EMPLO SCREENING 0 0 50 35 70 15 41 50

10-5100-51-51041 EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,987 133 -987 4,652 10,000

10-5100-51-51160 ELECTION EXPENSES 5,293 5,293 5,293 5,292 100 1 6,174 6,500

10-5100-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 1,700 1,700 1,700 1,330 78 370 1,551 1,700

10-5100-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY 8,000 8,000 8,810 8,730 99 80 10,185 9,000

10-5100-51-51480 MEETING EXPENSES 1,000 1,000 1,000 576 58 424 672 1,000

10-5100-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS 24,199 24,199 171,553 171,553 100 0 200,151 25,000

10-5100-51-51602 PENALTIES & INTEREST 150 150 150 51 34 99 59 150

10-5100-51-51603 PERIODICALS AND PUBLIC 400 400 400 407 102 -7 474 650

10-5100-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY 550 550 550 495 90 55 577 550

10-5100-51-51634 EDC BEAUTIFICATION 37,301 37,301 37,301 9,424 25 27,877 10,995 50,000

10-5100-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,160 103 -160 7,186 7,500

10-5100-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 8,562 8,562 8,562 4,155 49 4,407 4,848 8,562

10-5100-51-51780 TRAVEL 7,200 7,200 7,200 4,560 63 2,640 5,320 7,500

10-5100-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 9,500 9,500 9,500 6,185 65 3,315 7,216 9,500

10-5100-51-51817 UTILITIES-NATURAL GAS 1,352 1,352 1,352 715 53 637 834 1,352

10-5100-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,010 100 -10 4,679 4,000

TOTAL OPERATING 122,707 122,707 270,921 229,010 85 41,911 267,185 147,514

91.67% OF YEAR COMPLETE

REQUESTED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
FY 2018-19



10-GF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     11 of 34

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

10-5100-52-52000 COMPUTER R&M 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-5100-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI 30,000 30,000 30,000 15,974 53 14,026 18,637 30,000

10-5100-52-52012 CLEANING & MAINTENANCE 14,000 14,000 14,000 4,125 29 9,875 4,813 14,000

10-5100-52-52130 OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAI  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-5100-52-52220 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT-MAI  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 44,000 44,000 44,000 20,099 46 23,901 23,450 44,000

CONTRACTED SERVICES

10-5100-54-51000 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-5100-54-51165 ENGINEERING/PLANNING S 70,000 70,000 70,000 76,024 109 -6,024 88,698 85,000

10-5100-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 39,000 39,000 39,000 50,125 129 -11,125 58,480 65,000

10-5100-54-51500 CONSULTING SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-5100-54-5150X I/T CONSULTING SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-5100-54-51590 DOCUMENT STORAGE/DESTRUCTION 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,393 77 407 1,625 1,800

10-5100-54-51760 TAXING DISTRICT FEES 14,000 14,000 18,500 16,555 89 1,945 19,315 18,500

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 124,800 124,800 129,300 144,097 111 -14,797 168,118 170,300

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES 653,844 653,844 806,908 708,299 88 98,609 826,372 825,470



10-GF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     12 of 34

FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 AS OF 08/31/2018 % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

FINANCE EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2018-19 BUDGET

PERSONNEL

10-5150-50-50010 SALARIES 324,210 324,210 324,210 268,146 83 56,064 312,846 343,203

10-5150-50-50050 OVERTIME 2,310 2,310 2,310 716 31 1,594 835 2,370

10-5150-50-50075 LONGEVITY 2,300 2,300 2,300 1,500 65 800 1,750 3,000

10-5150-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES  25,154 25,154 25,154 20,095 80 5,059 23,445 26,666

10-5150-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 2,016 2,016 2,372 2,049 86 323 2,391 2,500

10-5150-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 36,937 36,937 36,937 29,823 81 7,114 34,795 37,975

10-5150-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 258 258 258 258 100 0 301 258

10-5150-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 14,385 14,385 14,385 11,825 82 2,560 13,797 20,052

10-5150-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 633 633 633 633 100 0 739 800

TOTAL PERSONNEL 408,203 408,203 408,559 335,046 82 73,513 390,899 436,824

OPERATING

10-5150-51-51010 ADVER/POSTING/PUBLIC HEARING 4,500 4,500 4,500 65 1 4,436 75 4,500

10-5150-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREEN 100 100 100 36 36 64 42 100

10-5150-51-51042 CREDIT CARD MERCHANT SVCS 33,500 33,500 39,600 34,909 88 4,691 40,728 39,600

10-5150-51-51080 CASH SHORT & OVER 500 500 500 160 32 340 187 500

10-5150-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 2,650 2,650 2,650 1,871 71 779 2,182 2,650

10-5150-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY  2,860 2,860 3,403 2,836 83 567 3,309 3,404

10-5150-51-51480 MEETING EXPENSES  500 500 500 96 19 404 112 500

10-5150-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS  1,250 1,250 1,250 426 34 824 497 1,250

10-5150-51-51602 PENALTIES & INTEREST 600 600 600 0 0 600 0 600

10-5150-51-51603 PERIODICALS AND PUBLIC 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100

10-5150-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY 37,300 37,300 48,000 38,071 79 9,929 44,417 48,000

10-5150-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100

10-5150-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 3,000 3,000 3,000 2,132 71 868 2,487 3,000

10-5150-51-51780 TRAVEL 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,107 100 -7 2,459 2,100

10-5150-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE   2,042 2,042 3,475 2,972 86 503 3,467 3,475

10-5150-51-52340 VEHICLE FUEL & OIL  3,185 3,185 3,185 2,220 70 965 2,590 3,185

TOTAL OPERATING 94,287 94,287 113,063 87,900 78 25,163 102,552 113,064



10-GF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     13 of 34

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

10-5150-52-52130 OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAI  250 250 250 0 0 250 0 250

10-5150-52-52320 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT 600 600 600 486 81 114 567 600

TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 850 850 850 486 57 364 567 850

CONTRACTED SERVICES

10-5150-54-51000 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING  52,000 52,000 52,000 37,422 72 14,578 43,660 52,000

10-5150-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 1,000 1,000 1,000 0 0 1,000 0 1,000

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 53,000 53,000 53,000 37,650 71 15,350 43,926 53,000

DEBT PAYMENTS

10-5150-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE   0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-5150-55-52210 LEASE- INCODE SOFTWARE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-5150-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE 7,650 7,650 7,650 0 0 7,634 0 7,650

TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 7,650 7,650 7,650 0 0 7,634 0 7,650

TOTAL FINANCE EXPENDITURES 563,990 563,990 583,122 461,081 79 122,041 537,944 611,388



10-GF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     14 of 34

FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 AS OF 08/31/2018 % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

STREET EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2018-19 BUDGET

PERSONNEL

10-5225-50-50010 SALARIES 142,137 142,137 142,137 129,167 91 12,970 150,699 175,090

10-5225-50-50050 OVERTIME 9,650 9,650 9,650 1,933 20 7,717 2,255 5,253

10-5225-50-50075 LONGEVITY 900 900 900 900 100 0 1,050 1,100

10-5225-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 11,268 11,268 11,269 9,680 86 1,589 11,293 13,880

10-5225-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 11,025 11,025 24,525 17,388 71 7,137 20,287 20,126

10-5225-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 24,642 24,642 24,642 23,133 94 1,509 26,989 31,646

10-5225-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 6,444 6,444 6,444 5,772 90 672 6,734 10,437

10-5225-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 500 500 500 425 85 75 496 500

10-5225-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 9,069 9,069 69 0 0 69 0 9,069

TOTAL PERSONNEL 215,635 215,635 220,136 188,398 86 31,738 219,804 267,101

OPERATING

10-5225-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100

10-5225-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 1,400 1,400 2,100 1,203 57 897 1,404 1,400

10-5225-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY 2,220 2,220 3,330 3,698 111 -368 4,314 2,220

10-5225-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-5225-51-51610 LICENSES 600 600 600 100 17 500 117 250

10-5225-51-51620 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 200 200 200 0 0 200 0 200

10-5225-51-51640 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100

10-5225-51-51740 SUPPLIES CHEMICALS & MAT'LS 23,500 23,500 23,500 15,101 64 8,399 17,618 25,000

10-5225-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 500 500 500 300 60 200 350 500

10-5225-51-51780 TRAVEL 650 650 28 56 200 -28 65 650

10-5225-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 1,400 1,400 1,400 796 57 604 928 1,400

10-5225-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 57,000 57,000 71,260 54,184 76 17,076 63,216 71,200

10-5225-51-51815 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC TX 9,000 9,000 9,000 7,545 84 1,455 8,803 10,000

10-5225-51-52340 FUEL & OIL 15,000 15,000 15,000 14,029 94 971 16,368 16,500

10-5225-51-52440 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 5,500 5,500 6,000 5,621 94 379 6,558 6,250

10-5225-51-54020 STREET SIGNS 10,000 10,000 10,000 9,635 96 365 11,241 5,000

TOTAL OPERATING 127,170 127,170 143,118 112,268 78 30,850 130,983 140,770

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

10-5225-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI  2,500 2,500 2,500 2,396 96 104 2,795 2,500

10-5225-52-52320 VEH REPAIRS & MAINTENA 7,000 7,000 7,000 2,608 37 4,392 3,043 7,000

10-5225-52-52430 MACHINERY EQUIP-REPAIR 13,000 13,000 13,000 9,006 69 3,994 10,507 13,000

10-5225-52-54015 PARK REPAIRS/ MAINT 1,572 1,572 1,694 1,778 105 -84 2,074 0

10-5225-52-54016 CEMETARY REPAIRS/ MAINT 1,700 1,700 1,700 1,700 100 0 1,983 0

10-5225-52-54010 STREET REPAIRS & MAINT 250,000 250,000 250,000 14,719 6 235,281 17,173 25,000

TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 275,772 275,772 275,894 32,207 12 243,687 37,576 47,500



10-GF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     15 of 34

CONTRACTED SERVICES

10-5225-54-51165 ENGINEERING/PLANNING S 9,720 9,720 9,720 9,720 100 0 11,340 10,000

10-5225-54-51166 STREET CONTRACTED REPAIRS 0 0 0 9,720 0 -9,720 11,340 225,000

10-5225-54-54100 TRASH COLLECTION FEES 800,000 800,000 851,000 617,019 73 233,981 719,876 975,000

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 809,720 809,720 860,720 636,459 74 224,261 742,557 1,210,000

DEBT PAYMENTS

10-5225-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE   52,735 52,735 67,735 66,812 99 923 77,949 52,735

10-5225-55-52410 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT LE 0 0 0 -150 0 150 -175 14,077

TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 52,735 52,735 67,735 66,662 98 1,073 77,774 66,812

GRANT EXPENDITURES

10-5225-56-58000 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL GRANT EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K

10-5225-57-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU 7,000 7,000 7,000 5,165 74 1,835 6,026 6,000

10-5225-57-52450 TOOLS 5,000 5,000 5,000 2,759 55 2,241 3,219 5,000

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 12,000 12,000 12,000 7,925 66 4,075 9,246 11,000

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K

10-5225-58-52100 OFFICE EQUIPMENT PURCH     0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-5225-58-52200 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT-PUR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-5225-58-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU 17,000 17,000 17,000 16,000 94 1,000 18,667 25,000

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 17,000 17,000 17,000 16,000 94 1,000 18,667 25,000

TOTAL STREET EXPENDITURES 1,510,032 1,510,032 1,596,603 1,059,918 66 536,685 1,236,607 1,768,183

FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 AS OF 08/31/2018 % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

PARKS EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END REQUESTED

PERSONNEL

10-5400-50-50010 SALARIES 192,111 192,111 192,111 146,825 76 45,286 171,301 198,558

10-5400-50-50050 OVERTIME 6,800 6,800 6,800 1,248 18 5,552 1,457 6,000

10-5400-50-50075 LONGEVITY 3,600 3,600 3,600 2,300 64 1,300 2,683 4,400

10-5400-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 15,413 15,413 15,413 11,411 74 4,002 13,313 15,982

10-5400-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 13,500 13,500 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-5300-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-5400-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 30,803 30,803 30,803 21,071 68 9,732 24,583 31,646

10-5400-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 8,815 8,815 8,815 6,577 75 2,237 7,674 12,018

10-5400-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 3,000 3,000 3,000 1,311 44 1,689 1,530 3,000

10-5400-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 9,069 9,069 74 0 0 74 0 3,000

TOTAL PERSONNEL 283,111 283,111 260,616 190,744 73 69,872 222,541 274,603



10-GF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     16 of 34

OPERATING

10-5400-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 100 100 100 39 39 61 46 0

10-5400-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 700 700 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-5400-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY 1,110 1,110 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-5400-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS 0 0 5,561 0 0 5,561 0 0

10-5400-51-51610 LICENSES 600 600 430 0 0 430 0 600

10-5400-51-51620 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 200 200 200 76 38 124 89 200

10-5400-51-51640 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 100 100 270 265 98 5 310 100

10-5400-51-51740 SUPPLIES CHEMICALS 5,000 5,000 6,235 6,235 100 1 7,274 17,500

10-5400-51-51741 SUPPLIES MATERIALS 7,500 7,500 7,500 3,425 46 4,075 3,997 0

10-5400-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 0 0 0 7 0 -7 8 0

10-5400-51-51780 TRAVEL 1,000 1,000 1,000 0 0 1,000 0 500

10-5400-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 2,700 2,700 2,700 521 19 2,179 607 2,700

10-5400-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 1,000 1,000 1,000 0 0 1,000 0 1,000

10-5400-51-51815 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC TX 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-5400-51-52340 FUEL & OIL 6,500 6,500 6,500 1,403 22 5,097 1,637 8,500

10-5400-51-52440 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,500 1,500 1,500 230 15 1,270 268 1,500

10-5400-51-54020 PARKS SIGNS 1,000 1,000 1,000 386 39 614 450 500

TOTAL OPERATING 29,010 29,010 33,996 12,586 37 21,410 14,638 33,100

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

10-5400-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI  1,500 1,500 145 145 100 1 169 1,500

10-5400-52-52320 VEH REPAIRS & MAINTENA 7,000 7,000 3,215 2,312 72 903 2,698 5,000

10-5400-52-52430 MACHINERY EQUIP-REPAIR 6,500 6,500 9,000 7,662 85 1,338 8,939 9,000

10-5400-52-54015 PARK REPAIRS /MAINTENAN 80,000 80,000 34,200 19,029 56 15,171 22,201 105,000

10-5400-52-54016 CEMETARY REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 30,000 30,000 30,000 14,145 47 15,855 16,503 5,000

TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 125,000 125,000 76,560 43,292 57 33,268 50,509 125,500                      

DEBT PAYMENTS

10-5400-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE   37,660 15,000 37,660 50,827 135 -13,167 59,300 15,000

10-5400-55-52410 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT LE 13,200 13,200 7,161 0 0 7,161 0 13,200

TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 50,860 28,200 44,821 50,827 113 -6,006 59,300 28,200

GRANT EXPENDITURES

10-5400-56-58000 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL GRANT EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K

10-5400-57-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU 5,632 5,632 5,632 1,717 30 3,916 2,003 7,100

10-5400-57-52450 TOOLS 6,000 6,000 6,000 1,526 25 4,474 1,780 2,500

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 11,632 11,632 11,632 3,242 28 8,390 3,783 9,600



10-GF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     17 of 34

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K

10-5400-58-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU 32,200 32,200 32,200 18,598 58 13,602 21,698 12,000

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 32,200 32,200 32,200 18,598 58 13,602 21,698 12,000

TOTAL PARKS EXPENDITURES 531,813 509,153 459,824 319,289 69 140,536 372,469 483,003

0 0 CURR. BUDGET AS OF 08/31/2018 % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2018-19 BUDGET

PERSONNEL

10-5300-50-50010 SALARIES 251,126 251,126 251,126 188,771 75 62,355 220,240 281,027

10-5300-50-50050 OVERTIME 200 200 200 0 0 200 0 200

10-5300-50-50075 LONGEVITY 900 900 900 700 78 200 817 1,600

10-5300-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 17,714 17,714 17,714 13,962 79 3,752 16,289 21,753

10-5300-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 165 165 165 168 102 -3 196 165

10-5300-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 30,803 30,803 30,803 21,281 69 9,522 24,828 30,803

10-5300-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 258 258 258 258 100 0 301 258

10-5300-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 11,099 11,099 11,099 8,316 75 2,783 9,702 16,357

10-5300-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 4,600 4,600 4,600 1,285 28 3,315 1,500 4,600

10-5300-50-50650 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-5300-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 500 500 500 0 0 500 0 500

TOTAL PERSONNEL 317,365 317,365 317,365 234,741 74 82,624 273,872 357,264

OPERATING

10-5300-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 20 20 20 40 200 -20 47 20

10-5300-51-51042 CREDIT CARD MERCHANT 0 0 29,400 12,595 43 16,805 14,695 29,400

10-5300-51-51330 BLDG INSPECTION FEES 14,000 14,000 14,000 6,586 47 7,414 7,684 7,000

10-5300-51-51331 SUB DIV & INSP. FEES 0 0 0 15,329 0 -15,329 17,884 10,000

10-5300-51-51332 OVERPAYMENT/REFUNDS 0 0 0 15,329 0 -15,329 17,884 5,000

10-5300-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 100 100 100 153 153 -53 179 200

10-5300-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY 100 100 100 50 50 50 58 100

10-5300-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS 1,250 1,250 1,250 9,247 740 -7,997 10,789 1,250

10-5300-51-51603 POSTING & NOTIFICATION 4,516 4,516 4,516 4,103 91 413 4,787 4,516

10-5300-51-51610 PERMITS & LICENSES 0 0 100 86 86 14 100 100

10-5300-51-51611 TRAVIS CO RECORDATION FEES 1,673 1,673 1,673 1,452 87 221 1,695 2,000

10-5300-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY  1,475 1,475 1,475 632 43 843 737 1,475

10-5300-51-51635 PROF/MEMBERSHIP DUES 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,105 111 -105 1,289 2,000

10-5300-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE  1,400 1,400 1,400 2,255 161 -855 2,631 2,500

10-5300-51-51780 TRAVEL 4,250 4,250 4,250 7,216 170 -2,966 8,419 7,000

10-5300-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,000

10-5300-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIP LEASES 1,670 1,670 1,670 2,748 165 -1,078 3,206 1,670

10-5300-51-52340 VEHICLE FUEL & OIL 5,000 5,000 5,000 2,742 55 2,258 3,199 5,000

TOTAL OPERATING 36,454 36,454 65,954 81,668 124 -15,714 80,541 81,231

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

10-5300-52-52320 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAIN 1,000 1,000 3,000 76 3 2,924 89 3,000

TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 1,000 1,000 3,000 76 3 2,924 0 3,000



10-GF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     18 of 34

CONTRACTED SERVICES

10-5300-54-51000 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-5300-54-51165 ENG/PLANNING SERVICES 74,000 74,000 74,000 120,348 163 -46,348 140,410 110,000

10-5300-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,145 102 -145 9,503 8,200

10-5300-54-51450 COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING SVC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 100,000

10-5300-54-53240 ORDINANCE CODIFICATION SVC 2,000 2,000 2,000 6,035 302 -4,035 7,041 15,000

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 84,500 84,500 84,500 134,528 159 -50,028 156,954 233,200

DEBT PAYMENTS

10-5300-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25,000

TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25,000

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K

10-5300-58-52100 OFFICE EQUIPMENT PURCH 0 0 0 87 0 -87 101 0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 87 0 -87 101 0

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES EXPENDITURES 439,319 439,319 470,819 451,099 96 19,720 511,468 699,695



10-GF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     19 of 34

FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 AS OF 08/31/2018 % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

MUNICIPAL COURT EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2018-19 BUDGET

PERSONNEL

10-5500-50-50010 SALARIES 114,254 114,254 114,254 100,097 88 14,157 116,784 159,312

10-5500-50-50050 OVERTIME 5,500 5,500 5,500 9,022 164 -3,522 10,526 8,000

10-5500-50-50075 LONGEVITY 500 500 500 700 140 -200 817 700

10-5500-50-50150 MUNICIPAL JUDGES SALAR 13,600 13,600 13,600 23,525 173 -9,925 27,447 42,600

10-5500-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 8,866 8,866 8,866 8,172 92 694 9,535 12,378

10-5500-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 3,100 3,100 3,100 3,617 117 -517 4,220 3,100

10-5500-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 18,472 18,472 18,472 15,326 83 3,146 17,880 25,317

10-5500-50-50335 HEALTH ASSITANCE 258 258 258 258 100 0 301 258

10-5500-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO  5,070 5,070 5,070 4,560 90 510 5,320 9,308

10-5500-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 3,000 3,000 3,000 581 19 2,419 678 3,000

10-5500-50-50650 INSURANCE ALLOWANCE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-5500-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 500 500 500 0 0 500 0 500

TOTAL PERSONNEL 173,120 173,120 173,120 165,859 96 7,261 193,508 264,472

OPERATING

10-5500-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 25 25 25 39 156 -14 46 25

10-5500-51-51042 COURT TECHNOLOGY EXPEN 6,500 6,500 22,325 24,658 110 -2,333 28,769 6,500

10-5500-51-51080 CASH SHORT (OVER) 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100

10-5500-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-5500-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-5500-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS  500 500 500 107 21 393 125 500

10-5500-51-51603 PERIODICALS & PUBLICAT 100 100 100 92 92 8 107 100

10-5500-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY 1,600 1,600 1,600 1,138 71 462 1,328 1,600

10-5500-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS  320 320 320 120 38 200 140 320

10-5500-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 3,000 3,000 3,000 2,943 98 57 3,434 3,000

10-5500-51-51770 TELEPHONE, COMMUNICATI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-5500-51-51780 TRAVEL 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,150 77 350 1,342 1,500

10-5500-51-52100 COURT SECURITY 23,000 23,000 23,000 0 0 23,000 0 23,000

10-5500-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE 1,805 1,805 1,805 2,463 136 -658 2,873 3,100

TOTAL OPERATING 38,450 38,450 54,275 32,711 60 21,564 38,118 39,745



10-GF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     20 of 34

CONTRACTED SERVICES

10-5500-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 23,000 23,000 23,000 14,058 61 8,942 16,402 23,000

10-5500-54-51595 COLLECTION FEES 32,000 32,000 48,784 45,484 93 3,300 53,067 32,000

10-5500-54-56010 STATE COURT COST 222,000 222,000 222,000 187,300 84 34,700 218,523 222,000

10-5500-54-56425 JURY EXPENSE 500 500 500 36 7 464 42 500

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 277,500 277,500 294,284 246,879 84 47,405 288,033 277,500

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K

10-5500-57-56105 CAP OUTLAY-COURT SECUR 1,620 1,620 1,620 1,480 91 140 1,727 1,620

10-5500-57-56108 CAP OUTLAY-COURT TECH 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 1,620 1,620 1,620 1,480 91 140 1,727 1,620

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K

10-5500-58-52100 OFFICE EQUIPMENT PURCH 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-5500-58-56105 CAP OUTLAY-COURT SECUR 6,000 6,000 0 0 0 0 0 6,000

10-5500-58-56108 CAP OUTLAY-COURT TECH 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40,000

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 6,000 6,000 0 0 0 0 0 46,000

TOTAL MUNICIPAL COURT EXPENSES 496,690 496,690 523,299 446,929 85 76,370 521,386 629,337



10-GF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     21 of 34

FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 AS OF 08/31/2018 % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

POLICE EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2018-19 BUDGET

PERSONNEL

10-5600-50-50010 SALARIES 1,729,519 1,790,523 1,729,519 1,535,510 89 194,010 1,791,479 1,949,237

10-5600-50-50050 OVERTIME 72,459 72,459 72,459 72,946 101 -487 85,106 81,296

10-5600-50-50075 LONGEVITY PAY 15,876 11,500 16,076 15,876 99 200 18,523 16,700

10-5600-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 140,316 140,316 140,316 120,149 86 20,167 140,178 163,690

10-5600-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 17,000 17,000 24,439 22,777 93 1,662 26,573 30,000

10-5600-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE  197,139 197,139 197,139 149,274 76 47,865 174,158 234,181

10-5600-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 258 258 258 258 100 0 301 258

10-5600-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 80,246 80,246 80,246 65,042 81 15,204 75,884 123,561

10-5600-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 25,000 25,000 25,000 14,402 58 10,598 16,803 30,000

10-5600-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 500 500 500 0 0 500 0 500

TOTAL PERSONNEL 2,278,314 2,334,941 2,285,952 1,996,234 87 289,718 2,329,006 2,629,422

OPERATING

10-5600-51-51010 ADVER/POSTING NOTIFICATIONS 500 500 500 460 92 40 537 500

10-5600-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 650 650 759 698 92 61 815 900

10-5600-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY 12,500 12,500 17,259 15,821 92 1,438 18,458 19,000

10-5600-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,560 119 -560 4,153 4,500

10-5600-51-51603 PERIODICALS & PUBLICAT 250 250 250 180 72 70 210 250
10-5600-51-51610 LICENSING 500 500 500 241 48 259 281 500

10-5600-51-51620 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,815 121 -315 2,117 2,500

10-5600-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY     2,000 2,000 2,000 1,805 90 195 2,106 2,000

10-5600-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS 1,100 1,100 1,100 491 45 609 573 900

10-5600-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,423 99 77 9,827 8,500

10-5600-51-51748 SUPPLIES-POLICE SPECIA 17,500 17,500 17,500 14,245 81 3,255 16,619 17,500

10-5600-51-51780 TRAVEL 10,000 10,000 10,000 6,786 68 3,214 7,917 10,000

10-5600-51-51798 CRIME LAB 18,000 18,000 18,000 918 5 17,082 1,071 5,000

10-5600-51-51799 CID SPECIALTY EQUIPMENT 5,000 5,000 5,000 3,030 61 1,970 3,535 8,500

10-5600-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 27,705 27,705 27,705 25,020 90 2,684 29,191 41,133

10-5600-51-51801 SAFETY & ACCESSORIES 2,000 2,000 2,000 1,342 67 658 1,566 2,000

10-5600-51-51802 AMMO/RANGE 26,000 26,000 26,000 3,205 12 22,795 3,740 25,000

10-5600-51-51803 HONOR GUARD 2,500 2,500 2,500 1,600 64 900 1,867 2,500

10-5600-51-51804 CITIZEN POLICE ACADEMY 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,037 81 463 2,376 7,500

10-5600-51-51805 POLICE BANQUET 0 0 0 697 0 -697 813 2,500

10-5600-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 12,000 12,000 12,000 9,397 78 2,603 10,963 12,000

10-5600-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE 6,400 6,400 6,400 4,317 67 2,083 5,037 6,400

10-5600-51-52340 FUEL & OIL 65,000 65,000 65,000 82,343 127 -17,343 96,070 80,000

10-5600-51-57400 WRECKER SERVICE  500 500 500 370 74 130 432 500

TOTAL OPERATING 225,605 225,605 230,473 188,801 82 41,672 220,275 260,083



10-GF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     22 of 34

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

10-5600-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI 15,000 15,000 15,000 12,177 81 2,823 14,207 15,000

10-5600-52-52012 CLEANING & MAINTENANCE 4,000 4,000 4,000 3,837 96 163 4,476 4,000

10-5600-52-52320 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAIN 62,000 62,000 62,000 68,901 111 -6,901 80,387 51,000

10-5600-52-52321 VEHICLE DAMAGE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15,000

TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 81,000 81,000 81,000 84,916 105 -3,916 99,071 85,000

CONTRACTED SERVICES

10-5600-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,000 67 500 1,167 1,500

10-5600-54-51502 CONSULTING SERVICES 1,000 1,000 1,000 600 60 400 700 1,000

10-5600-54-51590 DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION 0 0 0 458 0 -458 535 660

10-5600-54-57001 RRS EMERGENCY RADIO SYS 15,500 15,500 15,500 8,431 54 7,069 9,837 15,500

10-5600-54-57350 EMERGENCY DISPATCH SER 154,492 154,492 154,492 154,492 100 0 180,246 177,666

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 172,492 172,492 172,492 164,982 96 7,510 192,484 196,326

DEBT PAYMENTS

10-5600-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE 188,750 188,750 188,750 148,976 79 39,774 173,811 274,000

TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 188,750 188,750 188,750 148,976 79 39,774 173,811 274,000

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K

10-5600-57-57100 ANIMAL CONTROL EQUIPME 7,000 7,000 7,000 6,395 91 605 7,461 5,000

10-5600-57-57101 OFFICE EQUIP PURCHASE 9,800 9,800 9,800 0 0 9,800 0 4,500

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 16,800 16,800 16,800 6,395 38 10,405 7,461 9,500

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K

10-5600-58-52101 PD CONSTRUCTION SITE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,000

10-5600-58-52330 POLICE SPECIALTY EQUIP 20,000 20,000 20,000 12,041 60 7,959 14,049 20,000

10-5600-58-57300 POLICE COMMUNICATION E 15,000 15,000 15,000 13,677 91 1,323 15,957 15,000

10-5600-58-58000 GRANT EXPENDITURES  9,470 9,470 9,470 686 7 8,784 800 9,470

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 44,470 44,470 44,470 26,405 59 18,065 30,806 49,470

TOTAL POLICE EXPENDITURES 3,007,430 3,064,058 3,019,937 2,616,708 87 403,229 3,052,913 3,503,801



10-GF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     23 of 34

FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 AS OF 08/31/2018 % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

IT EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2018-19 BUDGET

PERSONNEL

10-5700-50-50010 SALARIES 60,144 60,144 60,144 53,319 89 6,824 62,208 85,815

10-5700-50-50075 LONGEVITY PAY 200 200 200 200 100 0 233 300

10-5700-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 4,602 4,602 4,602 4,272 93 330 4,984 6,588

10-5700-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 750 750 1,150 1,071 93 79 1,250 1,150

10-5700-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE  6,316 6,316 6,316 5,141 81 1,175 5,998 12,658

10-5700-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 2,687 2,687 2,687 2,417 90 270 2,820 5,230

10-5700-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 3,500 3,500 3,500 0 0 3,500 0 3,500

10-5700-50-50650 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,246 88 554 4,954 4,800

10-5700-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 500 500 500 0 0 500 0 500

TOTAL PERSONNEL 83,498 83,498 83,898 70,666 84 13,232 82,446 120,541

OPERATING

10-5700-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY 50 50 50 25 51 25 30 50

10-5700-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL/MEMBERSHIP 550 550 550 149 27 401 174 550

10-5700-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICES 1,000 1,000 1,000 737 74 263 859 1,000

10-5700-51-51770 TELEPHONE COMMUNICATION 36,000 36,000 36,000 27,857 77 8,143 32,501 35,000

10-5700-51-51775 WIRELESS COMMUNICATION 65,000 65,000 65,000 49,142 76 15,858 57,334 65,000

10-5700-51-51780 TRAVEL 2,300 2,300 2,300 0 0 2,300 0 2,300

TOTAL OPERATING 104,900 104,900 104,900 77,910 74 26,990 90,898 103,900

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

10-5700-52-52000 COMPUTER R & M 6,085 6,085 6,085 0 0 6,085 0 6,085

TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 6,085 6,085 6,085 0 0 6,085 0 6,085

CONTRACTED SERVICES

10-5700-54-51500 COMPUTER/HARDWARE LEASE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10-5700-54-51501 IT CONSULTING SERVICES 23,500 23,500 23,500 11,130 47 12,370 12,985 20,000

10-5700-54-52005 EMERGENCY NOTIFICATION 5,000 5,000 5,000 0 0 5,000 0 5,000

10-5700-54-52240 SOFTWARE ANNUAL FEES 95,730 95,730 95,730 81,486 85 14,244 95,070 115,000

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 124,230 124,230 124,230 92,616 75 31,614 108,056 140,000

CAPITAL OUTLAY <$5K

10-5700-57-52200 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 55,000 55,000 55,000 53,170 97 1,830 62,033 65,000

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY<$5K 55,000 55,000 55,000 53,170 97 1,830 62,033 65,000

CAPITAL OUTLAY >$5K

10-5700-58-52200 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 15,000 15,000 15,000 3,265 22 11,735 3,809 25,000

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY>5K 15,000 15,000 15,000 3,265 22 11,735 3,809 25,000

TOTAL IT EXPENDITURES 389,113 297,628 76 91,485 460,526

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,203,118 7,237,085 7,849,626 6,360,952 647 1,488,674 0 7,059,159 8,981,403



10-GF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     24 of 34

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 149,905 115,938 -142,385 802,656 -945,040 1,293,171 -169,946



20-UF SUMMARY 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 20-UF SUMMARY     25 of 34

20 -UTILITY FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 AS OF 08/31/2018 % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

REVENUE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2018-19 BUDGET

WATER

WATER/SEWER CHARGES 2,222,985 1,958,222 1,958,222 1,803,132 92.1 155,090 2,103,101 2,068,146               

OTHER 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                

TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                

TOTAL WATER 2,222,985 1,958,222 1,958,222 1,803,132 92.1 155,090 2,103,101 2,068,146               

WASTEWATER

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                

WATER/SEWER CHARGES 1,914,577 1,745,625 1,799,875 1,596,462 88.7 203,413 1,862,592 1,650,625               

OTHER 0 4,400 4,400 5,714 129.9 (1,314) 6,667 4,400                       

TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                

TOTAL WASTEWATER 1,914,577 1,750,025 1,804,275 1,602,176 88.8 202,099 1,869,259 1,655,025               

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

TRANSFERS 437,844 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL 437,844 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                

TOTAL REVENUES 4,575,406 3,708,247 3,762,497 3,405,308 90.5 357,189 3,972,360 3,723,171               

FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 AS OF 08/31/2018 % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2018-19 BUDGET

PUBLIC WORKS

PERSONNEL 315,709 349,222 345,395 292,278 84.6 53,118 341,000 365,294                   

OPERATING 18,750 21,873 20,576 21,258 103.3 (682) 24,802 21,873                     

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 8,000 8,000 14,640 14,112 96.4 528 16,464 9,500                       

CONTRACTED SERVICES 200 36,330 46,774 32,351 69.2 14,424 37,744 3,000                       

DEBT PAYMENTS 0 0 0 230 0.0 (230) 268 -                                

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 1,402 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 344,061 415,425 427,386 360,228 84.3 67,157 420,279 399,667                   

91.67% OF YEAR COMPLETE

91.67% OF YEAR COMPLETE

REQUESTED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
FY 2018-19



20-UF SUMMARY 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 20-UF SUMMARY     26 of 34

WATER

PERSONNEL 150,386 235,660 222,560 155,013 69.6 67,547 180,854 375,857                   

OPERATING 403,300 403,100 543,617 438,725 80.7 104,892 511,860 214,950                   

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 31,733 46,000 47,400 30,562 64.5 16,838 35,656 46,000                     

WATER/WASTEWATER 1,009,305 1,217,950 1,318,400 1,085,982 82.4 232,418 1,267,015 1,378,000               

CONTRACTED SERVICES 150 150 150 61 40.6 89 71 150                           

DEBT PAYMENTS 27,400 33,960 0 0 0.0 0 0 30,300                     

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 5,000 8,500 1,044 2,005 192.1 (961) 2,339 11,000                     

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 6,500 0 0 2,830 0.0 (2,830) 3,302 9,000                       

TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                

TOTAL WATER 1,633,774 1,945,320 2,133,171 1,715,177 80.4 417,994 2,001,097 2,065,257               

WASTEWATER

PERSONNEL 155,817 164,517 165,524 98,862 59.7 66,661 115,343 161,392                   

OPERATING 174,945 160,045 179,860 134,009 74.5 45,851 156,348 190,445                   

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 48,000 40,000 25,335 23,787 93.9 1,548 27,752 50,500                     

WATER/WASTEWATER 649,100 651,100 571,100 446,967 78.3 124,133 521,477 572,450                   

CONTRACTED SERVICES 9,000 9,000 9,000 (2,575) (28.6) 11,575 (3,004) 9,000                       

DEBT PAYMENTS 14,938 18,160 14,938 7,469 50.0 7,469 8,714 18,160                     

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 1,044 11,000                     

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 20,000 15,000 15,000 1,038 6.9 13,962 1,211 15,000                     

TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                

TOTAL WASTEWATER 1,071,800 1,057,822 981,801 709,557 72.3 272,243 827,841 1,027,947               

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 493,383 0.0 (493,383) 0 -                                

TRANSFERS 0 0 0 163,679 0.0 (163,679) 190,965 -                                

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL 0 0 0 163,679 0.0 (163,679) 245,519 -                                

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,049,635 3,418,568 3,542,357 2,948,642 83.2 593,715 3,494,735 3,492,871               

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1,525,771 289,679 220,140 456,666 (236,526) 477,625 230,300                   



20-UF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 20-UF REV & EXP     27 of 34

20 -UTILITY FUND
REVENUES

FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 AS OF 08/31/2018 % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

WATER REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2018-19 BUDGET

WATER/SEWER CHARGES

20-4250-42-42099 MISCELLANEOUS 525.00                525.00                525 100.0 (0) 613 525.00                      

20-4250-43-42099 CREDIT CARD PAYMENT FEE 9,650.00             25,350.00           25,350.00           33,510 132.2 (8,160) 39,096 25,350.00                

20-4250-43-43000 ADJUSTMENTS -                       -                       -                       0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-4250-43-43010 WATER SALES 2,011,493.00     1,541,030.17     1,541,030.17     1,431,313 92.9 109,717 1,669,913 1,725,953.79          

20-4250-43-43015 BULK WATER SALES 92.00                   92.00                   92.00                   0 0.0 92 0 92.00                        

20-4250-43-43025 LATE FEES WATER  28,000.00           28,000.00           28,000.00           35,666 127.4 (7,666) 41,612 28,000.00                

20-4250-43-43028 RETURN CHECK FEES 1,000.00             1,000.00             1,000.00             630 63.0 370 735 1,000.00                  

20-4250-43-43075 WATER TAP FEES 110,000.00         300,000.00         300,000.00         246,750 82.3 53,250 287,883 225,000.00              

20-4250-43-43076 WATER METER FEE 250.00                250.00                250.00                0 0.0 250 0 250.00                      

20-4250-43-43080 CONNECTION CHARGES 62,500.00           62,500.00           62,500.00           54,738 87.6 7,763 63,862 62,500.00                

TOTAL WATER/SEWER CHARGES 2,222,985 1,958,222 1,958,222 1,803,132 92.1 155,090 2,103,101 2,068,145.79          

TOTAL WATER REVENUES 2,222,985 1,958,222 1,958,222 1,803,132 92.1 155,090 2,103,101 2,068,145.79          

FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 AS OF 08/31/2018 % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

WASTEWATER REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2018-19 BUDGET

WATER/SEWER CHARGES

20-4275-43-41320 SLUDGE DUMP FEES 120,000.00         120,000.00         120,000.00         6,040 5.0 113,960 7,047 25,000.00                

20-4275-43-43000 ADJUSTMENTS -                       -                       -                       0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-4275-43-43110 SEWER SERVICE  1,656,277.00     1,397,324.96     1,397,324.96     1,305,237 93.4 92,088 1,522,819 1,397,324.96          

20-4275-43-43125 LATE FEES SEWER 28,300.00           28,300.00           28,300.00           33,185 117.3 (4,885) 38,717 28,300.00                

20-4275-43-43175 SEWER TAP FEES 110,000.00         200,000.00         254,250.00         252,000 99.1 2,250 294,008 200,000.00              

TOTAL WATER/SEWER CHARGES 1,914,577 1,745,625 1,799,875 1,596,462 88.7 203,413 1,862,592 1,650,624.96          

OTHER

20-4275-48-48000 INTEREST INCOME 0 4,400 4,400 5,714 129.9 (1,314) 6,667 4,400.00                  

TOTAL OTHER 0 4,400 4,400 5,714 129.9 (1,314) 6,667 4,400.00                  

TOTAL WASTEWATER REVENUES 1,914,577 1,750,025 1,804,275 1,602,176 88.8 202,099 1,869,259 1,655,024.96          

TOTAL REVENUES 4,575,406 3,708,247 3,762,497 3,405,308 90.5 357,189 3,972,360 3,723,170.75          

REQUESTED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
FY 2018-19

91.67% OF YEAR COMPLETE



20-UF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 20-UF REV & EXP     28 of 34

20 -UTILITY FUND
EXPENDITURES

FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 AS OF 08/31/2018 % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

PUBLIC WORKS EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2018-19 BUDGET

PERSONNEL

20-5200-50-50010 SALARIES 242,060.88         269,977.88         269,977.88         227,622 84.3 42,356 265,567 278,077.23              

20-5200-50-50050 OVERTIME -                       -                       -                       0 0.0 0 0 1,600.00                  

20-5200-50-50075 LONGEVITY 4,700.00             5,100.00             5,100.00             3,900 76.5 1,200 4,550 4,400.00                  

20-5200-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 18,877.21           20,951.66           20,951.66           17,509 83.6 3,443 20,428 21,727.26                

20-5200-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 4,100.00             5,000.00             5,000.00             6,819 136.4 (1,819) 7,955 5,000.00                  

20-5200-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 25,262.11           24,642.36           24,642.36           20,551 83.4 4,091 23,977 25,316.87                

20-5200-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE -                       258.35                258.35                258 301 258.35                      

20-5200-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO  10,408.33           12,192.16           12,192.16           10,359 85.0 1,833 12,086 16,614.17                

20-5200-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 1,500.00             2,300.00             1,376.00             1,198 87.1 178 1,398 3,500.00                  

20-5200-50-50650 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE 4,800.00             4,800.00             4,800.00             4,061 84.6 739 4,738 4,800.00                  

20-5200-50-50700 REIMBURSABLE UNEMPLOYMENT 4,000.00             4,000.00             1,097.00             0 0.0 1,097 0 4,000.00                  

TOTAL PERSONNEL 315,709 349,222 345,395 292,278 84.6 53,118 341,000 365,293.88              

OPERATING

20-5200-51-51010 ADVERTISING/POSTING/NOTIFICATION 3,000.00             3,000.00             1,000.00             117 11.7 883 137 2,000.00                  

20-5200-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING -                       1.00                     1.00                     0 0.0 1 0 1.00                          

20-5200-51-51012 SAFETY & ACCESSORIES 100.00                1,000.00             1,000.00             0 0.0 1,000 0 1,000.00                  

20-5200-51-51040 BAD DEBTS -                       -                       -                       0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5200-51-51042 CREDIT CARD MERCHANT FEES -                       -                       -                       35 0.0 (35) 41 -                            

20-5200-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA  -                       -                       -                       0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5200-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY -                       -                       -                       0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5200-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS 1,000.00             1,500.00             1,500.00             7,875 525.0 (6,375) 9,188 1,500.00                  
20-5200-51-51610 LICENSES 400.00                400.00                400.00                111 27.8 289 130 400.00                      

20-5200-51-51620 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 150.00                150.00                150.00                0 0.0 150 0 150.00                      

20-5200-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY   400.00                400.00                400.00                6 1.6 394 7 400.00                      

20-5200-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS 200.00                200.00                200.00                0 0.0 200 0 200.00                      

20-5200-51-51740 SUPPLIES-CHEMICAL & MA -                       -                       103.00                931 904.0 (828) 1,086 -                            

20-5200-51-51743 SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT -                       -                       -                       0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5200-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 5,000.00             5,500.00             5,500.00             5,287 96.1 213 6,168 5,500.00                  

20-5200-51-51780 TRAVEL 500.00                1,200.00             -                       0 0.0 0 0 1,200.00                  

20-5200-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES -                       2,022.00             2,022.00             2,022 100.0 0 2,359 2,022.00                  

20-5200-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 5,000.00             3,500.00             5,300.00             3,742 70.6 1,558 4,366 4,500.00                  

20-5200-51-51817 UTILITIES-NATURAL GAS   -                       -                       -                       0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5200-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE 3,000.00             3,000.00             3,000.00             1,132 37.7 1,868 1,320 3,000.00                  

TOTAL OPERATING 18,750 21,873 20,576 21,258 103.3 (682) 24,802 21,873.00                

91.67% OF YEAR COMPLETE

REQUESTED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
FY 2018-19



20-UF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 20-UF REV & EXP     29 of 34

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

20-5200-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI 5,000.00             5,000.00             10,640.00           10,639 100.0 1 12,413 5,000.00                  

20-5200-52-52012 CLEANING & MAINTENANCE  3,000.00             3,000.00             4,000.00             3,822 95.5 178 4,459 4,500.00                  

20-5200-52-52130 OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAI -                       -                       -                       -349 0.0 349 (407) -                            

20-5200-52-52220 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT- MN     -                       -                       -                       0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5200-52-52240 SOFTWARE ANNUAL FEES -                       -                       -                       0 0.0 0 0 -                            

TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 8,000 8,000 14,640 14,112 96.4 528 16,464 9,500.00                  

CONTRACTED SERVICES

20-5200-54-51001 CONSULTANT FEES - RATE STUDY 0 36,330 46,774 32,333 69.1 14,442 37,722 3,000.00                  

20-5200-54-51165 ENGINEERING/PLANNING SVCS 100 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5200-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 100 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5200-54-51501 I/T CONSULTANT SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5200-54-51590 DOCUMENT STORAGE       0 0 0 18 0.0 (18) 21 -                            

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 200 36,330 46,774 32,351 69.2 14,424 37,744 3,000.00                  

DEBT PAYMENTS

20-5200-55-52210 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT LEA 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5200-55-52245 LEASE- INCODE SOFTWARE 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5200-55-52290 INTEREST EXPENSE    0 0 0 230 0.0 (230) 268 -                            

20-5200-55-52311 INTEREST EXPENSE    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 0 0 0 230 0.0 (230) 268 -                            

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS EXPENDITURES 344,061 415,425 427,386 360,228 84.3 67,157 420,279 399,666.88              

FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 AS OF 08/31/2018 % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

WATER EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2018-19 BUDGET

PERSONNEL

20-5250-50-50010 SALARIES 102,559.86         177,338.64         165,338.84         109,921 66.5 55,418 128,244 276,891.33              

20-5250-50-50050 OVERTIME 4,358.79             6,020.48             6,020.48             4,868 80.9 1,153 5,679 11,767.88                

20-5250-50-50075 LONGEVITY PAY   1,500.00             1,700.00             1,700.00             1,300 76.5 400 1,517 1,800.00                  

20-5250-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES  8,294.03             11,412.18           11,412.18           8,714 76.4 2,698 10,166 19,231.54                

20-5250-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 4,500.00             5,400.00             5,400.00             6,210 115.0 (810) 7,246 5,400.00                  

20-5250-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 18,946.58           25,262.11           25,262.11           17,976 71.2 7,286 20,972 44,304.52                

20-5250-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO  4,727.05             6,526.58             6,526.58             5,079 77.8 1,448 5,925 14,461.37                

20-5250-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION      1,500.00             2,000.00             900.00                946 105.1 (46) 1,104 2,000.00                  

20-5250-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT      4,000.00             -                       -                       0 0.0 0 0 -                            

TOTAL PERSONNEL 150,386 235,660 222,560 155,013 69.6 67,547 180,854 375,856.64              



20-UF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 20-UF REV & EXP     30 of 34

OPERATING

20-5250-51-51010 ADVERTISING -                       -                       -                       0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5250-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 100.00                100.00                100.00                2 2.0 98 2 300.00                      

20-5250-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 12,700.00           12,700.00           12,700.00           10,149 79.9 2,551 11,841 12,700.00                

20-5250-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY 1,100.00             3,000.00             3,000.00             2,976 99.2 24 3,472 3,000.00                  

20-5250-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS     -                       -                       30.00                   58 192.3 (28) 67 -                            

20-5250-51-51610 PERMITS & LICENSES 6,000.00             6,000.00             6,900.00             0 0.0 6,900 0 7,000.00                  

20-5250-51-51620 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 300.00                150.00                150.00                0 0.0 150 0 300.00                      

20-5250-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS 300.00                300.00                300.00                6,801 2,267.1 (6,501) 7,935 300.00                      

20-5250-51-51740 SUPPLIES - CHEMICALS & 32,000.00           25,000.00           35,000.00           31,497 90.0 3,503 36,747 40,000.00                

20-5250-51-51743 SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT    3,000.00             2,000.00             1,000.00             545 54.5 455 636 2,000.00                  

20-5250-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE    -                       -                       70.00                   90 127.9 (20) 104 -                            

20-5250-51-51747 METER PURCHASE 300,000.00         300,000.00         445,117.00         354,617 79.7 90,500 413,731 99,000.00                

20-5250-51-51780 TRAVEL 500.00                1,000.00             1,600.00             1,592 99.5 8 1,858 2,000.00                  

20-5250-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES  2,200.00             2,250.00             2,250.00             927 41.2 1,323 1,081 2,250.00                  

20-5250-51-51809 R.O.W FEES 600.00                600.00                600.00                0 0.0 600 0 600.00                      

20-5250-51-51810 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC AUS  24,000.00           25,000.00           15,000.00           13,934 92.9 1,066 16,256 17,000.00                

20-5250-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 10,000.00           17,000.00           11,800.00           8,671 73.5 3,129 10,116 15,000.00                

20-5250-51-51815 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC TX -                       -                       -                       0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5250-51-52340 FUEL & OIL 5,000.00             4,000.00             4,000.00             3,988 99.7 12 4,653 5,500.00                  

20-5250-51-52440 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 500.00                500.00                500.00                0 0.0 500 0 500.00                      

20-5250-51-53010 TESTING WATER AND WAST   5,000.00             3,500.00             3,500.00             2,879 82.3 621 3,359 7,500.00                  

TOTAL OPERATING 403,300 403,100 543,617 438,725 80.7 104,892 511,860 214,950.00              

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

20-5250-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI 2,500.00             2,500.00             2,500.00             1,872 74.9 628 2,184 2,500.00                  

20-5250-52-52320 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAIN  4,000.00             2,500.00             3,500.00             2,850 81.4 650 3,325 2,500.00                  

20-5250-52-52430 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-RE 5,000.00             6,000.00             6,400.00             6,458 100.9 (58) 7,535 6,000.00                  

20-5250-52-52460 REPAIRS-WELLS,PUMPS,MO  20,000.00           35,000.00           35,000.00           19,382 55.4 15,618 22,613 35,000.00                

TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 31,733 46,000 47,400 30,562 64.5 16,838 35,656 46,000.00                



20-UF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 20-UF REV & EXP     31 of 34

WATER/WASTEWATER

20-5250-53-53030 WATER FEES-AUSTIN  450.00                450.00                450.00                436 96.9 14 509 500.00                      

20-5250-53-53040 WATER FEES-MANVILLE 245,000.00         360,000.00         455,000.00         393,944 86.6 61,056 459,615 402,000.00              

20-5250-53-53050 WATER FEES-BLUEWATER 746,355.00         840,000.00         849,350.00         685,183 80.7 164,167 799,403 962,000.00              

20-5250-53-53060 WELL ROYALTIES-FOWLER   12,500.00           12,500.00           12,500.00           5,809 46.5 6,691 6,777 9,500.00                  

20-5250-53-53070 WELL ROYALITIES-LEE 5,000.00             5,000.00             1,100.00             610 55.5 490 712 4,000.00                  

TOTAL WATER/WASTEWATER 1,009,305 1,217,950 1,318,400 1,085,982 82.4 232,418 1,267,015 1,378,000.00          

CONTRACTED SERVICES

20-5250-54-51165 ENGINEERING/PLANNING S  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5250-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5250-54-51595 MVBA UTIL COLLECTION 150 150 150 61 40.6 89 71 150.00                      

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 150 150 150 61 40.6 89 71 150.00                      

DEBT PAYMENTS

20-5250-55-52210 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT LEA    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5250-55-52299 INTEREST EXPENSE   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5250-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE   27,400 15,000 0 0 0.0 0 0 15,000.00                

20-5250-55-52311 LEASE INTEREST EXPENSE     0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5250-55-52410 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT LE 0 18,960 0 0 0.0 0 0 15,300.00                

20-5250-55-6000  INTEREST EXPENSE  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 27,400 33,960 0 0 0.0 0 0 30,300.00                

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K

20-5250-57-52200 COMPUTER EQUIP PURCHAS 0 3,500 0 0 0.0 0 0 6,000.00                  

20-5250-57-52450 TOOLS 5,000 5,000 1,044 2,005 192.1 (961) 2,339 5,000.00                  

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 5,000 8,500 1,044 2,005 192.1 (961) 2,339 11,000.00                

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K

 20-5250-58-52000 TRAVIS HOBBS CONSTRUCTION 0

20-5250-58-52100 OFFICE EQUIPMENT PURCH   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5250-58-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU  6,500 0 0 2,830 0.0 (2,830) 3,302 9,000.00                  

20-5250-58-53090 IMPACT FEES-WATER       0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5250-58-5770  DEPRECIATION EXPENSE   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5250-58-58001 CAP PROJECTS- AUSTIN W   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5250-58-58002 CAP PROJECTS- CARRIAGE 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5250-58-58003 MASTER WATER PLAN    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 6,500 0 0 2,830 0.0 (2,830) 3,302 9,000.00                  

TOTAL WATER EXPENDITURES 1,633,774 1,945,320 2,133,171 1,715,177 80.4 417,994 2,001,097 2,065,256.64          



20-UF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 20-UF REV & EXP     32 of 34

FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 AS OF 08/31/2018 % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

WASTEWATER EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2018-19 BUDGET

PERSONNEL

20-5275-50-50010 SALARIES 102,559.86         109,871.84         109,871.84         70,299 64.0 39,573 82,018 107,735.84              

20-5275-50-50050 OVERTIME 11,794.38           12,635.26           12,635.26           4,685 37.1 7,951 5,466 12,390.00                

20-5275-50-50075 LONGEVITY PAY       1,100.00             1,300.00             1,300.00             1,400 107.7 (100) 1,633 1,600.00                  

20-5275-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 8,832.25             9,455.94             9,455.94             5,544 58.6 3,912 6,468 9,312.00                  

20-5275-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 2,300.00             2,300.00             3,306.27             2,856 86.4 450 3,333 3,400.00                  

20-5275-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 18,946.58           18,946.58           18,946.58           10,278 54.2 8,669 11,991 18,946.58                

20-5275-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 5,033.81             5,407.81             5,407.81             3,344 61.8 2,064 3,901 5,407.81                  

20-5275-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION   1,250.00             600.00                600.00                457 76.2 143 533 600.00                      

20-5275-50-50700 UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS    4,000.00             4,000.00             4,000.00             0 0.0 4,000 0 2,000.00                  

TOTAL PERSONNEL 155,817 164,517 165,524 98,862 59.7 66,661 115,343 161,392.23              

OPERATING

20-5275-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 100.00                100.00                100.00                0 0.0 100 0 100.00                      

20-5275-51-51320 INDUSTRIAL WASTE FEES -                       -                       -                       0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5275-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA  9,800.00             9,800.00             9,800.00             7,724 78.8 2,076 9,011 9,800.00                  

20-5275-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY 2,995.00             2,995.00             2,995.00             2,976 99.4 19 3,472 2,995.00                  

20-5275-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS       -                       -                       -                       0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5275-51-51603 PERIODICALS & PUBLICAT    100.00                100.00                100.00                0 0.0 100 0 100.00                      

20-5275-51-51610 PERMITS & LICENSES 5,000.00             5,500.00             -                       0 0.0 0 0 5,500.00                  

20-5275-51-51620 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 300.00                300.00                300.00                0 0.0 300 0 300.00                      

20-5275-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS    150.00                150.00                150.00                0 0.0 150 0 150.00                      

20-5275-51-51740 SUPPLIES PARTS AND MATERIALS 50,000.00           5,000.00             5,000.00             21,024 420.5 (16,024) 24,528 30,000.00                

20-5275-51-51740 SUPPLIES CHEMICALS 25,000.00           25,000.00           0 0.0 25,000 0 -                            

20-5275-51-51743 SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT 500.00                -                       -                       0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5275-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE  -                       -                       -                       0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5275-51-51770 TELEPHONE, COMMUNICATI   -                       -                       -                       0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5275-51-51775 WIRELESS COMMUNICATI   -                       -                       -                       0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5275-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES  1,200.00             1,000.00             1,000.00             32 3.2 968 37 1,000.00                  

20-5275-51-51809 R.O.W. FEES 600.00                600.00                1,765.00             1,765 100.0 0 2,059 700.00                      

20-5275-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 93,000.00           97,000.00           118,150.00         86,468 73.2 31,682 100,882 124,000.00              

20-5275-51-51815 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC TX   5,800.00             5,800.00             6,800.00             5,757 84.7 1,043 6,716 6,800.00                  

20-5275-51-52340 FUEL & OIL 5,500.00             6,700.00             8,700.00             8,265 95.0 435 9,642 9,000.00                  

TOTAL OPERATING 174,945 160,045 179,860 134,009 74.5 45,851 156,348 190,445.00              

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

20-5275-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI     2,500.00             2,500.00             1,000.00             965 96.5 35 1,126 2,500.00                  

20-5275-52-52320 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAIN   3,500.00             2,500.00             2,500.00             173 6.9 2,327 202 3,000.00                  

20-5275-52-52430 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-RE 10,000.00           10,000.00           10,000.00           9,718 97.2 282 11,338 20,000.00                

20-5275-52-52460 REPAIRS-WELLS,PUMPS,MO  32,000.00           25,000.00           11,835.00           12,931 109.3 (1,096) 15,087 25,000.00                

TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 48,000 40,000 25,335 23,787 93.9 1,548 27,752 50,500.00                



20-UF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 20-UF REV & EXP     33 of 34

WATER/WASTEWATER

20-5275-53-53010 TESTING WATER AND WAST 18,000 20,000 20,000 14,789 73.9 5,212 17,254 21,500.00                

20-5275-53-53040 WATER FEES-MANVILLE    1,100 1,100 1,100 560 50.9 540 653 950.00                      

 20-5275-53-53160 WASTEWATER FEES-AUSTIN 630,000 630,000 550,000 431,619 78.5 118,381 503,570 550,000.00              

20-5275-53-53165 IMPACT FEES- CITY OF      0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

TOTAL WATER/WASTEWATER 649,100 651,100 571,100 446,967 78.3 124,133 521,477 572,450.00              

CONTRACTED SERVICES

20-5275-54-53150 SLUDGE DISPOSAL    9,000 9,000 9,000 -2,575 (28.6) 11,575 (3,004) 9,000.00                  

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 9,000 9,000 9,000 -2,575 (28.6) 11,575 (3,004) 9,000.00                  

DEBT PAYMENTS

20-5275-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE  14,938 18,160 14,938 7,469 50.0 7,469 8,714 18,160.00                

TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 14,938 18,160 14,938 7,469 50.0 7,469 8,714 18,160.00                

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K

20-5275-57-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PURCHASES 5,000 5,000 5,000 0 0.0 5,000 0 5,000.00                  

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 5,000 5,000 5,000 0 0.0 5,000 0 5,000.00                  

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K

20-5275-58-52100 OFFICE EQUIPMENT PURCH    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5275-58-52200 COMPUTER EQUIP PURCHAS    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5275-58-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU  0 0 0 1,038 0.0 (1,038) 1,211 -                            

20-5275-58-52410 CAPITAL OUTLAY    20,000 15,000 15,000 0 0.0 15,000 0 15,000.00                

20-5275-58-53195 IMPACT FEES-WASTEWATER     0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5275-58-57005 BOND AMORTIZATION EXPE   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5275-58-5770  DEPRECIATION EXPENSE        0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5275-58-58000 CAPITAL PROJECTS-WWTP          0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5275-58-58010 CP-STATE HWY 130 RELOC 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 20,000 15,000 15,000 1,038 6.9 13,962 1,211 15,000.00                

TRANSFERS

20-5275-59-59999 TRANSFERS TO GF   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5275-59-60000 TRANSFERS TO CPF    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-5275-59-60010 TRANSFERS TO CPF- CIF   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

TOTAL TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

TOTAL WASTEWATER EXPENDITURES 1,071,800 1,057,822.43 980,757 709,557 72.3 271,199 827,841 1,021,947.23          

FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 AS OF 08/31/2018 % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

NON-DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2018-19 BUDGET



20-UF REV & EXP 8/28/2018  8:25 AM 20-UF REV & EXP     34 of 34

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K

20-5999-58-57010 CP-STATE HWY 130 RELOC 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                            

20-599-58-58005 2016 CO BOND EXPENSES 493,383

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 493,383 0.0 (493,383) 0 -                            

TRANSFERS

20-5999-59-60010 TRANSFERS TO CPF 0 0 0 163,679 0.0 (163,679) 190,965 -                            

TOTAL TRANSFERS 0 0 0 163,679 0.0 (163,679) 190,965 -                            

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 657,062 0.0 (657,062) 190,965 -                            

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,049,635 3,418,568 3,541,313 3,442,025 97.2 99,288 3,440,181 3,486,870.75          

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1,525,771 289,679 221,184 -36,717 257,901 532,179 236,300.00              



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

5

September 19, 2018

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Administration

Public Hearing: Consideration, discussion, and possible action of the FY 2018-2019 Proposed Property Tax 
Rate of the City of Manor, Texas. 

The first public hearing was held on September 5, 2018.  Today's hearing is the second, and final, public 
hearing to be held. 

Tax Rate Roll

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council conduct the second public hearing of the FY 
2018-2019 Proposed Property Tax Rate of the City of Manor, Texas.



 2018 Truth in Taxation Calculations                Data Input Page

City of Manor 2018-07-18

A. 2018 PROPERTY VALUES:            CERTIFIED VALUE................... $ 792,700,513

                                                          PROTESTED VALUE.................. $ 10,988,116

                                                          UNLISTED VALUE.................. $ 0

                   2018 TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE.............................................$ 803,688,629

B. 2017 TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE........................................................ $ 607,388,480

C. 2017 TAXABLE VALUE OVER-65 & DISABLED CEILINGS........................$ 0

D. 2017 TAXABLE VALUE LOST ON COURT APPEALS................... $ 125,293

E. 2017 DEANNEXED TAX VALUE...................................................... $ 98,576

F. 2017 TAXABLE VALUE BECOMING EXEMPT IN 2018................... $ 2,323,851

G. 2017 TAXABLE VALUE LOST ON SPECIAL APPRAISAL.............. $ 0

H. 2018 TAXABLE VALUE POLLUTION CONTROL EXEMPTION....... $ 9,100

I. 2018 TAXABLE VALUE OVER-65 & DISABLED CEILINGS........................$ 0

J. 2018 TAX. VALUE OF  PROP. ANNEXED > JAN. 1, 2017.................. $ 28,326,492

K. 2018 TAX. VALUE OF NEW IMP. ADDED > JAN. 1, 2017................. $ 90,876,351

L. 2017 TAX RATES...............M & O.................................................... $ 0.4132 /$100

                                             I & S........................................................ $ 0.3590 /$100

                                   TOTAL TAX RATE.......................................... $ 0.7722 /$100

M. M&O YEAR END FUND BALANCE................................................. $ 0

N. I&S YEAR END FUND BALANCE.................................................... $ 0

O. 2018 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE NEEDED......................................... $ 2,182,228.50

            AMOUNT PAID FROM FUNDS IN SCHEDULE A............................$ 0.00

            AMOUNT PAID FROM OTHER SOURCES................................ $ 0.00

            ADJUSTED 2018 DEBT SERVICE............................................ $ 2,182,228.50

P. 2017 EXCESS DEBT TAX COLLECTIONS.................................... $ 0.00

Q. CERTIFIED 2018 ANTICIPATED COLLECTION RATE.................. % 100.00%

R. FUNCTION OR ACTIVITY TRANSFER (+/-)................................... $ 0

S. REFUNDS FOR TAX YEARS PRIOR TO 2017.............................. $ 1,322.37

                            M&O PORTION..................................................... $ 707.59

T. TCEQ CERTIFIED POLLUTION CONTROL EXPENSES............ $ 0

U. 2017 TAXES IN TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF).................... $ 0

V. TIF CAPTURED APPRAISED VALUE............................................. $ 0

W. ENHANCED INDIGENT HEALTH CARE EXPENDITURES................ $ 0

X. INCREASED AMOUNT OF INDIGENT HEALTH CARE ................ $ 0

Effective Tax Rate 0.6828

Effective M & O Tax Rate 0.3653

Rollback M & O Tax Rate 0.3945

Debt  Rate 0.2715

Schedule A Funds Needed for Above Debt Rate 238.58

Debt Rate Reduction Using Above Schedule A Funds 0.0000

Roll Back Rate: 0.6660

Hearing Limit Rate* 0.6660

  *Lower of Rollback Rate or Effective Rate

Statement of Increase/Decrease: INCREASE by 794,980

Maximum Small Taxing Unit Rate =  0.0622



City of Manor Page 2

Schedule B, 2017 Debt Services, Part 1

DESCRIPTION PRINCIPAL INTEREST OTHER TOTAL

2010 GO Bond                                                                                        80,989.00 9,400.00 300.00 90,689.00

2012 GO Bond                                                                                        285,000.00 49,470.00 150.00 334,620.00

2012 CO Bond                                                                                        120,000.00 29,506.50 0.00 149,506.50

2015 GO Bond                                                                                        405,000.00 96,294.50 0.00 501,294.50

2016 CO Bond                                                                                        725,000.00 380,483.50 635.00 1,106,118.50

TOTALS 1,615,989.00 565,154.50 1,085.00 2,182,228.50

2018-07-18



City of Manor 2018-07-18

NOTICE OF EFFECTIVE TAX RATE,

          ESTIMATED UNENCUMBERED FUND BALANCES, AND DEBT SERVICE

I,  Bruce Elfant,  Tax Assessor-Collector for Travis County, in accordance with Sec. 26.04,

Texas Property  Tax Code,  provide this notice  on 2018  property tax  rates  for your jurisdiction.

This notice presents  information about  three  tax rates.   Last year's tax rate  is the actual  rate the

taxing unit used to determine property taxes last year.   This year's effective tax rate  would impose

the same total taxes as last year  if you compare properties taxed in both years.   This year's rollback

tax  rate is the highest tax rate the taxing unit can set before taxpayers can start rollback procedures.

In  each  case  these  rates  are  found  by dividing  the total  amount  of taxes  by  the tax  base  (the

total value of  taxable property)  with adjustments as required by state law.    The rates are given per

$100 of property value.

LAST YEAR'S TAX RATE:

Last year's operating taxes......................................................................................................... $ 2,509,729.20

+ Last year's debt taxes................................................................................................................. $ 2,180,524.64

= Last year's total taxes................................................................................................................. $ 4,690,253.84

/ Last year's tax base..................................................................................................................... $ 607,388,480

= Last year's total tax rate.............................................................................................................. $ 0.7722 /$100

THIS YEAR'S EFFECTIVE TAX RATE:

Last year's adjusted taxes (after subtracting taxes on lost property).................... $ 4,673,837.74

/ This year's adjusted tax base (after subtracting value of new property)............... $ 684,476,686

= This year's effective tax rate......................................................................................................... $ 0.6828 /$100

(Maximum rate unless unit publishes notices and holds hearings.)

- Sales tax adjustment rate..........................................................................................…$ 0.0000 /$100

= Effective tax rate.......................................................................................................…$ 0.6828 /$100

THIS YEAR'S ROLLBACK TAX RATE:

Last year's adjusted operating taxes (after subtracting taxes on lost

property and adjusting for any transferred function, tax increment 

financing, state criminal justice mandate, and/or enhanced indigent 

health care expenditures)……………………………………………… $ 2,500,945.03

/ This year's adjusted tax base...................................................................................$ 684,476,686

= This year's effective operating rate...............................................................................$ 0.3653 /$100

x 1.08 = This year's maximum operating rate...........................................................................................$ 0.3945 /$100

+ This year's debt rate..................................................................................................................$ 0.2715 /$100

= This year's rollback rate............................................................................................$ 0.6660 /$100

Statement of Increase/Decrease

If City of Manor
adopts a 2018 tax rate equal to the effective tax rate of.............................. $ 0.6828

per $100 of value, taxes would................................................................................ INCREASE

compared to 2017 taxes by.............................................................. $ 794,980

Schedule A:  Unencumbered Fund Balances:

The following estimated balances will be left in the unit's property tax accounts at the end of the  

fiscal year.  These balances are not encumbered by a corresponding debt obligation.

Maintenance & Operations $ 0

Interest & Sinking (Debt) $ 0

Total $ 0

Schedule B, 2018 Debt Service, Parts 1 and 2, are attached

__________________________________           Prepared By: _____________________________________

Bruce Elfant Christina Cerda

Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector



City of Manor                           Page 3

Schedule B, 2018 Debt Service, Part 2 2018-07-18

Total Required for 2018 Debt Service.............……….............…......... $ 2,182,228.50

- Amount (if any) paid from funds listed in Schedule A...…………...... $ 0.00

- Amount (if any) paid from other resources.......……….......................... $ 0.00

- Excess collections last year........................................………............... $ 0.00

= Total to be paid from taxes in 2018...........………................................ $ 2,182,228.50

+ Amount added in anticipation that the unit will collect only

100.00% of its taxes in 2018..………........$ 0.00

= Total Debt Levy................................................................................ $ 2,182,228.50



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

6

September 19, 2018

Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator

Development Services

Public Hearing: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the annexation of 24.00 acres of land, more or 
less, adjacent and contiguous to the city limits and being located in the James Manor Survey No. 39, Abstract No. 
528, James Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract No. 566, and Calvin Barker Survey No. 38, Abstract No. 58, City of 
Manor, Travis County, Texas.

The first public hearing was held on September 5, 2018.  Today's hearing is the second, and final, public hearing to 
be held. 

■

■

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council conduct the second public hearing. 



US HWY 290

F M
 97

3

F M
 11

00

OLD HWY 20

KIM
BR

O

OLD KIMBRO

LE
XIN

GT
ON

OLD HWY 20

F M
 97

3

¹
Annexation Area
Manor Full Purpose Limits

2 4 . 0 0 1  A c r e  P r o p o s e d  2 4 . 0 0 1  A c r e  P r o p o s e d  
L a g o s  A n n e x a t i o nL a g o s  A n n e x a t i o n



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

7

September 19, 2018

Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator

Development Services

Public Hearing: Consideration, discussion, and possible action of a Preliminary Planned Unit Development 
Amendment request for Lagos Master Planned Community being 173 acres, more or less, of land in the James 
Manor Survey No. 40, James Manor Survey No. 39, and Calvin Barker Survey No. 38 and being located at N FM 973 
and Brenham Street, Manor, Texas. Applicant: Kimley-Horn Associates. Owner: Dwyer Realty Companies

This amendment adds Phase 5 to the PUD. Phase 5 is 40 single family lots, 12.8 acres of open space and 5 acres of 
commercial. It also makes adjustments to be consistent with the already approved concept plan. Those 
adjustments are defining village clusters so they can be attached or detached (maintains 10 per acre limit), 
removes TxDOT ROW dedication because the realigned 973 will no longer go through the site, and adds a collector 
street connection in that had to be removed when the Wildhorse Connector was proposed to be be the realigned 
973 and the turning geometrics didn't work.  Today is the first reading of the PUD Plan and a second, and final  
reading will be held on the October 3, 2018, City Council meeting at 7:00 p.m. 
Planning Commission recommended approval 4-0

■

■

PUD plan 
Letter of Intent 
Engineer Comments/Approval Letter 
Notice Letter 
Mailing Labels

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the first reading of a Preliminary Planned Unit 
Development Amendment request for Lagos Master Planned Community being 173 acres, more or less, of land in 
the James Manor Survey No. 40, James Manor Survey No. 39, and Calvin Barker Survey No. 38 and being located at 
N FM 973 and Brenham Street, Manor, Texas. 

■





Page 1 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

 

 

April 17, 2018   

    

  

City of Manor 

Attn: Scott Dunlop 

505 Barton Springs Road 

Austin, Texas 78704 

 

 

Re: Lagos Master Planned Community  

 Amended Planned Unit Development – Letter of Intent 

 SE corner of FM 973 and Blake Manor Road 

 Manor, Texas 78653 

 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

Please accept this Summary Letter for the above referenced project. The proposed amended Lagos Master 

Planned Community is located at the southeast corner of FM 973 and Blake Manor Road in Manor, Texas 

and Travis County. The existing property is approximately 700 undeveloped acres. The site consists of 

approximately 173 acres within the City of Manor’s jurisdiction. The amendment includes the following: 

 

• Inclusion of Phase V based on pending annexation; 

• Minor note revisions; 

• Removal of TXDOT Right-of-Way located on Tract A-10 (Future FM 973 no longer bisects Lagos 

Development); 

• Inclusion of Collector Street (70’ ROW) between Tracts A-9 & A-10 (As discussed at meeting with 

City of Manor on 4/17/18). 

 

Per discussions with the City, the Final Site Plan will be submitted as both the Preliminary and Final Site 

Plan and will go to Council and Planning & Zoning concurrently as one submittal. 

 

If you have any questions or comments regarding this request, please contact me at 512-418-1771. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 

 
 

Robert J. Smith, P.E. 

Senior Project Manager 



Date: Friday, June 8, 2018

Rob Smith
Kimley-Horn
10814 Jollyville Rd
Austin TX 78759
rob.smith@kimley-horn.com

Permit Number 2018-P-1121-ZO
Job Address: Lagos PUD Amendment, Manor, TX. 78653

Dear Rob Smith,

The first submittal of the Lagos PUD Amendment - Phase 5 (Zoning Request) submitted by Kimley-Horn and received on 
May 17, 2018, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Site Development/Zoning Ordinance 185. 

Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1.  Sidewalk should be shown along FM 973 in front of Lagos Elementary to connect Phase I sidewalk to Phase V 
sidewalk.

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.



Page 1 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

 

 

June 13, 2018   

    

  

Jay Engineering Company, Inc. 

Attn: Pauline Gray, P.E. 

P.O Box 1220 

Leander, TX 78646 

 

 

Re: Permit Number 2018-P-1121-ZO 

 Lagos PUD Amendment, Manor TX, 78653 

 

 

Dear Ms. Gray: 

 

Please accept this Comment Response Letter for the above referenced project. This submittal is in 

response to the comments provided on June 8, 2018. The original comments have been included below 

for reference.  

 

1. Sidewalk should be shown along FM 973 in front of Lagos Elementary to connect Phase I sidewalk 

to Phase V sidewalk.   

 

RESPONSE: Sidewalk has been added along FM 973 fronting Lagos Elementary School, connecting 

Phase I to Phase V.  

 

Additionally, please note that Phase V has been reduced from 40 lots to 39 lots along with a minor revision 

in the roadway layout.  

 

If you have any questions or comments regarding this request, please contact me at 512-418-1771. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 

 
 

Robert J. Smith, P.E. 

Senior Project Manager 



 
     JAY   ENGINEERING   COMPANY,   INC. 

      P.O. Box 1220     (512) 259-3882   
     Leander, TX 78646       Fax 259-8016       

 
 

PN: 100-986-10 

 
 
June 13, 2018 
 
Mr. Tom Bolt 
Director of Development Services/City Manager 
City of Manor 
P.O. Box 387 
Manor, TX 78653 
 
Re: Second Review for  
 Lagos PUD Amendment Preliminary Site Plan 
 City of Manor, Texas 
  
Dear Mr. Bolt: 
 
The second submittal of the Lagos PUD Amendment Preliminary Site Plan prepared by Kimley-Horn and 
Associates and delivered to our office on June 13, 2018, has been reviewed for compliance with the City 
of Manor Zoning Ordinance 185.  The Plan appears to be in general compliance with City Ordinance 
requirements and we therefore take no exception to its approval as presented. 
 
Review of this submittal does not constitute a verification of all data, information and calculations supplied 
by the applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is 
solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City 
Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance.  Please call if you have any questions or need 
additional information. 
 
Please call if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Pauline M. Gray, P.E. 
PMG/s 
 
 
Copy: Robert J. Smith, P.E., Kimley-Horn and Associates 
 Scott Dunlop, City of Manor 













AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

8

September 19, 2018

Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator

Development Services

Public Hearing: Consideration, discussion, and possible action of an ordinance for a Final Planned Unit 
Development Amendment request for Lagos Master Planned Community being 173 acres, more or less, of land in 
the James Manor Survey No. 40, James Manor Survey No. 39, and Calvin Barker Survey No. 38 and being located at 
N FM 973 and Brenham Street, Manor, Texas. Applicant: Kimley-Horn Associates. Owner: Dwyer Realty Companies

The Final PUD site plan is the same document as the Preliminary. Our ordinance allows the preliminary and final 
PUD site plans to run concurrent if enough information is provided. Because this was an amendment to an already 
approved PUD we determined they could run concurrent. Today is the first reading of the ordinance and a second, 
and final reading will be held on the October 3, 2018, City Council meeting at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Planning Commission recommended approval 4-0.

■

■

Ordinance 
PUD Plan 
Letter of Intent 
Engineer Comments/Approval Letter 
Notice Letter/Mailing Labels

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the first reading of an ordinance for a Final Planned 
Unit Development Amendment request for Lagos Master Planned Community being 173 acres, more or less, of 
land in the James Manor Survey No. 40, James Manor Survey No. 39, and Calvin Barker Survey No. 38 and being 
located at N FM 973 and Brenham Street, Manor, Texas.

■



 ORDINANCE NO. ____         
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, 

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE AND REPEALING 
AND REPLACING ORDINACE 441 BY REZONING A PARCEL 
OF LAND FROM INTERIM AGRICULTURAL (A) AND 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) TO PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT (PUD); MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS.  

 Whereas, the owner of the property described hereinafter (the "Property") has requested that 
the Property be rezoned;  

 Whereas, after giving ten days written notice to the owners of land within three hundred feet 
of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed rezoning 
and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 

   Whereas, after publishing notice of the public at least fifteen days prior to the date of such 
hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances of the 
Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to warrant a 
change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 

 Section 1. Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are 
hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 

 Section 2. Amendment of Ordinance.  City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 14 
Exhibit A Zoning Ordinance ("Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and amended by 
rezoning the Property as set forth in Section 3. 

 Section 3. Rezoned Property.  The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the 
zoning district for the land and parcel of property described in Exhibit “A” (the “Property”), from the 
current zoning district Planned Unit Development (PUD) and Interim Agricultural (A) to zoning 
district Planned Unit Development (PUD).  The Property is accordingly hereby rezoned to Planned 
Unit Development (PUD). The conceptual plan and site layout attached hereto as Exhibit B is hereby 
adopted, and the Property shall be developed in accordance with this Ordinance and the Zoning 
Ordinance to the extent that the Zoning Ordinance is not modified by the PUD. 

 Section 4. Repeal of Ordinance. Ordinance Number 441 is repealed in its entirety and 
replaced with this Ordinance. All ordinances or parts thereof conflicting or inconsistent with the 
provisions of this ordinance as adopted and amended herein, are hereby amended to the extent of such 
conflict. In the event of a conflict or inconsistency between this ordinance and any code or ordinance 
of the City, the terms and provisions of this ordinance shall govern. 

  

 



 

ORDINANCE NO. Page 2
 

 

 
 

Section 5. Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Loc. 
Gov't. Code. 

First Reading PASSED AND APPROVED this the 19th day of September 2018  

Second and Final Reading PASSED AND APPROVED this the __ day of ______ 2018 

 

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  

 

 

              ____________________________   
              Rita G. Jonse,  
       Mayor  
ATTEST: 

 

____________________________ 

Lluvia Tijerina, TRMC 
City Secretary  

 
 



 

ORDINANCE NO. Page 3
 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

Property Address: SE Corner of FM 973 and Brenham Street 
 

Property Legal Description:  
 

Potions of the Calvin Barker Survey No. 38, James Manor Survey No. 39 and 40, James H 
Manning Survey No. 37 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 















































Page 1 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

 

 

April 17, 2018   

    

  

City of Manor 

Attn: Scott Dunlop 

505 Barton Springs Road 

Austin, Texas 78704 

 

 

Re: Lagos Master Planned Community  

 Amended Planned Unit Development – Letter of Intent 

 SE corner of FM 973 and Blake Manor Road 

 Manor, Texas 78653 

 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

Please accept this Summary Letter for the above referenced project. The proposed amended Lagos Master 

Planned Community is located at the southeast corner of FM 973 and Blake Manor Road in Manor, Texas 

and Travis County. The existing property is approximately 700 undeveloped acres. The site consists of 

approximately 173 acres within the City of Manor’s jurisdiction. The amendment includes the following: 

 

• Inclusion of Phase V based on pending annexation; 

• Minor note revisions; 

• Removal of TXDOT Right-of-Way located on Tract A-10 (Future FM 973 no longer bisects Lagos 

Development); 

• Inclusion of Collector Street (70’ ROW) between Tracts A-9 & A-10 (As discussed at meeting with 

City of Manor on 4/17/18). 

 

Per discussions with the City, the Final Site Plan will be submitted as both the Preliminary and Final Site 

Plan and will go to Council and Planning & Zoning concurrently as one submittal. 

 

If you have any questions or comments regarding this request, please contact me at 512-418-1771. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 

 
 

Robert J. Smith, P.E. 

Senior Project Manager 



Date: Friday, June 8, 2018

Rob Smith
Kimley-Horn
10814 Jollyville Rd
Austin TX 78759
rob.smith@kimley-horn.com

Permit Number 2018-P-1121-ZO
Job Address: Lagos PUD Amendment, Manor, TX. 78653

Dear Rob Smith,

The first submittal of the Lagos PUD Amendment - Phase 5 (Zoning Request) submitted by Kimley-Horn and received on 
May 17, 2018, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Site Development/Zoning Ordinance 185. 

Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1.  Sidewalk should be shown along FM 973 in front of Lagos Elementary to connect Phase I sidewalk to Phase V 
sidewalk.

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.



Page 1 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

 

 

June 13, 2018   

    

  

Jay Engineering Company, Inc. 

Attn: Pauline Gray, P.E. 

P.O Box 1220 

Leander, TX 78646 

 

 

Re: Permit Number 2018-P-1121-ZO 

 Lagos PUD Amendment, Manor TX, 78653 

 

 

Dear Ms. Gray: 

 

Please accept this Comment Response Letter for the above referenced project. This submittal is in 

response to the comments provided on June 8, 2018. The original comments have been included below 

for reference.  

 

1. Sidewalk should be shown along FM 973 in front of Lagos Elementary to connect Phase I sidewalk 

to Phase V sidewalk.   

 

RESPONSE: Sidewalk has been added along FM 973 fronting Lagos Elementary School, connecting 

Phase I to Phase V.  

 

Additionally, please note that Phase V has been reduced from 40 lots to 39 lots along with a minor revision 

in the roadway layout.  

 

If you have any questions or comments regarding this request, please contact me at 512-418-1771. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 

 
 

Robert J. Smith, P.E. 

Senior Project Manager 



 
     JAY   ENGINEERING   COMPANY,   INC. 

      P.O. Box 1220     (512) 259-3882   
     Leander, TX 78646       Fax 259-8016       

 
 

PN: 100-986-10 

 
 
June 13, 2018 
 
Mr. Tom Bolt 
Director of Development Services/City Manager 
City of Manor 
P.O. Box 387 
Manor, TX 78653 
 
Re: Second Review for  
 Lagos PUD Amendment Final Site Plan 
 City of Manor, Texas 
  
Dear Mr. Bolt: 
 
The second submittal of the Lagos PUD Amendment Final Site Plan prepared by Kimley-Horn and 
Associates and delivered to our office on June 13, 2018, has been reviewed for compliance with the City 
of Manor Zoning Ordinance 185.  The Plan appears to be in general compliance with City Ordinance 
requirements and we therefore take no exception to its approval as presented. 
 
Review of this submittal does not constitute a verification of all data, information and calculations supplied 
by the applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is 
solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City 
Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance.  Please call if you have any questions or need 
additional information. 
 
Please call if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Pauline M. Gray, P.E. 
PMG/s 
 
 
Copy: Robert J. Smith, P.E., Kimley-Horn and Associates 
 Scott Dunlop, City of Manor 













AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

9

September 19, 2018

Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator

Development Services

Public Hearing: Consideration, discussion, and possible action of an ordinance for a Final Planned Unit 
Development request for Manor Heights being 477 acres, more or less, of land including Lot 2, J.F. Nagle Estates, 
portions of the A.C. Caldwell Survey No. 52, Abstract 154, and Lemuel Kimbro Survey No. 64, Abstract No. 456, 
located near US Hwy 290 E and Old Kimbro Road and locally known as 13201, 13356, and 13400 Old Kimbro Road, 
Manor, Texas. Applicant: Kimley-Horn Associates. Owner: Sky Village Kimbro Estates LLC.

The Preliminary PUD site plan was approved by Council on 8/1/18. The Final Site Plan made two changes in the 
Design Guidelines from the Preliminary. A reference to 3 acres of non-floodplain parkland being provided within 
the development and parking for common open spaces. Parkland acreage is more explicitly defined in the 
development agreement currently under discussion so removing a small provision in the design guidelines is fine. 
Parkland still must have convenient public access which will be shown on the Preliminary Plats so removing the 
provision partially defining access is fine. 
 
Planning Commission recommended approval 4-0

■

■

Ordinance 
PUD Plan 
Design Guideline Changes 
Approval Letter 
Notice Letter/Mailing Labels

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council postpone the approval of the first reading of an ordinance for 
a Final Planned Unit Development request for Manor Heights being 477 acres, more or less, of land including Lot 2, 
J.F. Nagle Estates, portions of the A.C. Caldwell Survey No. 52, Abstract 154, and Lemuel Kimbro Survey No. 64, 
Abstract No. 456, located near US Hwy 290 E and Old Kimbro Road and locally known as 13201, 13356, and 13400 
Old Kimbro Road, Manor, Texas to the October 3, 2018, City Council regular meeting. 

■



 ORDINANCE NO.   ___       
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, 

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING A 
PARCEL OF LAND FROM INTERIM AGRICULTURAL (A) 
AND SINGLE FAMILY (R-1) TO PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT (PUD); MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS.  

 Whereas, the owner of the property described hereinafter (the "Property") has requested that 
the Property be rezoned;  

 Whereas, after giving ten days written notice to the owners of land within three hundred feet 
of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed rezoning 
and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 

   Whereas, after publishing notice of the public at least fifteen days prior to the date of such 
hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances of the 
Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to warrant a 
change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 

 Section 1. Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are 
hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 

 Section 2. Amendment of Ordinance.  City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 14 
Exhibit A Zoning Ordinance ("Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and amended by 
rezoning the Property as set forth in Section 3. 

 Section 3. Rezoned Property.  The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the 
zoning district for the land and parcel of property described in Exhibit “A” (the “Property”), from the 
current zoning district Interim Agricultural (A) and Single Family (R-1) to zoning district Planned 
Unit Development (PUD).  The Property is accordingly hereby rezoned to Planned Unit Development 
(PUD). The conceptual plan and site layout attached hereto as Exhibit B is hereby adopted, and the 
Property shall be developed in accordance with this Ordinance and the Zoning Ordinance to the extent 
that the Zoning Ordinance is not modified by the PUD. 

 Section 4. Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting 
at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Loc. 
Gov't. Code. 

 

 

 



 

ORDINANCE NO. Page 2
 

 

 
 

First Reading PASSED AND APPROVED this the ____day of _______ 2018  

Second and Final Reading PASSED AND APPROVED this the __ day of ______ 2018 

 

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  
 
 
       ____________________________  
       Rita G. Jonse,  

Mayor  
ATTEST: 
  
 
____________________________ 
Lluvia Tijerina, TRMC 
City Secretary  

 
 



 

ORDINANCE NO. Page 3
 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

Property Address: 13201, 13356, 13400 Old Kimbro Road 
 

Property Legal Description:  
 

Lot 2, J.F. Nagle Estates, portions of the A.C. Caldwell Survey No. 52, Abstract 154, and Lemuel 
Kimbro Survey No. 64, Abstract No. 456 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Exhibit A 

 

134.12 acres of land located in the A.C. Caldwell Survey, Abstract Number 154, Travis County, 

Texas and being a portion of that certain called 180.83 acres of land conveyed to Alma Juanita 

Meier, as described in Volume 11376, Page 676, Official Public Records of Travis County, 

Texas 

 

140.75 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF 267.972 ACRES OF LAND LOCATED IN THE LEMUEL 

KIMBRO SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 456 AND THE A.C. CALDWELL SURVEY, 

ABSTRACT NUMBER 154, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING THE SAME 267.972 

ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SKY VILLAGE KIMBRO ESTATES, LLC, AS 

DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2016214460, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

 

(35.626 AC) LOT 2, J.F. NAGLE ESTATES, A SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, 

TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 

NO. 199900207, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, TOGETHER 

WITH A NON-EXCLUSIVE 60 FOOT WIDE ACCESS AND PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 

AS CREATED AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN THAT DECLARATION OF 

ACCESS AND PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 

1999058184, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

 

3.469 acres of land located in the Lemuel Kimbro Survey, Abstract Number 456, Travis County, 

Texas and being a portion of that certain tract of land conveyed to John Nagle, as recorded in 

Volume 180, page 240, Deed Records of Travis County, Texas 

 

157.9603 acre out of the A.C. Caldwell survey No.52, Abstract 154 and the Lemuel Kimbro 

Survey No.64, Abstract 456, and being the tracts of land conveyed to Kimbro Road Estates, LP 

per deed recorded as document No.2005154974 of the official public records of Travis County, 

Texas 

 









MANOR HEIGHTS

©

PUD DATA TABLES

1. APPROVED LAND USES

THE LAND USES SHOWN ON THE  PLAN SHALL BE PERMITTED. CHANGES TO THE LOCATION OF THE

LAND USES SHOWN ON THE  PLAN SHALL BE GRANTED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION IF:

(A) THE PROPOSED LAND USES ARE CONSISTENT WITH THE FOLLOWING TABLE; OR (B) THE CHANGE IN

LOCATION OF LAND USES DOES NOT RESULT IN A HIGHER DENSITY USE THAN THE USE SHOWN ON

THE  PLAN. ANY APPLICATION FOR A CHANGE IN LOCATION OF LAND USES IS DEEMED APPROVED IF

THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION DOES NOT DISAPPROVE IT WITHIN 30 DAYS AFTER THE DATE

THE APPLICATION IS FILED WITH THE CITY SECRETARY. IF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

DISAPPROVES AN APPLICATION FOR A CHANGE OF LAND USES, THEN THE APPLICANT MAY APPEAL

THAT DISAPPROVAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL. THE CITY COUNCIL WILL ACT ON THE APPEAL WITHIN 30

DAYS OF THE DATE THE APPEAL IS FILED WITH THE CITY SECRETARY.

2. MINIMUM LOT SIZE, HEIGHT AND PLACEMENT REQUIREMENTS

3. LOT COVERAGE

4. PARKING

OFF-STREET PARKING FOR MORE THAN FIVE VEHICLES AND LOADING AREAS SHALL BE EFFECTIVELY

SCREENED BY A PRIVATE FENCE, HEDGE, PLANTING OR NATURAL VEGETATION OR TOPOGRAPHY ON

EACH SIDE WHICH ADJOINS LAND DESIGNATED FOR A RESIDENTIAL USE OR A RESIDENTIAL USE.

5. LANDSCAPING

THE FOLLOWING PERCENTAGE OF THE NET AREA OF EACH LOT SHALL BE LANDSCAPED. THE NET LOT

AREA SHALL EQUAL THE TOTAL LOT AREA LESS THE AREA TO BE LEFT UNIMPROVED BECAUSE OF THE

EXISTENCE OF NATURAL FEATURES THAT ARE WORTHY OF PRESERVATION OR THAT WOULD MAKE

IMPROVEMENTS IMPRACTICAL.

NOTE: MINIMUM LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS FOR EACH LOT WITHIN A SINGLE-FAMILY, OR DWELLING,

SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF TWO (2) TWO-INCH TREES, SIX (6) TWO-GALLON SHRUBS AND LAWN GRASS

FROM ALL SIDES OF THE STRUCTURE, TO THE FRONT, REAR, AND SIDE PROPERTY LINES.

RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES ON REVERSE FRONTAGE LOTS SHALL ALSO BE REQUIRED TO SCREEN

THE REAR OF THE STRUCTURE FROM THE ABUTTING HIGHWAY, ACCESS ROAD, OR OTHER PUBLIC

RIGHT-OF-WAYS.

LANDSCAPING PLACED WITHIN PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL NOT BE CREDITED TO THE MINIMUM

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS BY THIS SECTION UNLESS THE DEVELOPER AND THE CITY NEGOTIATE A

LICENSE AGREEMENT BY WHICH THE DEVELOPER ASSUMES THE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE

MAINTENANCE, REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT FOR ALL LANDSCAPING LOCATED WITHIN THE PUBLIC

RIGHT-OF-WAY.

7. MAXIMUM DENSITY

APPROVAL AND AUTHORIZED FOR RECORD BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS.

DATED THIS ___ DAY OF ___________, 20__

BY: ________________________________

HONORABLE MAYOR RITA G. JONSE

MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS

THIS PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE PLANNING

AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AND IS HEREBY

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY THE CITY OF COUNCIL.

DATED THIS ___ DAY OF ___________, 20__

BY: ________________________________

WILLIAM MYERS, CHAIRPERSON

8. PARKLAND

PUD NOTES

1. AN AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH MAY BE SUBMITTED AT THE

PRELIMINARY PLAT STAGE RATHER THAN A TREE SURVEY.

2. AN INVENTORY OF SIGNIFICANT TREES THAT IDENTIFIES THE

NUMBER OF SIGNIFICANT TREES BY CATEGORY (TREES 18

INCHES IN CALIPER OR LARGER AND TREES BETWEEN 8 AND 18

INCHES IN CALIPER) TO REMAIN DURING CONSTRUCTION AND

THE NUMBER OF SIGNIFICANT TREES IN EACH CATEGORY

DESIGNATED TO BE REMOVED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL

BE PERMITTED WITH  CONSTRUCTION PLANS.

3. THE NUMBER OF REPLACEMENT TREES THAT WILL BE

INSTALLED, WITHOUT THE IDENTIFICATION OF THE PARTICULAR

LOCATION AT WHICH THE REPLACEMENT TREES SHALL BE

INSTALLED, SHALL BE SUBMITTED WITH CONSTRUCTION PLANS.

4. SIGNIFICANT COTTONWOOD, HACKBERRY OR MESQUITE TREES

REMOVED SHALL BE REPLACED AT A RATE OF 50% PER CALIPER

INCH WITH AN APPROVED HARDWOOD TREE. ALL OTHER

SIGNIFICANT TREES MUST BE REPLACED AT THE RATIOS

DEFINED IN THE CITY'S SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE.

5. THE MINIMUM LOT AREA AND LOT WIDTH REQUIREMENTS

(INCLUDING THE PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL LOTS WITHIN THE

LAND PLAN THAT ARE PERMITTED TO BE OF SUCH MINIMUM

LOT AREA AND LOT WIDTH CATEGORY), HEIGHT AND SETBACK

REQUIREMENTS, LOT COVERAGE REQUIREMENTS, PARKING

REQUIREMENTS, AND LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS FOR EACH

LOT SHALL BE AS SET FORTH IN THE MINIMUM DEVELOPMENT

STANDARDS FOR LOTS WITHIN THE  LAND PLAN AND OUTSIDE

THE CORPORATE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY OR AS SET FORTH

IN THE PUD VARIANCES FOR LOTS WITHIN THE PUD AND THE

CORPORATE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY.

6. LOTS SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED TO FACE A SIMILAR LOT

ACROSS THE STREET.

7. SIDE LOT LINES SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED TO PROJECT AWAY

FROM THE FRONT LOT LINE AT APPROXIMATELY RIGHT ANGLES

TO STREET LINES AND RADIAL TO CURVED STREET LINES.

8. THE CONSTRUCTION OF SIDEWALKS IN RESIDENTIAL AND

COMMERCIAL AREAS NEED NOT BE COMPLETED PRIOR TO FINAL

APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF A FINAL PLAT, BUT MUST BE

COMPLETED PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF

OCCUPANCY OR WITHIN 2 YEARS FROM THE APPROVAL OF THE

FINAL PLAT. A COST ESTIMATE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF

ANY SIDEWALKS IN RESIDENTIAL AREAS NOT CONSTRUCTED

PRIOR TO THE FINAL APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE

FINAL PLAT SHALL BE PREPARED AND A BOND FOR 110% OF

SUCH COSTS SHALL BE POSTED WITH THE CITY. EACH YEAR

THE DEVELOPER AND CITY MAY AGREE TO THE ADDITIONAL

SIDEWALKS IN RESIDENTIAL AREAS THAT WERE COMPLETED

DURING THE PREVIOUS YEAR AND REDUCE THE AMOUNT OF

THE BOND TO REFLECT THE CONSTRUCTION COSTS OF THE

SIDEWALKS THAT HAVE BEEN COMPLETED. SIDEWALKS IN

RESIDENTIAL AREAS NOT COMPLETED PRIOR TO THE END OF

THE 2-YEAR PERIOD SHALL BE COMPLETED BY THE DEVELOPER

OR BY THE CITY WITH THE BOND FUNDS. FAILURE TO PROVIDE

SUFFICIENT BONDS OR COMPLETE THE SIDEWALKS IN

RESIDENTIAL AREAS SHALL NOT OBLIGATE THE CITY TO BUILD

SIDEWALKS. THE CONSTRUCTION OF SIDEWALKS IN

NON-RESIDENTIAL AREAS SHALL BE COMPLETED DURING

SUBDIVISION CONSTRUCTION.

9. THE MINIMUM SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOT SHALL BE 6,250

SQUARE FEET WITHIN PUD-SF-1, AND 3300 SQUARE FEET

WITHIN PUD-MEDIUM DENSITY.

10. LOT FRONTAGE WIDTHS OF PUD SF-1 SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:

10.1. ALL LOTS EXCEPT THOSE IN CUL-DE-SACS OR ALONG A

CURVED ROADWAY TO HAVE A MINIMUM FRONTAGE OF NO

LESS THAN 50 FEET.

10.2. LOTS ALONG CUL-DE-SACS AND CURVED ROADWAY TO

HAVE A MINIMUM FRONTAGE OF NO LESS THAN 30 FEET AT

THE RIGHT OF WAY, AND 50' WIDE FRONTAGE MEASURED

AT THE PROPERTY SETBACK LINE.

11. SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS HAVE A MINIMUM SIDE SET

BACK OF FIVE (5) FEET FOR EACH LOT.

12. SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS HAVE A MINIMUM REAR SET

BACK OF TEN (10) FEET FOR EACH LOT.

13. OFF-STREET PARKING SPACES AND LOADING FACILITIES FOR

THE COMMERCIAL TRACTS HAVE BEEN CONTEMPLATED AND

WILL MEET CITY OF MANOR'S PARKING CALCULATION TABLES

REQUIREMENTS.

14. EXISTING SITE TOPOGRAPHY CONTAINS RELATIVELY FLAT

SLOPES RANGING FROM 1% TO 5%. PROPOSED ROADWAY

GRADES WILL BE SUITABLE FOR EMERGENCY ACCESS AND WILL

MEET CITY OF AUSTIN TRANSPORTATION CRITERIA MANUAL

AND EMERGENCY SERVICE DISTRICT 12 REQUIREMENTS.

15. LANDSCAPING AND SCREENING WILL BE INTEGRATED INTO THE

FINAL OVERALL SITE DESIGN AND WILL BE PROVIDED TO

CREATE ADEQUATE BUFFERS TO SHIELD LIGHTS, NOISE,

MOVEMENT OR ACTIVITIES FROM ADJACENT PROPERTIES.

16. NO DUPLEXES ARE ALLOWED IN THIS PUD.

17. THE DEVELOPMENT WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FOR THE SITE.

18. MINIMUM ON-SITE PARKING REQUIREMENTS FOR PUD MEDIUM

DENSITIES SHALL BE TWO SPACES FOR EACH LIVING UNIT AND

ONE-HALF SPACE FOR EACH ADDITIONAL BEDROOM ABOVE

TWO PLUS 10% ADDITIONAL SPACES FOR VISITOR PARKING.

TANDEM SPACES ARE ALLOWABLE.  OFF-SITE PARKING TO MEET

THIS PARKING REQUIREMENT IS SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY THE

CITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT.

19. ALL RESIDENTIAL HOMES WITHIN THIS PUD WILL FOLLOW THE

DESIGN STANDARDS THAT ARE AGREED UPON BETWEEN THE

DEVELOPER AND CITY OF MANOR.

20. THERE WILL BE A (4) FOUR HOUR MAXIMUM TIME LIMIT FOR THE

PARKING ON RESIDENTIAL STREETS.

21. PUBLIC TRAILS SHOWN ALONG FLOODPLAIN, CITY PARKLAND,

AND OPEN SPACE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 8' WIDE AND SHALL

BE COMPOSED OF A COMBINATION OF DECOMPOSED GRANITE

AND CONCRETE DEPENDING ON SITE CONDITIONS AT TRAIL

LOCATIONS.

22. THE MINIMUM FRONT FACADE MASONRY IS 30%, MASONRY

MUST BE STONE, BRICK, OR STUCCO.

23. HOUSE PLANS SUBMITTED TO THE CITY SHALL BE STAMPED OR

INDICATED BY LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL (OR SIMILAR

LANGUAGE) THAT THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW COMMITTEE

(ARC) HAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED THE HOUSE PLANS AS

COMPLYING WITH THE PUD ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN

REQUIREMENTS FOR CITY REVIEW.

* PUD MEDIUM DENSITY (9 UNITS/ACRE) (.7 LUE/UNIT)

**COMMERCIAL : 10% RESTAURANT (200 SF/LUE), 90% RETAIL (1660 SF/ LUE)

*** CITY PARKLAND (6 LUE's)

9. TRAFFIC

ESTIMATED LAND USE TABLE FOR PRELIMINARY TRAFFIC IMPACT

NOTE: THESE VALUES ARE INTENDED FOR PRELIMINARY TRIP GENERATION

REPORTS ONLY AND MAY VARY FROM VALUES PROVIDED IN THE FINAL SITE

DESIGN AND TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS.

10. WET UTILITIES

ESTIMATED LUE'S FOR PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

NOTE: THESE VALUES ARE INTENDED FOR PRELIMINARY

ANALYSIS ONLY AND MAY VARY FROM VALUES PROVIDED

IN THE FINAL SITE DESIGN.

2

MAD 4 DESIGN

PRIMARY COLLECTOR

(WITH SF-1 FRONTAGE)

PRIMARY COLLECTOR

(WITH NO SF-1 FRONTAGE)

STANDARD RESIDENTIAL

ROADWAY SECTION

6. LOT MIX FOR SF-1 PUD AREAS

THE FOLLOWING PERCENTAGE OF THE MIX LOT SHALL BE MET WITHIN SF-1 PUD AREAS WITHIN +/- 5%.

PERMITTED NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS (NB)

Administrative Offices P
Administrative Services C
Art Gallery P
Art Workshop P
Bed & Breakfast C
Cocktail Lounge C
Community Events C
Community Recreation C
Condominium Residential P*
Consumer Convenience Services P
Consumer Repair Services P
Counseling Services P
Day Care Services C
Financial Services P
Florist, no greenhouse P
Food Preparation less than 5,000 sq. ft. GFA P
Food Sales P
General Retail Sales P
Laundry Services P
Liquor Sales C
Medical Offices less than 5,000 sq. ft. GFA P
Multifamily Residential P*
Personal Improvement Services P
Personal Services P
Pet Services P
Postal Facilities P
Private Primary and Secondary Educational Facilities C
Professional Office P
Public Primary and Secondary Educational Facilities C
Religious Assembly P
Restaurant P
Service Station C
Transitional Housing C
Veterinary Services C
All Other Civic Uses P

PERMITTED MEDIUM COMMERCIAL (C2)

Art Gallery P

Art Workshop P

Automotive Rental P

Automotive Repair Services P

Automotive Sales P

Automotive Washing P

Aviation Services P

Bail Bond Services P

Building Maintenance Services P

Business and Trade Schools P

Camp P

Campground P

Carriage Stable P

Cemetery P

Club or Lodge P

Cocktail Lounge P

College or University Facilities P

Commercial Blood Plasma Center C

Commercial Off-Street Parking P

Communication Service Facilities P

Communication Services P

Community Events P

Community Recreation P

Construction Sales and Services P

Consumer Convenience Services P

Consumer Repair Services P

Convenience Storage P

Counseling Services P

Cultural Services P

Day Care Services P

Employee Recreation P

Financial Services P

Florist P

Food Court Establishment C

Food Preparation less than 5,000 sq. ft. GFA P

Food Sales P

Funeral Services P

Game Rooms P

General Retail Sales P

Hotel & Motel P

Indoor Entertainment P

Indoor Sports and Recreation P

Kennels P

Laundry Services P

Liquor Sales P

Local Utility Services P

Marina P

Monument Retail Sales P

Off-Site Accessory Parking P

Outdoor Entertainment P

Outdoor Sports and Recreation P

Park and Recreation Facilities P

Pawnshop Services C

Personal Improvement Services P

Personal Services P

Pet Services P

Plant Nursery P

Postal Facilities P

Printing and Publishing P

Private Primary and Secondary Educational Facilities P

Public Primary and Secondary Educational Facilities P

Recreational Equipment Sales P

Religious Assembly P

Restaurant P Restaurant with Drive-Through P

Safety Services P

Service Station P

Theater P

Transportation Services P

Veterinary Services P

All Other Civic Uses P

***

**

PUD GUIDELINES

& NOTES



MANOR HEIGHTS

©

3

EXHIBIT B

PUD DESIGN

STANDARDS



MANOR HEIGHTS

©

4

EXHIBIT B

PUD DESIGN

STANDARDS



Manor Heights PUD

Design Guidelines 
29 June 2018



26 June 2018   Page 2
Architectural Design

A variety of quality and durable residential buildings and architectural character will establish 
appealing streetscapes in Manor Heights by emphasizing human scale along the streets while meeting 
the lifecycle needs of a wide range of users – from millennials to families to seniors. 

Achieving quality architectural design for buildings within Manor Heights is a principal goal of this project. 
Buildings will use materials that are durable, economically maintained, and  quality that will retain their 
appearance and value over time. 

These architectural guidelines will promote a neighborly streetscape character with a variety of appealing 
home types, on-street parking and slower design speed streets to promote a welcoming community 
environment. Manor Heights is committed to embrace these design guidelines to establish an enduring 
environment that will add to the community fabric of Manor. 

These architectural design guidelines are intended to assist the Master Developer, homebuilders and design 
professionals in the design and implementation of residential buildings and associated site elements to 
establish and maintain a community character that reflects the guiding principles of Manor Heights.



26 June 2018   Page 3
Front Facades

Front Facades are defined as residential elevations facing a street or park. 
Facades adjacent to a park with a wall or fence between the façade and park is 
not a front façade. Both street facing facades on corner lots are considered front 
facades and must be articulated; continue the siding material palette on both 
street-facing facades and incorporate architectural elements. The percentage of 
design elements, materials and detailing are not required to be consistent on both 
facades.

Streetscape Variety. The same elevation can be repeated no more than every 
fourth Lot. The same elevation cannot be placed on a Lot directly across the 
street or diagonal from any other plan with the same elevation. No elevations 
may be repeated on a cul-de-sac having less than six (6) Lots. No color palette 
may be repeated more than seven times on any block of more than 21 lots.

Variety of facade articulation. Front elevations shall have at least two different 
design features to break the wall plane. The following are examples of the types 
of design features that meet this requirement: 

•  Horizontal offsets, recesses or projections, breezeways, porte-cocheres, 
canopies, ornamental cornices, ornamental and bay windows, vertical 
“elevation” off-sets, peaked roof forms, arches, architectural details such as tile 
work or moldings integrated into the façade, integrated planters or wing walls, 
accent materials, varied roof heights, or similar design features 

Front Facades should create visual interest through horizontal and vertical 
articulation of the building elevation. A variety of textured surfaces and natural 
materials may be used, particularly at the pedestrian eye-level, with windows 
and entrances that face the street. Blank walls should be minimized.



26 June 2018   Page 4
Front Entries

On lots less than 55’ in frontage, 
entries must be one-story scaled 
entries and either recessed or 
covered with a porch, canopy, or 
other shading device. A variety of 
front door types is required.  

Articulated use of details and 
accent materials should be used 
at building entries to emphasize 
human-scale. Building entrances 
may be marked by porch elements, 
trellises, canopies, awnings or 
special roof treatments. Oversized 
and grandiose archways are 
discouraged.



26 June 2018   Page 5
Exteriors of Residential Buildings

Materials. Exterior surface area (all stories) may consist 
of ledge stone, fieldstone, cast stone, cementious-fiber 
planking and board and batten (not panels), painted or 
tinted stucco and brick. Solid wood planking, decorative 
cementious-fiber panels, galvanized metal and other 
durable materials may be used for accent features. The 
minimum front facade masonry is 30%, masonry must 
be stone, brick or stucco. 
 
House plans submitted to The City shall be stamped or 
indicated by letter of transmittal (or similar language) that 
architectural review committee (ARC) has reviewed and 
approved the house plans as complying with the PUD 
Design Requirements for City Review. 

Detailing. Design elements and detailing, including 
the presence of windows and window treatments, trim 
detailing and exterior wall materials should be continued 
around the primary building; the percentage of design 
elements, materials and detailing may vary from façade 
to façade to encourage architectural variety and are not 
required to be consistent.

Residential buildings that back up to a collector street or 
higher street category shall be limited to one-story height 
to minimize the visual impact of rear facades being 
prominently viewed by the public.

alex.granados
Text Box



26 June 2018   Page 6
Front-loaded Garage - Living Area Forward

A garage door recessed from the face of the front 
façade that emphasizes the living area of the home 
from the street is a permitted garage type. 



26 June 2018   Page 7
Front-loaded Garage - Flush with Facade

Garage doors flush with the street-
facing façade require design features 
on the façade that de-emphasizes the 
visual impact of the garage. At least 
one of the following is required on a 
flush garage:

•  Integrated trim or banding around 
the garage door that matches the 
residential building

•  Garage door relief detailing; 
windows are a preferred element

•  An overhead eave or porte-cochere 
extended above the face of the 
garage door in front of the garage 
door face

•  Decorative hardware such as 
hinges, handles, etc.



26 June 2018   Page 8
Front-loaded Garage - Projecting

Garages projecting in front of the street 
facing building façade may protrude in 
front of the building provided that design 
features are provided on all exposed 
garage facades to de-emphasize the 
visual impact of the garage. A projecting 
garage may be side loaded (garage 
doors perpendicular to the street). Some 
combination of the following is required 
on a projecting garage:

•  Extend and integrate the building 
siding materials on the garage façades 

•  Integrated trim or banding around the 
garage door that matches the residential 
building

•  Garage door windows

•  Single garage doors

•  An architectural roof above the garage, 
such as a gabled roof



26 June 2018   Page 9
Garage Door Articulation

Stain or paint colors for garage doors 
shall be compatible with the color 
palette of the building façade siding 
or trim of the home to deemphasize 
the garage door and emphasize the 
architectural building façade. Detailing 
and articulation of the garage doors is 
required.

General. Individual or two-car garage 
doors are permitted. The use of three 
garage doors is permitted provided at 
least one of the doors is offset two feet 
from the other doors. The driveway 
width at the curb line may be no wider 
than 17’ or the width of a 2-door 
garage.



26 June 2018   Page 10
Roofs and Overhead Structures

Simple roof lines are encouraged and can be achieved by 
including hips, gables, projections (e.g. dormers) and roof 
form changes in keeping with a selected architectural style. 
On buildings with pitched roofs, the minimum main roof pitch 
is 5:12. Lower roof pitches are acceptable on porch elements, 
awnings or architectural feature elements.  

Pitched roofs shall be clad in 25-year minimum composition 
shingles or low reflectivity coated metal roofing materials. The 
materials and colors of canopies, awnings and trellises should 
be compatible with the roof materials and complement and 
harmonize with the exterior design of the building.

An overhead eave or porte-cochere may extend above the 
face of the garage door in front of the garage door face. The 
overhead eave or the porte-cochere may extend five feet into the 
building setback line.



26 June 2018   Page 11
Medium Density Residential

MeDiuM Density ResiDentiAl

All guidelines set forth in in these Design Guidelines apply to this 
housing type. In addition, the following apply to Medium Density 
Residential buildings and site design:

Architectural style
A variety of quality and durable residential buildings within 
a condominium lot or small lot site must include a variety of 
architectural features and colors to establish an appealing streetscape 
character.

Form and mass
A single, large building mass should be avoided.  Building designs 
should incorporate visually heavier and more massive elements, details 
or colors at the building base, and visually lighter elements, details or 
colors above the base. Groups of buildings must have variety of colors.  
Four-flat and Mansion Home buildings are permitted. 

long walls and facades
Up to six attached dwellings may be attached in a single row as a 
group.

Windows and transparency
All walls and elevations on all floors of attached residential buildings 
must include windows or doors with glass, except as appropriate to 
assure privacy for adjacent residents.  



26 June 2018   Page 12
Medium Density Residential

Building roofs
On buildings with pitched roofs, the minimum roof pitch is 6:12 on 
the main structure. On buildings where flat roofs are the predominant 
roof type, parapet walls should be provided.  

Mechanical equipment screening
Rooftop mechanical equipment must be hidden or screened with 
architecturally integral elements at least as high as the equipment to 
be screened.  Makeshift equipment screens, such as wooden or plastic 
fences, are prohibited. Ground mounted mechanical equipment must 
be hidden or screened with architecturally integral wing walls and/
or landscaping.Mechanical equipment must be located where their 
acoustics will minimize disruption to abutting residential dwelling 
units.

Solar panels and rain collection devices are exempt from mechanical 
equipment screening standards.



26 June 2018   Page 13
Common Open Space

The PUD shall provide for a collection of privately owned, common open space lots set within 
the PUD and made available for residential use. Common open space will be designed to (i) serve 
the recreational needs of the residents (ii) provide places and opportunities for interaction within 
the community and (iii) provide opportunities for interaction with the natural environment.

A minimum of three acres of land located outside the 100-year floodplain shall be established and 
maintained as common open space at locations within or adjacent to residential areas.
All private open space and structures thereon shall be conveyed to and permanently owned and 
maintained by a Home Owner Association (HOA) or other responsible entity.  The HOA may 
adopt rules and regulations regarding access, permitted uses, security (policing) and maintenance 
responsibilities for the open spaces.

Any lot designated as common open space shall consist of at least six thousand (6,000) square 
feet.  The area of the common open space lot shall be measured and calculated to the property 
line of the lot.

Parking for common open space uses within the PUD may be provided with adjacent on-street 
parking.  Off-street parking may also be provided within a common open space lot, at the option 
of the Developer.  

pgray
Polygon

pgray
Callout
Removed in final submittal



26 June 2018   Page 14
Design Review and Enforcement

A Master Homeowner Association shall be created and maintained for the 
community, empowered to govern and establish design guidelines, review 
architectural and landscape designs and enforce regulations and design 
guidelines. These regulations and guidelines will provide practical design 
direction which will create a special residential community environment that is 
consistent with these architectural design guidelines. 

Each new residential unit in Manor Heights will be subject to design criteria 
that will be detailed in design guidelines as referenced in the Declaration of 
Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions (CCRs) to be established by Owner and 
enforced by the Architectural Review Committee (ARC) which will be created 
pursuant to the CCRs.  

alex.granados
review language



Parkland Dedication

 15



  Page 1619 June 2018
Parkland Dedication

Parkland requirements set forth in the Manor Heights 
PUD shall satisfy all parkland requirements of the City 
with respect to the PUD. A minimum of 24 acres of 
land located outside of the Cottonwood Creek 100-year 
floodplain, to the east, and the Little Willow Creek 
100-year floodplain, to the west, as generally depicted 
on the PUD Master Plan, shall be dedicated to the City 
as parkland. 

Except as provided herein, no additional parkland, 
dedication, cash payment in lieu of parkland dedication 
or improvements in lieu of parkland shall be required 
for the PUD. 

Dedicated parkland may be comprised of multiple 
parcels varying in size. Convenient public access to 
public parkland delineated on a Preliminary Plat shall 
be ensured by provision of at least 100 feet of street 
frontage, street sidewalks and space for public parking, 
which may include on-street parking. A park fund is 
not required for the PUD.

pgray
Polygon

pgray
Callout
Removed in final submittal.



  Page 1719 June 2018
Parkland and Open Space Improvements

Public trails shown along floodplain, city parkland, and open space shall 
be a minimum of 8’ wide and shall be composed of either decomposed 
granite or concrete depending on the site conditions and trail  locations. 
The open space trail shall generally extend from the southern boundary 
of the PUD to the northern boundary of the PUD property within each 
100-year floodplain. The alignment of each trail shall be approved by the 
Parks and Recreation Director prior to construction. 

Periodic trail connections shall provide public access from adjacent street 
frontage within the PUD to each trail. In areas of open space not fronting 
a public street, access by pedestrians may be provided by public access 
easements that are a minimum 20ft wide. The trail must connect from an 
abutting street to the trail.

The developer shall construct a trail connection on the west side of the 
property to connect from the residential development of the PUD south 
to Sky Village.

The trail construction must be constructed and accepted at a date or dates 
mutually agreed upon by both the developer and Parks and Recreation 
Director. Maintenance of the trails located in park land shall be the 
responsibility of the City of Manor upon City acceptance of each trail, or 
trail segment.

The developer shall construct an informal recreational playing field, to be 
graded for positive drainage and located in the open space north of Old 
Kimbro Road near the HOA recreation center. The City shall accept the 
field after grass is established, and, upon acceptance, shall be responsible 
for maintenance of the field. Irrigation is not required.



Manor Heights
29 June 2018

 18



 
     JAY   ENGINEERING   COMPANY,   INC. 

      P.O. Box 1220     (512) 259-3882   
     Leander, TX 78646       Fax 259-8016       

 
 

PN: 100-766-10 

 
 
August 8, 2018 
 
Mr. Tom Bolt 
Director of Development Services/City Manager 
City of Manor 
P.O. Box 387 
Manor, TX 78653 
 
Re: First Submittal of the  
 Manor Heights PUD Final Site Plan 
 City of Manor, Texas 
  
Dear Mr. Bolt: 
 
The first submittal of the Manor Heights PUD Final Site Plan prepared by Kimley-Horn and Associates and 
delivered to our office on August 3, 2018, has been reviewed for compliance with City of Manor Code of 
Ordinances Chapter 14 Section 14.02 Exhibit A Zoning Ordinance 185.  The Plan appears to be in general 
compliance with City Ordinance requirements and we therefore take no exception to its approval as 
presented. 
 
Review of this submittal does not constitute a verification of all data, information and calculations supplied 
by the applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is 
solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City 
Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance.  Please call if you have any questions or need 
additional information. 
 
Please call if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Pauline M. Gray, P.E. 
PMG/s 
 
 
Copy: Alex Granados, P.E., Kimley-Horn and Associates 
 Scott Dunlop, City of Manor 









AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

10

September 19, 2018

Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator

Development Services

Public Hearing: Consideration, discussion, and possible action of an ordinance rezoning Abstract 315, Survey 63 
Gates G Acres 2.935, 0.50 and 3.0 and Lot 2 Block A KST/Voelker Tract Resub of Lot 2 Block A, locally known as 
14401 N FM 973, 14233 Suncrest Road, 14225 Suncrest Road, and 14211 Suncrest Road, from Interim Agricultural 
(A) to Light Industrial (IN-1). Applicant: Stan Voelker. Owner: Stan Voelker

This property is at the corner of Suncrest and N FM 973. KST which is adjacent to these properties rezoned to IN-1 
a couple months back. The Voelker company would like to rezone to IN-1 as well, which matches their current use 
of the property. Today is the first reading of the ordinance and a second, and final reading will be held on the 
October 3, 2018, City Council meeting at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Planning Commission recommended approval 4-0

■

■

Ordinance 
Rezoning Map 
Area Image 
Notice Letter 
Mailing Labels

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the first reading of an ordinance rezoning Abstract 
315, Survey 63 Gates G Acres 2.935, 0.50 and 3.0 and Lot 2 Block A KST/Voelker Tract Resub of Lot 2 Block A, locally 
known as 14401 N FM 973, 14233 Suncrest Road, 14225 Suncrest Road, and 14211 Suncrest Road, from Interim 
Agricultural (A) to Light Industrial (IN-1).

■



 ORDINANCE NO.  ____     
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, 

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING A 
PARCEL OF LAND FROM INTERIM AGRICULTURAL (A) TO 
LIGHT INDUSTRIAL (IN-1); MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; 
AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS.  

 Whereas, the owner of the property described hereinafter (the "Property") has requested that 
the Property be rezoned;  

 Whereas, after giving ten days written notice to the owners of land within three hundred feet 
of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed rezoning 
and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 

   Whereas, after publishing notice of the public at least fifteen days prior to the date of such 
hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances of the 
Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to warrant a 
change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 

 Section 1. Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are 
hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 

 Section 2. Amendment of Ordinance.  City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 14 
Exhibit A Zoning Ordinance ("Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and amended by 
rezoning the Property as set forth in Section 3. 

 Section 3. Rezoned Property.  The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the 
zoning district for the land and parcel of property described in Exhibit “A” (the “Property”), from the 
current zoning district Interim Agricultural (A) to zoning district Light Industrial (IN-1).  The Property 
is accordingly hereby rezoned to Light Industrial (IN-1). 

 Section 4. Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting 
at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Loc. 
Gov't. Code. 



 

ORDINANCE NO. Page 2
 

 

 
 

First Reading PASSED AND APPROVED this the 19th day of September 2018  

Second and Final Reading PASSED AND APPROVED this the __ day of ______ 2018 

 

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  
 
 
       ____________________________  
       Rita G. Jonse,  

Mayor  
ATTEST: 
  
 
____________________________ 
Lluvia Tijerina, TRMC 
City Secretary  

 
 

 



 

ORDINANCE NO. Page 3
 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

Property Legal Description:  
Abstract 315, Survey 63 G Acres 2.935, 0.50 and 3.0 and Lot 2 Block A KST/Voelker Tract 

Resub of Lot 2 Block A 
 

Property Address:  
14401 N FM 973 and 14233, 14225 and 14211 Suncrest Road, Manor, Texas 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



97
3

TOWER

JAMIE

TINAJERO

SU
NC

RE
ST

JOHNSON

GREGG

JO
Y L

EE

SHADOWGLEN

CU
MM

INS

ROSE HILL

AL
MO

DIN
E

TIMBER ARCH

ANDESITE

WALTER VAUGHN

PECANGATE

CA
LL

AN

STONERIDGE GAP

PE
BB

LE
 RU

N

WATERFORD RUN

BO
UD

INRIP
AR

IAN

FA
LL

SP
RIN

GS

PE
RN

EL
LA

ES
KE

R
PINE MIST

OL
D M

AN
OR

 TA
YL

OR SIL
TS

TO
NE

JOHNSON

Subject Property: 
14401 N FM 973

14233 Suncrest Rd
14225 Suncrest Rd
14211 Suncrest Rd

P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g :P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g :
L i g h t  I n d u s t r i a l  I N - 1L i g h t  I n d u s t r i a l  I N - 1

C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :
I n t e r i m  A g r i c u l t u r a l  ( A )I n t e r i m  A g r i c u l t u r a l  ( A )

¹
1 inch = 833 feet

Zone
R-1 - Single Family
R-2 - Single Family
R-3 - Multi Family
R-4 - Multi Family Special
M-1 - Manufactured Housing
M-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial

DB - Downtown Business District
NB - Neighborhood Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial
I - Institutional
PUD - Planned Unit Development
A - Agricultural
Manor ETJ



 





Terrell Timmermann 

P O Box 4784 

Austin, TX 78765 
 

 
John W. & Dee L Brown 

14200 Suncrest Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 
Emehul & Maria Alvarado 

12101 Tower Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

Roy C Velasquez 

14301 Old Manor Taylor Rd 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 Henrietta B Valasquez 

14315 Old Manor Taylor Rd 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 KST Properties LTD 

40 La Jolla Circle 

Montgomery, TX 77356 
 

Kenneth & Suanna Tumlinson 

40 La Jolla Circle 

Montgomery, TX 77356 
 

   Ignacio De Jesus - Martinez 

14405 N FM 973 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 Greater Saint John Baptist Church 

11915 Bastop St. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

Gilberto A & Maria D Estrada 

14411 FM 973 N 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 
Continental Homes of Texas LP 

10700 Pecan Park Blvd 

Austin, TX 78750 
 

 
Enner S & Karla C Zabaleta 

11701 Carbrook Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

Magdaleno C Moreno Jr. 

11725 Carbrook Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 
Blane B Jones & Tara N Molden 

11729 Carbrook Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 
Chasalyn M. Rowlett 

11733 Carbrook Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

  Kevin J. Carlin  & Taylor N. Radke 

11741 Carbrook Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 
Nadia & Lucas Saintot 

14401 Estuary Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 
 osias Gaona & Elvira Fernandez 

14405 Estuary Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

Willie E. & Tracey Easley 

14409 Estuary Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 SW Homeowners Association Inc. 

P O Box 702348 

Dallas, TX 78370 
 

 Cindy & Donald Williams 

14413 Estuary Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

Harry E Corl IV 

14417 Estuary Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 Marco S Zarate 

14421 Estuary Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 Aracelia R. Montemayor 

14425 Estuary Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 Gene Paul & Nicole Vasquez 

14429 Estuary Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 Jose A. & Paula L Diaz 

11621 Cambrian Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 Carlos & Machelle Sustaita 

P O  Box 14451 

Austin, TX 78761 
 

Jerry & Jacqueline Steward 

11641 Cabrian Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 Thomas Wasden 

11645 Cambrian Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 Darnell Jeanlouis 

11701 Cambrian Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 



Hill Lamont 

11705 Cambrian Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 
Melisa & Jaime Barron 

11709 Cambrian Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 
Tasneen & Mohamed Majeed 

13329 Indian Oaks Bend 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

Joseph Selly 

225 Warren Ave 

Hawthorne, NY 10532 
 

 Scott Graham & Wenqing HU 

11721 Cambrian Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 Veronica Rodriguez & Thomas 
Holmquist 

11725 Cambrian Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

Alissa  & Juliana Holomon 

11729 Cambrian Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

   Angel Cuevas 

11733 Cambrian Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 Bernice Calderon & Francisco Castro Jr. 

11737 Cambrian Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

Lillian & Phillip Howard 

11740 Carbrook Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 
Jorge Nicanor 

11736 Carbrook Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 
Tommyh Ortegon & Amy Martinez 

11732 Carbrook Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

Yvonne & Cristopher Solis 

11728 Carbrook Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 
Sandra Blakenship 

11724 Carbrook Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 
 ohn & Sandra Fisher 

11716 Carbrook Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

Camille Robinson & Christopher Seyler 

11712 Carbrook Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 
Gustavo Juarez & Daniela Ugarte - 
Arellano 

11708 Carbrook Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 
Scott & Karen Raymond 

11704 Carbrook Rd. 

Manor, TX 78653 
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

  
 



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

11

September 19, 2018

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Administration

Consideration, discussion and possible action on the City of Manor Water and Wastewater Rate Study 
Report; and setting Public Hearings on the Water and Wastewater Rate for residential and commercial 
customers of the City of Manor, Texas. 

Rate Study

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council accept and approve the City of Manor Water and 
Wastewater Rate Study Report; and set the Public Hearings on the Water and Wastewater Rate for 
residential and commercial customers of the City of Manor, Texas for October 3, 2018, at 7:00 p.m. and 
October 17, 2018, at 7:00 p.m.



CITY OF MANOR WATER AND WASTEWATER FINANCIAL PLAN STUDY REPORT | 1 

Water and Wastewater Rate Study 

Final Report  /  June 15, 2018 

 CITY OF 



CITY OF MANOR WATER AND WASTEWATER FINANCIAL PLAN STUDY REPORT | 2 



CITY OF MANOR WATER AND WASTEWATER FINANCIAL PLAN STUDY REPORT | 3  



CITY OF MANOR WATER AND WASTEWATER FINANCIAL PLAN STUDY REPORT | 4 

TABLE OF CONTENTS ......................................................................... 4

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ............................................................ 5

1.1. BACKGROUND OF THE STUDY ........................................................... 5

1.2. STUDY OBJECTIVES ............................................................................. 5

2. MODEL DETAILS ...................................................................... 5

2.1. OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES ................................... 5

2.2. CAPITAL COSTS ................................................................................... 6

2.3. REVENUE REQUIREMENTS ................................................................. 6

2.3.1. Water Revenue Requirements ...................................................................................6

2.3.2. Wastewater Revenue Requirements .........................................................................7

2.4. COST OF SERVICE ................................................................................ 8

2.4.1. Non-Rate Revenue .....................................................................................................8

2.4.2. Wastewater Cost of SErvice ......................................................................................8

2.4.3. Water Cost of Service .............................................................................................. 10

2.5. RESULTS ............................................................................................. 12

 

 



CITY OF MANOR WATER AND WASTEWATER FINANCIAL PLAN STUDY REPORT | 5 

 
 

 

• 
• 

 
 



CITY OF MANOR WATER AND WASTEWATER FINANCIAL PLAN STUDY REPORT | 6 

Exhibit 1: O&M Costs Over Next 5 Years 

 

 

2.3.1. WATER REVENUE REQUIREMENTS 

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
Water O&M 2,281,078$      2,052,945$      2,134,288$      2,219,272$      2,308,070$      
Wastewater O&M 1,268,583$      973,652$        993,280$        1,013,305$      1,033,735$      
Total O&M 3,549,661$   3,026,598$   3,127,568$   3,232,576$   3,341,804$   



CITY OF MANOR WATER AND WASTEWATER FINANCIAL PLAN STUDY REPORT | 7 

Exhibit 2: Water Revenue Requirements 

2.3.2. WASTEWATER REVENUE REQUIREMENTS 



CITY OF MANOR WATER AND WASTEWATER FINANCIAL PLAN STUDY REPORT | 8 

Exhibit 3: Wastewater Revenue Requirements 

 

 

2.4.1.  NON-RATE REVENUE 
  

2.4.2.  WASTEWATER COST OF SERVICE 



CITY OF MANOR WATER AND WASTEWATER FINANCIAL PLAN STUDY REPORT | 9 

Exhibit 4: Wastewater Financial Plan 

Exhibit 5: Wastewater Base Rates 

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
Residential Existing Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed

5/8" 19.00$            19.00$            19.00$            19.76$            20.55$            21.37$            
5/8" Senior 13.03$            13.03$            13.03$            13.55$            14.09$            14.65$            

Commercial
5/8" Positive Displacement 15.00$            15.00$            15.00$            15.60$            16.22$            16.87$            
3/4" Positive Displacement 22.50$            22.50$            22.50$            23.40$            24.34$            25.31$            
1" Positive Displacement 37.50$            37.50$            37.50$            39.00$            40.56$            42.18$            
1-1/2" Positive Displacement 75.00$            75.00$            75.00$            78.00$            81.12$            84.36$            
2" Positive Displacement 120.00$          120.00$          120.00$          124.80$          129.79$          134.98$          
2" Compound 120.00$          120.00$          120.00$          124.80$          129.79$          134.98$          
2" Turbine 150.00$          150.00$          150.00$          156.00$          162.24$          168.73$          
3" Compound 240.00$          240.00$          240.00$          249.60$          259.58$          269.96$          
3" Turbine 360.00$          360.00$          360.00$          374.40$          389.38$          404.96$          
4" Compound 375.00$          375.00$          375.00$          390.00$          405.60$          421.82$          
4" Turbine 630.00$          630.00$          630.00$          655.20$          681.41$          708.67$          
6" Compound 750.00$          750.00$          750.00$          780.00$          811.20$          843.65$          
6" Turbine 1,380.00$       1,380.00$       1,380.00$       1,435.20$       1,492.61$       1,552.31$       
8" Compound 1,200.00$       1,200.00$       1,200.00$       1,248.00$       1,297.92$       1,349.84$       
8"Turbine 2,400.00$       2,400.00$       2,400.00$       2,496.00$       2,595.84$       2,699.67$       
10" Compound 1,725.00$       1,725.00$       1,725.00$       1,794.00$       1,865.76$       1,940.39$       
10" Turbine 3,750.00$       3,750.00$       3,750.00$       3,900.00$       4,056.00$       4,218.24$       
12" Turbine 4,950.00$       4,950.00$       4,950.00$       5,148.00$       5,353.92$       5,568.08$       



CITY OF MANOR WATER AND WASTEWATER FINANCIAL PLAN STUDY REPORT | 10 

Exhibit 6: Wastewater Volumetric Rates 

2.4.3.  WATER COST OF SERVICE 

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
Residential Existing Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed

0-8000 Gallons 3.75$             3.75$             3.75$             3.90$             4.06$             4.22$             
8,000+ Gallons 4.40$             4.40$             4.40$             4.58$             4.76$             4.95$             

Commercial
6.00$             6.00$             6.00$             6.24$             6.49$             6.75$             



CITY OF MANOR WATER AND WASTEWATER FINANCIAL PLAN STUDY REPORT | 11 

Exhibit 6: Water Base Rates 

Exhibit 7: Water Volumetric Rates 



CITY OF MANOR WATER AND WASTEWATER FINANCIAL PLAN STUDY REPORT | 12 

 

Exhibit 8 Water Financial Plan 



CITY OF MANOR WATER AND WASTEWATER FINANCIAL PLAN STUDY REPORT | 13 

Exhibit 9 Wastewater Financial Plan 

Exhibit 10 Combined Utility Financial Plan 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

12

September 19, 2018

Lydia Collins, Director of Finance

Finance

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Annual Audit of the Basic Financial Statements of the City of 
Manor, Texas for the year ended September 30, 2017.

■

■

City of Manor Annual Financial Report and Independent Auditor's Report Year Ended September 30, 2017

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council accept and approve the Annual Audit of the Basic Financial 
Statements of the City of Manor, Texas for the year ended September 30, 2017.

■

































































































































AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

13

September 19, 2018

Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a services agreement for property being annexed into the city 
and being 24.00 acres of land, more or less, adjacent and contiguous to the city limits and being located in the 
James Manor Survey No. 39, Abstract No. 528, James Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract No. 566, and Calvin Barker 
Survey No. 38, Abstract No. 58, City of Manor, Travis County, Texas.

This is the draft service plan for the 24 acres of Lagos that is to be annexed into the City. This agreement includes 
provisions that before any more subdivision is approved in the area that they'll decertify from Manville and enter 
Manor's CCN for water.

■

■

Services Agreement

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve a services agreement for property being annexed 
into the city and being 24.00 acres of land, more or less, adjacent and contiguous to the city limits and being 
located in the James Manor Survey No. 39, Abstract No. 528, James Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract No. 566, and 
Calvin Barker Survey No. 38, Abstract No. 58, City of Manor, Travis County, Texas.



SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

 This Services Agreement (the “Agreement”) is entered into between the City of Manor, a 
Texas municipal corporation (the “City”) and 706 Development Corporation, a Texas corporation 
(the “Owner”).  The City and the Owner are collectively referred to as the Parties. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City intends to institute annexation proceedings for tracts of land described 
more fully hereinafter (referred to herein as the “Subject Property”); 
 
 WHEREAS, § 43.0673 of the Tex. Loc. Gov’t. Code, requires a written agreement for the 
provision of services in the area first be entered into between the City and Owner of the Subject 
Property;  
 
 WHEREAS, the City and the Owner agree each will benefit from the City’s development 
restrictions and zoning requirements, as well as other municipal services provided by the City which 
are good and valuable consideration for the Owner to request annexation and for the Parties to enter 
into this Agreement for the City to provide the listed services upon annexation and in accordance with 
this Agreement; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is found that all statutory requirements have been satisfied and the City is 
authorized by Chapt. 43, Loc. Gov't. Code, to annex the Subject Property into the City;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the Parties 
hereto agree as follows: 
 
Section 1. Property Description. The legal description of the Subject Property is as set forth in 
Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein. 
 
Section 2.  Services. The following services will be provided for the Subject Property on the effective 
date of annexation of the Subject Property: 
 
(a) General Municipal Services. Pursuant to the requests of the Owner and this Agreement, 
the following services shall be provided immediately from the effective date of the annexation: 
 
 (1) Police protection as follows: 
 
 Routine patrols of areas, radio response to calls for police service and all other police services 

now being offered to the citizens of the City. 
 
 (2) Fire protection and Emergency Medical Services as follows: 
 
 Fire protection by agreement between the City and the ESD’s present personnel and 

equipment of the ESD fire fighting force and the volunteer fire fighting force with the 
limitations of water available.  Radio response for Emergency Medical Services with the 
present contract personnel and equipment of the ESD. 

 



2 
 

 (3) Solid waste collection services as follows: 
 
 Solid waste collection and services as now being offered to the citizens of the City. 
 
 (4) Animal control as follows: 
 
 Service by present personnel, equipment and facilities or by contract with a third party, as 

provided within the City. 
 
 (5) Maintenance of parks and playgrounds within the City. 
 
 (6) Inspection services in conjunction with building permits and routine City code 

enforcement services by present personnel, equipment and facilities. 
 
 (7) Maintenance of other City facilities, buildings and service. 
 
 (8) Land use regulation as follows: 
 
 On the effective date of annexation the Subject Property shall be temporarily zoned “A” with 

the intent to rezone the subject property upon request of the landowner or staff.  The Planning 
& Zoning Commission and the City Council will consider rezoning the Subject Property at 
future times in response to requests submitted by the landowner(s) or authorized city staff.  
The Developer shall apply for and obtain zoning for the property prior to proceeding with the 
platting of the property as proposed in the concept plan filed and deemed complete on May 
17, 2018. Developer may not obtain approval of preliminary plans until such time as the 
zoning for the proposed use(s) has been obtained and Developer agrees to develop in 
compliance with all City ordinances, rules and regulations within the city limits and zoning 
approved by the City. 

 
(b) Scheduled Municipal Services.  Due to the size and vacancy of the Subject Property, the 
plans and schedule for the development of the subject property, the following municipal services 
will be provided on a schedule and at increasing levels of service as provided in this Agreement:  
 
 (1) Water service and maintenance of water facilities as follows: 
 
 (A) Inspection of water distribution lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas. 
 
 (B) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of water 

service, water service will be provided to the Subject Property, or applicable portions thereof, 
by the City upon the City either (i) holding a water certificate of convenience and necessity 
(“CCN”) for the Subject Property or portions thereof (the “CCN holder”) in accordance with 
the terms of this Agreement; or (ii) the City having received other authorization to serve the 
Subject Property, as authorized by the Texas Water Code.  Water service will be provided in 
accordance with all the ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time to 
time for the extension of water service.  The Subject Property Owner shall construct the 
internal water lines and pay the costs of line extension and construction of such facilities 



3 
 

necessary to provide water service to the subject property as required in City ordinances.  
Upon acceptance of the water lines within the Subject Property and any off-site 
improvements, water service will be provided by the City utility department on the same 
terms, conditions and requirements as are applied to all similarly situated areas and customers 
of the City; subject to all the ordinances, regulations and policies of the City in effect from 
time to time.  The system will be accepted and maintained by the City in accordance with its 
usual acceptance and maintenance policies.  New water line extensions will be installed and 
extended upon request under the same costs and terms as with other similarly situated 
customers of the City.  The ordinances of the City in effect at the time a request for service is 
submitted shall govern the costs and request for service.  The continued use of a water well 
that is in use on the effective date of the annexation and is in compliance with applicable 
rules and regulations shall be permitted and such use may continue until the subject 
property owner requests and is able to connect to the City’s water utility system. 

 
 (2) Wastewater service and maintenance of wastewater service as follows: 
 
 (A) Inspection of sewer lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas. 
 
 (B) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of wastewater 

service, wastewater service will be provided to the Subject Property, or applicable portions 
thereof, by the utility holding a wastewater CCN for the Subject Property, or portions thereof 
as applicable, or absent a wastewater CCN, by the utility in whose jurisdiction the Subject 
Property, or portions thereof as applicable, is located, in accordance with all the ordinances, 
regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time to time for the extension of wastewater 
service.  If connected to the City’s wastewater utility system, the Subject Property Owner 
shall construct the internal wastewater lines and pay the costs of line extension and 
construction of facilities necessary to provide wastewater service to the Subject Property as 
required by City ordinances.  Upon acceptance of the wastewater lines within the Subject 
Property and any off-site improvements, wastewater service will be provided by the City 
utility department on the same terms, conditions and requirements as are applied to all 
similarly situated areas and customers of the City, subject to all the ordinances, regulations 
and policies of the City in effect from time to time.  The wastewater system will be accepted 
and maintained by the City in accordance with its usual policies.  Requests for new wastewater 
line extensions will be installed and extended upon request under the same costs and terms as 
with other similarly situated customers of the City.  The ordinances in effect at the time a 
request for service is submitted shall govern the costs and request for service.  The continued 
use of a septic system that is in use on the effective date of the annexation and is in 
compliance with all applicable rules and regulations shall be permitted and such use may 
continue until the subject property owner requests and is able to connect to the City’s 
wastewater utility system. 

 
 (3) Maintenance of streets and rights-of-way as appropriate as follows: 
 

(A) Provide maintenance services on existing public streets within the Subject Property 
and other streets that are hereafter constructed and finally accepted by the City.  The 
maintenance of the streets and roads will be limited as follows:  



4 
 

 
  (i) Emergency maintenance of streets, repair of hazardous potholes, measures 

necessary for traffic flow, etc.; and 
 
  (ii) Routine maintenance as presently performed by the City. 
 

(B) The City will maintain existing public streets within the Subject Property, and 
following installation and acceptance of new roadways by the City as provided by city 
ordinance, including any required traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings, other traffic 
control devices and street lighting, the City will maintain such newly constructed public 
streets, roadways, and rights-of-way within the boundaries of the Subject Property, as 
follows: 

 
(i) As provided in subsections (3)(A)(i)&(ii) above; 

 
  (ii) Reconstruction and resurfacing of streets, installation of drainage facilities, 

construction of curbs, gutters and other such major improvements as the need 
therefore is determined by the governing body under City policies;  

 
  (iii) Installation and maintenance of traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings 

and other traffic control devices as the need therefore is established by appropriate 
study and traffic standards; and 

 
  (iv) Installation and maintenance of street lighting in accordance with 

established policies of the City; 
 

(C)   The outer boundaries of the Subject Property abut existing roadways.  The Owner 
agrees that no improvements are required on such roadways to service the property.    

 
(c)   Capital Improvements.  Construction of the following capital improvements shall be 
initiated after the effective date of the annexation of the Subject Property:  None.  Upon development 
of the Subject Property or redevelopment, the landowner will be responsible for the development 
costs the same as a developer in a similarly situated area under the ordinances in effect at the time of 
development or redevelopment.  No additional capital improvements are necessary at this time to 
service the Subject Property the same as similarly situated properties. 
 
Section  3.  Owner’s Obligations.  The Owner covenants and agrees to the following: 
 
(a) The Owner shall not file for approval a subdivision plat, site plan, or related development 
document with the City for the Subject Property or portion thereof; or construct, or allow to be 
constructed, any building or structure on the Subject Property or portion thereof until the City has 
obtained authorization to provide retail water service to the Subject Property, as provided under the 
Texas Water Code. 
 
(b) Owner shall enter into a third party agreement between Owner, the utility holding the water 
CCN and the City regarding the payment made to the utility for the decertification of the water CCN. 



5 
 

 
(c) If Owner is unable to obtain a decertification from the utiity holding the water CCN for the 
Subject Property, then Owner shall pay all costs associated with the City obtaining the decertification 
of the water CCN for the Subject Property, or other authorization to provide retail water service to the 
Subject Property. 
 
Section  4.  Term.  The term of this Agreement (the “Term”) is ten (10) years from the Effective 
Date. 
 
Section 5.  Vested Rights Claims.  This Agreement is not a permit for the purposes of Chapter 
245, Texas Local Government Code.   
 
Section 6.  Authorization.  All parties and officers signing this Agreement warrant to be duly 
authorized to execute this Agreement. 
 
Section  7.  Covenant Running with the Land.  This Agreement shall run with the Subject 
Property, and this Agreement shall be recorded in the Official Public Records of Travis County, 
Texas.  The Owner and the City acknowledge and agree that this Agreement is binding upon the 
City and the Owner and their respective successors, executors, heirs, and assigns, as applicable, 
for the term of this Agreement.   

 
Section  8.  Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of competent and 
final jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, then the remainder of the 
Agreement shall be deemed to be valid and enforceable as if the invalid portion had not been 
included. 
 
Section 9.  Amendment and Modifications.  This Agreement may be amended or modified only 
in a written instrument that is executed by both the City and the Owner after it has been authorized 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 10.  Gender, Number and Headings.  Words of any gender used in this Agreement shall 
be held and construed to include any other gender, and words in the singular number shall be held 
to include the plural, unless the context otherwise requires.  The headings and section numbers are 
for convenience only and shall not be considered in interpreting or construing this Agreement. 
 
Section 11.  Governmental Immunity; Defenses.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to 
waive, modify, or amend any legal defense available at law or in equity to either the City or Owner, 
including governmental immunity, nor to create any legal rights or claims on behalf of any third 
party.  
 
Section 12.  Enforcement; Waiver.  This Agreement may be enforced by Owner or the City by 
any proceeding at law or in equity.  Failure to do so shall not be deemed a waiver to enforce the 
provisions of this Agreement thereafter.    
 
Section 13.  Effect of Future Laws.  No subsequent change in the law regarding annexation shall 
affect the enforceability of this Agreement.    



6 
 

 
Section 14.  Venue and Applicable Law.  Venue for this Agreement shall be in Travis County, 
Texas.  This Agreement shall be construed under and in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Texas. 
 
Section 15.  Counterparts.  This Agreement may be separately executed in individual 
counterparts and, upon execution, shall constitute one and same instrument. 
 
Section 16.  Effective Date.  This Agreement shall be in full force and effect as of the date of 
approval of this Agreement by the City Council, from and after its execution by the parties.   
 
Section  17.  Sections to Survive Termination.  This Agreement shall survive its termination to 
the extent necessary for the implementation of the provisions related to water service to the Subject 
Property by the City.  
  
Entered into this ____ day of _________________, 2018. 
 

CITY: 
THE CITY OF MANOR, 
a Texas municipal corporation  

 
 
 
              
       Rita Jonse, Mayor 
 
 

OWNER: 
706 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, 
a Texas corporation  

 
 
 
       By:        
        Peter A. Dwyer, President 
 
  



7 
 

STATE OF TEXAS  § 
 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 
 
BEFORE ME the undersigned authority on this day personally appeared Rita Jonse, Mayor of the 
City of Manor, Texas, a home rule municipality, and acknowledged that she is fully authorized to 
execute the foregoing document on behalf of the City, and that she executed such document for 
the purposes and consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated. 
 
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE on this the      day of                2018. 
 
(SEAL)   

________________________________ 
            Notary Public-State of Texas 

 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 
 
BEFORE ME the undersigned authority on this day personally appeared Peter A. Dwyer, 
President of 706 Development Corporation, a Texas corporation, and acknowledged that he is fully 
authorized to execute the foregoing document on behalf of the corporation, and that he executed 
such document for the purposes and consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein 
stated. 
 
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE on this the       day of               2018. 
 
(SEAL)   

________________________________ 
            Notary Public-State of Texas 

 
 
AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: 
 
City of Manor 
Attn: City Secretary 
105 East Eggleston Street 
Manor, TX 78653 
 

  



8 
 

EXHBIT “A” 
 

Legal Description of Subject Property 







AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

14

September 19, 2018

Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action of an ordinance annexing 24.00 acres of land, more or less, adjacent 
and contiguous to the city limits and being located in the James Manor Survey No. 39, Abstract No. 528, James 
Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract No. 566, and Calvin Barker Survey No. 38, Abstract No. 58, City of Manor, Travis 
County, Texas. 

Today is the first reading of the ordinance to annex 24 acres to be part of the Lagos subdivision.  The second and 
final reading will be held on the October 3, 2018, City Council meeting at 7:00 p.m. 
 

■

■

Ordinance 
Exhibit A - Legal Description 
Exhibit B - Services Agreement

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the first reading of an ordinance annexing 24.00 
acres of land, more or less, adjacent and contiguous to the city limits and being located in the James Manor Survey 
No. 39, Abstract No. 528, James Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract No. 566, and Calvin Barker Survey No. 38, Abstract 
No. 58, City of Manor, Travis County, Texas. 



ORDINANCE NO. ______  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS ANNEXING 24.001 
ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, THAT IS ADJACENT AND 
CONTIGUOUS TERRITORY TO THE CITY; APPROVING A SERVICES 
AGREEMENT FOR THE ANNEXED AREA; MAKING FINDINGS OF 
FACT; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 WHEREAS; pursuant to § 43.003, Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code, the City of Manor, Texas (“the 
City”) is a home rule municipality authorized to annex territory lying adjacent and contiguous to 
the City;  

 WHEREAS; the owner of the property, as hereinafter described, made written request 
for the City to annex such property in compliance with § 43.0671, Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code;  

 WHEREAS; the property is adjacent to the present city limits and contiguous with the 
city limits;  

 WHEREAS; the City Council has heard and has decided to grant the request;  

WHEREAS; the two public hearing dates provided in Resolution No. 2018-08 were 
adjusted as follows: September 5, 2018 and September 19, 2018; 

 WHEREAS; two separate public hearings were conducted prior to consideration of this 
Ordinance in accordance with § 43.0673 of the Tex. Loc. Gov’t. Code;  

 WHEREAS; notice of the public hearing of the territory proposed to be annexed was 
published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City and posted on the City’s Internet 
website not more than twenty (20) nor less than (10) days prior to the public hearings and the 
post remained on the City’s website until the date of the last hearing; and 

 WHEREAS; the City intends to provide services to the property to be annexed according 
to the Services Agreement entered into with the owner attached hereto as Exhibit “B”; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, THAT:  

 Section 1. All of the above premises and findings of fact are found to be true and correct 
and are incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if copied herein in their entirety.  

 Section 2. That the following described property (hereinafter referred to as the “Annexed 
Property”) is hereby annexed into the corporate limits of the City of Manor:  

Area 1: Being 24.001 acres of land in the James Manor Survey No. 39, Abstract No. 
528, James Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract No. 566, and Calvin Barker Survey No. 
38, Abstract No. 58, City of Manor, Travis County, Texas and being a portion of that 
certain 675.6978 acre tract conveyed to 706 Investment Partnership, LTD., as 
described in Document No. 2005114143, Official Public Records of Travis County, 
Texas, being more particularly described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and 
incorporated herein for all purposes.  

  



ORDINANCE NO. Page 2
 

2 
 

 Section 3. That the Services Agreement submitted herewith is hereby approved as part of 
this Ordinance, made a part hereof and attached hereto as Exhibit “B”.  

 Section 4. That the future owners and inhabitants of the Annexed Property shall be 
entitled to all of the rights and privileges of the City as set forth in the Services Agreement 
attached hereto as Exhibit “B”, and are further bound by all acts, ordinances, and all other legal 
action now in full force and effect and all those which may be hereafter adopted.  

 Section 5. That the official map and boundaries of the City, heretofore adopted and 
amended be and hereby are amended so as to include the Annexed Property as part of the City of 
Manor.  

 Section 6. That the Annex Property shall be temporarily zoned District “A” as provided 
in the City Zoning Ordinance, until permanent zoning is established therefore.  

 Section 7. That if any provision of this Ordinance or the application of any provision to 
any person or circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other provisions or 
applications of the Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision or 
application, and to this end the provisions of this Ordinance are declared severable.  

 Section 8. That this Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage 
and publication in accordance with the provisions of the Tex. Loc. Gov’t. Code.  

 Section 9. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 
Ordinance is passes was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place, 
and purpose of said meeting was given required by the Opens Meeting Act, Chapt. 551, Tex. 
Gov’t Code.  

First Reading PASSED AND APPROVED this the 19th day of September 2018  

Second and Final Reading PASSED AND APPROVED this the __ day of ______ 2018 

 

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  

 

 

              ____________________________   
              Rita G. Jonse,  
       Mayor  
ATTEST: 

 

____________________________ 

Lluvia Tijerina, TRMC 
City Secretary  

 



ORDINANCE NO. Page 3
 

3 
 

 

EXHIBIT “A”  

Property description: +/- 24.001 acres  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ORDINANCE NO. Page 4
 

4 
 

 

EXHIBIT “B”  

Approved Services Agreement 

 







Exhibit B 
 

SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

 This Services Agreement (the “Agreement”) is entered into between the City of Manor, a 
Texas municipal corporation (the “City”) and 706 Development Corporation, a Texas corporation 
(the “Owner”).  The City and the Owner are collectively referred to as the Parties. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City intends to institute annexation proceedings for tracts of land described 
more fully hereinafter (referred to herein as the “Subject Property”); 
 
 WHEREAS, § 43.0673 of the Tex. Loc. Gov’t. Code, requires a written agreement for the 
provision of services in the area first be entered into between the City and Owner of the Subject 
Property;  
 
 WHEREAS, the City and the Owner agree each will benefit from the City’s development 
restrictions and zoning requirements, as well as other municipal services provided by the City which 
are good and valuable consideration for the Owner to request annexation and for the Parties to enter 
into this Agreement for the City to provide the listed services upon annexation and in accordance with 
this Agreement; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is found that all statutory requirements have been satisfied and the City is 
authorized by Chapt. 43, Loc. Gov't. Code, to annex the Subject Property into the City;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the Parties 
hereto agree as follows: 
 
Section 1. Property Description. The legal description of the Subject Property is as set forth in 
Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein. 
 
Section 2.  Services. The following services will be provided for the Subject Property on the effective 
date of annexation of the Subject Property: 
 
(a) General Municipal Services. Pursuant to the requests of the Owner and this Agreement, 
the following services shall be provided immediately from the effective date of the annexation: 
 
 (1) Police protection as follows: 
 
 Routine patrols of areas, radio response to calls for police service and all other police services 

now being offered to the citizens of the City. 
 
 (2) Fire protection and Emergency Medical Services as follows: 
 
 Fire protection by agreement between the City and the ESD’s present personnel and 

equipment of the ESD fire fighting force and the volunteer fire fighting force with the 



2 
 

limitations of water available.  Radio response for Emergency Medical Services with the 
present contract personnel and equipment of the ESD. 

 
 (3) Solid waste collection services as follows: 
 
 Solid waste collection and services as now being offered to the citizens of the City. 
 
 (4) Animal control as follows: 
 
 Service by present personnel, equipment and facilities or by contract with a third party, as 

provided within the City. 
 
 (5) Maintenance of parks and playgrounds within the City. 
 
 (6) Inspection services in conjunction with building permits and routine City code 

enforcement services by present personnel, equipment and facilities. 
 
 (7) Maintenance of other City facilities, buildings and service. 
 
 (8) Land use regulation as follows: 
 
 On the effective date of annexation the Subject Property shall be temporarily zoned “A” with 

the intent to rezone the subject property upon request of the landowner or staff.  The Planning 
& Zoning Commission and the City Council will consider rezoning the Subject Property at 
future times in response to requests submitted by the landowner(s) or authorized city staff.  
The Developer shall apply for and obtain zoning for the property prior to proceeding with the 
platting of the property as proposed in the concept plan filed and deemed complete on May 
17, 2018. Developer may not obtain approval of preliminary plans until such time as the 
zoning for the proposed use(s) has been obtained and Developer agrees to develop in 
compliance with all City ordinances, rules and regulations within the city limits and zoning 
approved by the City. 

 
(b) Scheduled Municipal Services.  Due to the size and vacancy of the Subject Property, the 
plans and schedule for the development of the subject property, the following municipal services 
will be provided on a schedule and at increasing levels of service as provided in this Agreement:  
 
 (1) Water service and maintenance of water facilities as follows: 
 
 (A) Inspection of water distribution lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas. 
 
 (B) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of water 

service, water service will be provided to the Subject Property, or applicable portions thereof, 
by the City upon the City either (i) holding a water certificate of convenience and necessity 
(“CCN”) for the Subject Property or portions thereof (the “CCN holder”) in accordance with 
the terms of this Agreement; or (ii) the City having received other authorization to serve the 
Subject Property, as authorized by the Texas Water Code.  Water service will be provided in 



3 
 

accordance with all the ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time to 
time for the extension of water service.  The Subject Property Owner shall construct the 
internal water lines and pay the costs of line extension and construction of such facilities 
necessary to provide water service to the subject property as required in City ordinances.  
Upon acceptance of the water lines within the Subject Property and any off-site 
improvements, water service will be provided by the City utility department on the same 
terms, conditions and requirements as are applied to all similarly situated areas and customers 
of the City; subject to all the ordinances, regulations and policies of the City in effect from 
time to time.  The system will be accepted and maintained by the City in accordance with its 
usual acceptance and maintenance policies.  New water line extensions will be installed and 
extended upon request under the same costs and terms as with other similarly situated 
customers of the City.  The ordinances of the City in effect at the time a request for service is 
submitted shall govern the costs and request for service.  The continued use of a water well 
that is in use on the effective date of the annexation and is in compliance with applicable 
rules and regulations shall be permitted and such use may continue until the subject 
property owner requests and is able to connect to the City’s water utility system. 

 
 (2) Wastewater service and maintenance of wastewater service as follows: 
 
 (A) Inspection of sewer lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas. 
 
 (B) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of wastewater 

service, wastewater service will be provided to the Subject Property, or applicable portions 
thereof, by the utility holding a wastewater CCN for the Subject Property, or portions thereof 
as applicable, or absent a wastewater CCN, by the utility in whose jurisdiction the Subject 
Property, or portions thereof as applicable, is located, in accordance with all the ordinances, 
regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time to time for the extension of wastewater 
service.  If connected to the City’s wastewater utility system, the Subject Property Owner 
shall construct the internal wastewater lines and pay the costs of line extension and 
construction of facilities necessary to provide wastewater service to the Subject Property as 
required by City ordinances.  Upon acceptance of the wastewater lines within the Subject 
Property and any off-site improvements, wastewater service will be provided by the City 
utility department on the same terms, conditions and requirements as are applied to all 
similarly situated areas and customers of the City, subject to all the ordinances, regulations 
and policies of the City in effect from time to time.  The wastewater system will be accepted 
and maintained by the City in accordance with its usual policies.  Requests for new wastewater 
line extensions will be installed and extended upon request under the same costs and terms as 
with other similarly situated customers of the City.  The ordinances in effect at the time a 
request for service is submitted shall govern the costs and request for service.  The continued 
use of a septic system that is in use on the effective date of the annexation and is in 
compliance with all applicable rules and regulations shall be permitted and such use may 
continue until the subject property owner requests and is able to connect to the City’s 
wastewater utility system. 

 
 (3) Maintenance of streets and rights-of-way as appropriate as follows: 
 



4 
 

(A) Provide maintenance services on existing public streets within the Subject Property 
and other streets that are hereafter constructed and finally accepted by the City.  The 
maintenance of the streets and roads will be limited as follows:  

 
  (i) Emergency maintenance of streets, repair of hazardous potholes, measures 

necessary for traffic flow, etc.; and 
 
  (ii) Routine maintenance as presently performed by the City. 
 

(B) The City will maintain existing public streets within the Subject Property, and 
following installation and acceptance of new roadways by the City as provided by city 
ordinance, including any required traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings, other traffic 
control devices and street lighting, the City will maintain such newly constructed public 
streets, roadways, and rights-of-way within the boundaries of the Subject Property, as 
follows: 

 
(i) As provided in subsections (3)(A)(i)&(ii) above; 

 
  (ii) Reconstruction and resurfacing of streets, installation of drainage facilities, 

construction of curbs, gutters and other such major improvements as the need 
therefore is determined by the governing body under City policies;  

 
  (iii) Installation and maintenance of traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings 

and other traffic control devices as the need therefore is established by appropriate 
study and traffic standards; and 

 
  (iv) Installation and maintenance of street lighting in accordance with 

established policies of the City; 
 

(C)   The outer boundaries of the Subject Property abut existing roadways.  The Owner 
agrees that no improvements are required on such roadways to service the property.    

 
(c)   Capital Improvements.  Construction of the following capital improvements shall be 
initiated after the effective date of the annexation of the Subject Property:  None.  Upon development 
of the Subject Property or redevelopment, the landowner will be responsible for the development 
costs the same as a developer in a similarly situated area under the ordinances in effect at the time of 
development or redevelopment.  No additional capital improvements are necessary at this time to 
service the Subject Property the same as similarly situated properties. 
 
Section  3.  Owner’s Obligations.  The Owner covenants and agrees to the following: 
 
(a) The Owner shall not file for approval a subdivision plat, site plan, or related development 
document with the City for the Subject Property or portion thereof; or construct, or allow to be 
constructed, any building or structure on the Subject Property or portion thereof until the City has 
obtained authorization to provide retail water service to the Subject Property, as provided under the 
Texas Water Code. 



5 
 

 
(b) Owner shall enter into a third party agreement between Owner, the utility holding the water 
CCN and the City regarding the payment made to the utility for the decertification of the water CCN. 
 
(c) If Owner is unable to obtain a decertification from the utiity holding the water CCN for the 
Subject Property, then Owner shall pay all costs associated with the City obtaining the decertification 
of the water CCN for the Subject Property, or other authorization to provide retail water service to the 
Subject Property. 
 
Section  4.  Term.  The term of this Agreement (the “Term”) is ten (10) years from the Effective 
Date. 
 
Section 5.  Vested Rights Claims.  This Agreement is not a permit for the purposes of Chapter 
245, Texas Local Government Code.   
 
Section 6.  Authorization.  All parties and officers signing this Agreement warrant to be duly 
authorized to execute this Agreement. 
 
Section  7.  Covenant Running with the Land.  This Agreement shall run with the Subject 
Property, and this Agreement shall be recorded in the Official Public Records of Travis County, 
Texas.  The Owner and the City acknowledge and agree that this Agreement is binding upon the 
City and the Owner and their respective successors, executors, heirs, and assigns, as applicable, 
for the term of this Agreement.   

 
Section  8.  Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of competent and 
final jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, then the remainder of the 
Agreement shall be deemed to be valid and enforceable as if the invalid portion had not been 
included. 
 
Section 9.  Amendment and Modifications.  This Agreement may be amended or modified only 
in a written instrument that is executed by both the City and the Owner after it has been authorized 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 10.  Gender, Number and Headings.  Words of any gender used in this Agreement shall 
be held and construed to include any other gender, and words in the singular number shall be held 
to include the plural, unless the context otherwise requires.  The headings and section numbers are 
for convenience only and shall not be considered in interpreting or construing this Agreement. 
 
Section 11.  Governmental Immunity; Defenses.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to 
waive, modify, or amend any legal defense available at law or in equity to either the City or Owner, 
including governmental immunity, nor to create any legal rights or claims on behalf of any third 
party.  
 
Section 12.  Enforcement; Waiver.  This Agreement may be enforced by Owner or the City by 
any proceeding at law or in equity.  Failure to do so shall not be deemed a waiver to enforce the 
provisions of this Agreement thereafter.    



6 
 

 
Section 13.  Effect of Future Laws.  No subsequent change in the law regarding annexation shall 
affect the enforceability of this Agreement.    
 
Section 14.  Venue and Applicable Law.  Venue for this Agreement shall be in Travis County, 
Texas.  This Agreement shall be construed under and in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Texas. 
 
Section 15.  Counterparts.  This Agreement may be separately executed in individual 
counterparts and, upon execution, shall constitute one and same instrument. 
 
Section 16.  Effective Date.  This Agreement shall be in full force and effect as of the date of 
approval of this Agreement by the City Council, from and after its execution by the parties.   
 
Section  17.  Sections to Survive Termination.  This Agreement shall survive its termination to 
the extent necessary for the implementation of the provisions related to water service to the Subject 
Property by the City.  
  
Entered into this ____ day of _________________, 2018. 
 

CITY: 
THE CITY OF MANOR, 
a Texas municipal corporation  

 
 
 
              
       Rita Jonse, Mayor 
 
 

OWNER: 
706 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, 
a Texas corporation  

 
 
 
       By:        
        Peter A. Dwyer, President 
 
  



7 
 

STATE OF TEXAS  § 
 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 
 
BEFORE ME the undersigned authority on this day personally appeared Rita Jonse, Mayor of the 
City of Manor, Texas, a home rule municipality, and acknowledged that she is fully authorized to 
execute the foregoing document on behalf of the City, and that she executed such document for 
the purposes and consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated. 
 
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE on this the      day of                2018. 
 
(SEAL)   

________________________________ 
            Notary Public-State of Texas 

 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 
 
BEFORE ME the undersigned authority on this day personally appeared Peter A. Dwyer, 
President of 706 Development Corporation, a Texas corporation, and acknowledged that he is fully 
authorized to execute the foregoing document on behalf of the corporation, and that he executed 
such document for the purposes and consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein 
stated. 
 
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE on this the       day of               2018. 
 
(SEAL)   

________________________________ 
            Notary Public-State of Texas 

 
 
AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: 
 
City of Manor 
Attn: City Secretary 
105 East Eggleston Street 
Manor, TX 78653 
 

  



8 
 

EXHBIT “A” 
 

Legal Description of Subject Property 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

15

September 19, 2018

Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a waiver from Manor Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Exhibit A, 
Article II, Section 20(g) Conformity to Landscaping and Screening Requirements for Abstract 315, Survey 63 Gates 
G Acres 10.01, locally known as 14605 N FM 973, to waive the requirement for additional landscaping and 
screening.

The Good Luck Grill has proposed to expand their business. The property was annexed into the City last year and 
recently got a waiver from paving their existing parking lot as part of this expansion. Our ordinance says whenever 
a business is expanded that non-conformities be remedied. This would mean bringing the landscaping and 
screening to current city standards. As it currently stands our standard for C-1 zoned area of this size (5 developed 
acres) would result in 108 trees before credit is given for existing trees and 216 shrubs. Staff has previously 
discussed reducing the rate for commercial to be what is determined for General Office and Multi-family which 
would result in 73 trees (before credits) and 195 shrubs on 5 acres. This request is a waiver from any and all 
additional plantings. Additionally, a request can be made to the Planning Commission to use trees on the 
undeveloped back 5 acres as credit. 50% of the required trees have to go between the front of the building and 
the front property line. At the reduced rate 37 trees would be planted in the front between the building and the 
front property line. If P&Z approves their request there are sufficient significant trees in the back undeveloped 
area so no trees would need to be planted there. Moreover, there are 27 significant trees already in the front so 
the number of additional trees to be planted would be 10.

■

■

Waiver

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve reducing the required landscaping to the calculation 
found in Chapter 3, Article 3.09, Section 3.09.003(6)(B) resulting in 73 trees and 195 shrubs.



Good Luck Grill      Foxtrot Holdings 
14605 N. FM 973 
Manor, TX  78757 

512-272-8777 
 
 
 
 
September 10, 2018 
 
 
 
 
City of Manor 
City Council 
105 Eggleston Street 
PO Box 387 
Manor, TX 78653 
 

Request for Variance 
Landscaping and Screening Requirements 

 
Legal Description:    Abstract 315 Survey 63 Gates G Acres 10.01 
 
City Code Reference:   Manor Code of Ordinances,  

Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article I, Section 20 (g) 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 

SITE INFORMATION 
Foxtrot Holdings (FTH), the land owner for the property commonly known as, Good Luck Grill 

(GLG), is currently in the site development review phase to expand the existing structure.  Good 

Luck Grill, FTH’s sole tenant, is located at 14605 N FM 973, Manor, TX 78653 and was annexed 

by the City of Manor in late 2017.    

 

During its ten plus year history, GLG has strived to put its better foot forward by providing quality 

food in a clean, comfortable environment.  It was the vision of GLG owner, Shana Whiteley, to 

create a restaurant where people felt like they were having a meal at a friend’s house with 

country eclectic charm and atmosphere.  Part of the spirit of GLG is the park-like outdoor space 

that has been developed in the one-time corn field.  FTH/GLG has strived to create valuable 

landscape areas including adding 13 plus flower beds, 30 plus trees, and numerous other rose 

bushes, shrubs and additional vegetation.   

 



2 
 

WAIVER REQUEST 
We are requesting a waiver from Manor Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article I, 

Section 20 (g) – Conformity to Landscaping and Screening Requirements.   The site currently 

provides landscaping that is appropriate for the function and use of the property and meets code 

standards of being orderly, safe, and attractive.  Additionally, the site landscaping promotes 

greenspace and enjoyment of the business, patrons and the community.  FTH requests the waiver 

because the already existing and developed site meets the intent of the landscaping ordinance 

and would therefore negate the need to submit a landscape plan with the submittal set.  There 

is no paved parking existing or proposed on site to trigger any of the other landscape 

requirements.   

 

EXPLANATION OF REQUEST 
FACTS & ASSUMPTIONS:  The FTH property is 10 acres.  If you consider 5 acres of that to be 

developed, per code, 15% of that would require landscaping.  

• 5 acres x 43560 sf per acres = 217800 sf 

o 217800 sf x 15% = 32670 sf 
 

Current Code of Ordinance 

• 2 Trees, 4 Shrubs required for every 600 sf.   
o Trees:  32670/600 = 54 

▪ Required for site:  54 x 2 trees = 108 
o Shrubs:  32670/600 

▪ Required for site:  54 x 4 = 216 
 

Upcoming Proposed Ordinance Amendments  

• Part A of Formula 
o 2 Trees, 4 Shrubs per 600 sf, for first 20,000 sf 

▪ Trees:  20000/600 = 33 

• Required for site:  33 x 2 = 66 Trees 
▪ Shrubs:  20000/600  

• Required for site:  33 x 4 = 132 Shrubs 
 

• Part B of Formula 
o 1/3 tree, 3 shrubs per 600 sf for all square footage above 20,000 sf  

▪ Trees:  32670 – 20000 = 12670sf 

• 12670/600 = 21 
o Required for Site:  21 x .33 = 7 Trees 

▪ Shrubs:  32670 – 20000 = 12670sf 

• 12670/600 = 21 
o Required for Site:  21 x 3 = 63 Shrubs 

 

• Total Required Vegetation - Part A & B 
o Trees:  66 + 21 = 87 
o Shrubs:  132 + 63 = 195  



3 
 

 
Total Current Vegetation on Site Count 

See Exhibit B for a complete count by size and type.  

• Trees:  210 
o Trees with diameter greater than 8 inches:  130 

• Shrubs & Roses:  106 
 

Front Area Vegetation Count 
The “front” area vegetation count is defined as the area from the 
front of the building to the west property boundary (FM 973).   
See Diagram 1 

• Trees:  51 
o Trees with diameter greater than 8 inches:  27 

• Shrubs and Rose Bushes:  39 
 
Please accept this letter as an official request for a waiver for 

landscaping and screening/landscape plan submittal.  With credit 

for trees over 8 inches in diameter, FTH maintains the site 

currently meets the requirements of the landscaping ordinance. 

 
Thank you for your consideration.  I am looking forward to a positive 
outcome on this issue. 
 
Sincerely,  

Shana Whiteley 
Shana Whiteley 
Partner, Foxtrot Holdings, LLC 
Owner, Good Luck Grill, Inc. 
  

Diagram 1 



4 
 

Exhibit A 
Location Map  ▪  14605 N FM 973, Manor, TX  78653 
 
Two miles north of US Hwy 290 
Near the intersection of Gregg Lane 
Quarter mile south of the Manor ISD Athletic Complex 
 
 

 
  

GOOD LUCK 
GRILL 



5 
 

Exhibit B 
Tree, Shrub/Bush Count 
 
Front Area Count 
The following chart is the tree and shrub count of the vegetation from the front of the building 
to the west property line (FM 973) of the site.   
 

TREES 

 DIAMETER 
1-2  
inch 

3-4 
inch 

5-6 
inch 

7-8 
inch 

8 inch 
and over 

 

TYPE       

Bradford Pear    1  1 

Monterrey Oak  1   1 1 

Other 5 1 1  1 8 

Hackberry 
Native to the property 

1   1 20 22 

Cedar     5 5 

 37 

HEIGHT 
1-2  

Feet 
2-4 

Feet 
4-6 

Feet 
6-8 

Feet 
Over 8 
Feet 

 

Crepe Myrtle 1  3 6 5 14 

       

TOTAL TREES 51 

 

BUSHES, SHRUBS 

HEIGHT  
1-2  

Feet 

2-4  
Feet 

4-6  
Feet 

6 Feet  
and Over 

 
 

TYPE       

Rose Bush 4 10 7   21 

Ligustrum    1  1 

Other Bushes 4 5 8   17 

TOTAL BUSHES, SHRUBS 
Does not include other vegetation or ornamental plants 

39 

 

TOTAL PIECES OF VEGETATION 
Does not include other vegetation or ornamental plants 

90 

 
  



6 
 

Total Current Vegetation on Site Count 
The following chart is the tree and shrub count of the vegetation for the whole of the site.   

 

TREES 

 DIAMETER 
1-2  
inch 

3-4 
inch 

5-6 
inch 

7-8 
inch 

8 inch 
 and over 

 

TYPE       

Oak    2 11 13 

Bradford Pear    3  3 

Monterrey Oak  2  1  3 

Other 4 6 2 7  19 

Hackberry 
Native to the property 

5 2 7 11 114 139 

Cedar 3    5 8 

Vitex   2   2 

Red Bud   3   3 

 190 

HEIGHT 
1-2  

Feet 
2-4  

Feet 
4-6  

Feet 
6 to 8 
Feet 

Over 8  
Feet 

 

Crepe Myrtle 2 1 3 7 7 20 

       

TOTAL TREES 210 

 

BUSHES, SHRUBS 

HEIGHT  1-2 Feet 2-4 Feet 4-6 Feet Over 6 Feet  
 

TYPE       

Rose Bush 8 24 17 1  50 

Ligustrum  3 5 6  14 

Other Bushes 27 14 1   42 

TOTAL BUSHES, SHRUBS 
Does not include other vegetation or ornamental plants 

106 

 

TOTAL PIECES OF VEGETATION 
Does not include other vegetation or ornamental plants 

316 

 
Count conducted by Shana Whiteley on September 11, 2018.   



7 
 

Exhibit C 
Landscape examples at Foxtrot Holdings Property – aka Good Luck Grill 
 
 

 
Flower Bed in 2015 near south boundry 
 

 
Flower Bed near west boundary at entrance 
 

 
Panoramic looking west   - September 11, 2018 

 
 



8 
 

 
September 11, 2018 

 
 

 
September 11, 2018 

 
 



9 
 

 
Aerial View - 2015 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

16

September 19, 2018

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance levying Ad Valorem taxes for the use and support of 
the municipal government of the City of Manor for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2018, and ending 
September 30, 2019.

■

■

Ordinance No. 528

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve Ordinance No. 528 levying Ad Valorem taxes for the 
use and support of the municipal government of the City of Manor for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2018, 
and ending September 30, 2019 with the following motion: "I move that the property tax rate be decreased by the 
adoption of a tax rate of $0.7522 on each $100.00 valuation of property, which is effectively an 2.66% percent 
decrease in the tax rate."

■



 ORDINANCE NO. 528 
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, LEVYING AD 

VALOREM TAXES FOR THE USE AND SUPPORT OF THE MUNICIPAL 
GOVERNMENT OF THE CITY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 
OCTOBER 1, 2018 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019; PROVIDING 
FOR APPORTIONING EACH LEVY FOR SPECIFIC PURPOSES; AND 
ESTABLISHING WHEN TAXES SHALL BECOME DUE AND SAME 
SHALL BECOME DELINQUENT, IF NOT PAID. 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Manor, Texas approved the annual budget for the 
municipality's fiscal year beginning October 1, 2018, and ending September 30, 2019; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary that an Ordinance be passed levying an ad valorem tax on all property, 
real and personal, within the corporate limits of the City of Manor, Texas in accordance with such 
annual budget and the Texas Tax Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council conducted two public hearings to discuss a proposal to increase total 
tax revenues on September 5, 2018 and September 19, 2018, as provided by law; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1.  There is hereby levied and there shall be collected for the use and support of the 
municipal government of the City of Manor, Texas (herein the "City") and to provide an Interest 
and Sinking Fund for the fiscal year 2018-2019, upon all property, real, and personal, and mixed, 
within the corporate limits of said City on January 1, 2018 subject to taxation, a tax of $0.7522 on 
each $100.00 valuation of property, said tax being so levied and apportioned to the specific 
purposes here set forth:  
 
 A.  For the maintenance and operations of the municipal government (General Fund), 
 $0.4807 on each $100.00 valuation of property; and 
 
 B.  For the debt service of the municipality (Interest and Sinking Fund), $0.2715 on each 
 $100.00 valuation of property. 
 
THIS TAX RATE WILL RAISE MORE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND 
OPERATIONS THAN LAST YEAR'S TAX RATE. 
 
THE TAX RATE WILL EFFECTIVELY BE DECREASED BY 2.66% 
PERCENT. AND WILL RAISE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND 
OPERATIONS ON A $170,229 HOME BY APPROXIMATELY $87.99. 
 
Section 2.  Taxes levied under this Ordinance shall be due October 1, 2018 and, if not paid on or 
before February 1, 2019, shall immediately become delinquent. 



ORDINANCE NO. 528 Page 2
 
 

 Section 3.  All taxes shall become a lien upon the property against which assessed, and the Travis 
County Tax Assessor-Collector, as the assessor and collector for the City, is hereby authorized and 
empowered to enforce the collection of such taxes according to the Constitution and Laws of the 
State of Texas and Ordinances of the City, and shall by virtue of the tax rolls, fix and establish a lien 
by levying upon such property, whether real or personal, for the payment of said taxes, penalty and 
interest, and the penalty and interest collected from such delinquent taxes shall be apportioned to the 
General Fund of the City.  All delinquent taxes shall bear interest at the rate prescribed by State law. 
 

 Section 4.  This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage. 
 
PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED on this 19th day of September 2018. 
 
The motion to adopt was made by Councilmember _______________, with the following language: 
"I move that the property tax rate be decreased by the adoption of a tax rate of $0.7522 on each 
$100.00 valuation of property, which is effectively a 2.66% percent decrease in the tax rate." 
 
The motion was seconded by Councilmember ___________, and the result of the vote by the 
Council was ______ FOR, ______ AGAINST, and _______ ABSTAINING. 
 
   

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  
 
 
       ____________________________  
       Rita G. Jonse,  

Mayor  
ATTEST: 
  
 
____________________________ 
Lluvia Tijerina, TRMC 
City Secretary  

 
 

 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

17

September 19, 2018

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance adopting the Annual Budget for the City of Manor 
for the Fiscal Year beginning October 1, 2018, and ending September 30, 2019.

■

■

Ordinance No. 529 
Exhibit

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve Ordinance No. 529 adopting the Annual Budget for 
the City of Manor for the Fiscal Year beginning October 1, 2018, and ending September 30, 2018.

■



   
 

ORDINANCE NO.  529 
 
  

FY 2018-2019 ANNUAL BUDGET ORDINANCE 
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, ADOPTING AN 

ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE ENSUING FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 
OCTOBER 1, 2018, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019; 
APPROPRIATING THE VARIOUS AMOUNTS THEREOF, AND 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT THEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the City Manager of the City of Manor, Texas (the "City") has submitted to the City 
Council a proposed annual budget of the revenues of said City and the expenditures necessary for 
conducting the affairs thereof, and providing a complete financial plan for FY 2018-2019, and 
which said proposed annual budget has been compiled from detailed information obtained from the 
several departments, divisions, and offices of the City; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has received said City Manager's proposed annual budget, a copy of 
which, along with all supporting schedules, have been filed with the City; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council conducted a public hearing to discuss the proposed annual budget for 
FY 2018-2019 on September 5, 2018 and September 19, 2018, as provided by law; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1.  The proposed annual budget of the revenue of the City and the expenses of conducting 
the affairs thereof providing a complete financial plan for the ensuing fiscal year beginning October 
1, 2018, and ending September 30, 2019, as submitted to the City Council by the City Manager of 
said City, and which budget is attached hereto as Exhibit "A", be and the same is in all things 
adopted and approved as the annual budget of all current expenditures/expenses as well as fixed 
charges against said City for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2018, and ending September 30, 
2019. 
 
Section 2.  The sums shown on Exhibit "A" are hereby appropriated from the respective funds for 
the payment of expenditures on behalf of the City government as established in the approved annual 
budget document for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019. 
 
Section 3.  Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 
 

 Section 4.  This Ordinance shall be and remain in full force and effect from and after its final 
passage and publication as herein provided. 
 
PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED on this 19th day of September 2018. 
 
   
  



ORDINANCE NO. 529 Page 2
 

 

 
THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  

 
  
       ____________________________  
       Rita G. Jonse,  

Mayor  
ATTEST: 
  
 
____________________________ 
Lluvia Tijerina, TRMC 
City Secretary  
 



2018.-2019 PROP. BUDGET CVR 9/14/2018 PAB - 1

NOTE:
This Proposed Budget will raise $1,353,388 (28.89% approx) more property tax 

revenues than last year's budget.  



2018-19 Proposed Annual Bud Exhibit "A"

Original Budget Adopted: 19-Sep-2018

Ordinance Number:

Amended Budget Adopted:

Ordinance Number:

BUDGETED BUDGETED FYTD ACTUAL FYTD ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET ESTIMATED PROJECTED
REVENUES EXPENSES REVENUES EXPENSES REVENUES EXPENSES 30-Sep-18 30-Sep-19

GENERAL FUND
4,072,215               653,844                   3,418,371            3,960,848               717,345                   3,243,504            ADMINISTRATION 5,481,472               825,470                   4,656,002            

0 563,991                   (563,991)              0 506,786 (506,786) FINANCE DEPT. -                                   611,388                   (611,388)              
778,500                   1,596,603               (818,103)              738,742                   1,153,772               (415,031)              STREET DEPT. 868,000                   1,768,183               (900,183)              

-                             459,824                   (459,824)              -                             345,006                   (345,006)              PARKS -                             483,003                   (483,003)              
1,790,905               448,544                   1,342,361            1,684,402               471,138                   1,213,265            DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 1,640,132               699,695                   940,437                

606,650                   508,876                   97,774                  769,333                   462,051                   307,282                MUNICIPAL COURT 717,100                   629,337                   87,763                  
104,753                   3,064,530               (2,959,777)          120,502                   2,714,454               (2,593,952)          POLICE DEPT. 104,753                   3,503,801               (3,399,048)          

-                             366,828                   (366,828)              -                             328,424                   (328,424)              IT DEPT. -                             460,526                   (460,526)              
-                             -                             -                          -                             -                             -                          TRANSFERS -                             -                             -                          

7,353,023               7,663,040               (310,017)              7,273,827               6,698,976               574,851                GENERAL FUND TOTALS 8,811,457          8,981,403          (169,946)         

UTILITY FUND
0 421,065                   (421,065)              0 386,719                   (386,719)              PUBLIC WORKS 0 399,667                   (399,667)              

1,958,222               1,995,510               (37,288)                 1,823,971               1,847,715               (23,744)                 WATER 2,068,146               2,065,257               2,889                     
1,750,025               969,751                   780,274                1,618,228               777,779                   840,449                WASTEWATER 1,655,025               1,027,947               627,078                

-                             -                             -                          -                             -                             -                          TRANSFERS -                             -                             -                          
3,708,247               3,386,326               321,921                3,442,200               3,012,214               429,986                UTILITY FUND TOTALS 3,723,171          3,492,871          230,300          

11,061,270            11,049,366            11,904                  10,716,027            9,711,189               1,004,837            TOTAL POOLED FUNDS 12,534,628            12,474,274            60,354             824,025 884,379

2,598,757               2,176,104               422,654                2,115,296               2,175,559               (60,263)                 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 2,182,229               2,182,229               1                              91,186                     91,187                   

RESTRICTED FUNDS
9,950                        38,126                      (28,176)                 9,950                        38,126                      (28,176)                 COURT TECH FUND 10,500                      3,000                        7,500                     46,674               54,174                   
7,450                        51,800                      (44,350)                 7,366                        51,800                      (44,434)                 COURT BLDG SEC FUND 7,500                        -                             7,500                     12,518                     20,018                   

100,564                   35,000                      65,564                  195,491                   35,000                      160,491                PID FEES 148,520                   174,416                   (25,896)                 46,971                     21,075                   
31,000                      9,000                        22,000                  34,111                      22,350                      11,761                  HOTEL OCCUPANCY 30,260                      -                             30,260                  487,775                   518,035                

392,006                   -                             392,006                493,700                   5,380 488,320                CAPT IMPACT-WATER 256,962                   -                             256,962                734,293                   991,255                
755,977                   20,000                      735,977                905,867                   7,405                        898,462                CAPT IMPACT-WW 798,483                   20,000                      778,483                2,367,003         3,145,486            

-                             -                             -                          -                             -                             -                          PARK FUNDS 32                               -                             32                            8,450                        8,482                     
17,893,250            -                             17,893,250         -                             -                             -                          BOND FUNDS -                             156,286                   (156,286)              17,894,500            17,738,214          
19,190,197            153,926                   19,036,271         1,646,485               160,061                   1,486,424            RESTRICTED FUND TOTALS 1,252,257               353,702                   898,555                21,598,185            22,496,740          

32,850,224          13,379,395          19,470,829       14,477,808          12,046,809          2,430,999          GRAND TOTALS 15,969,114          15,010,205          958,909              22,513,396          23,472,305        

The General Fund is the general operating fund and the largest fund of the city as it includes all traditional government services such general administration, street and drainage, maintenance, development services, police and courts, and  parks.
The Utility Fund accounts for the city's water and wastewater enterprise.  Unlike the general fund it operates as a proprietary fund functioning more like a business.
The Restricted Funds are used only for specific purposes.  Reveues and payments are limited either by state law or local ordinance.

FUND BALANCES

NET NET NET

APPROVED ANNUAL BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR  2018-19

FY  2017-18 AS OF: 8/31/18 FY   2018-19



2018-19 Proposed Annual Summary 9/14/2018

Original Budget Adopted: 19-Sep-2018

Ordinance Number:

Amended Budget Adopted:

Ordinance Number:

Exisiting PROPOSED PROPOSED Exisiting PROPOSED PROPOSED

FUND FY 2017-2018 FY 2018-19 BUDGET FUND FY 2017-2018 FY 2018-19 BUDGET

Amended Budget Municipal Budget DIFFERENCE Amended Budget Municipal Budget DIFFERENCE

GENERAL FUND UTILITY FUND
ADMINISTRATION PUBLIC WORKS

  REVENUES 4,072,215                      5,481,472                      1,409,257                        REVENUES -                                 -                                 -                                 

  EXPENSES 653,844                         825,470                         171,626                           EXPENSES 421,065                         399,667                         (21,398)                          

  NET 3,418,371                     4,656,002                     1,237,631                       NET (421,065)                       (399,667)                       21,398                          

FINANCE DEPARTMENT WATER DEPARTMENT

  REVENUES -                                 -                                     -                                   REVENUES 1,958,222                      2,068,146                      109,924                         

  EXPENSES 563,991                         611,388                         47,397                             EXPENSES 1,995,510                      2,065,257                      69,747                           

  NET (563,991)                       (611,388)                       (47,397)                           NET (37,288)                         2,889                            40,177                          

STREET DEPARTMENT WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

  REVENUES 778,500                         868,000                         89,500                             REVENUES 1,750,025                      1,655,025                      (95,000)                          

  EXPENSES 1,596,603                      1,768,183                      171,580                           EXPENSES 969,751                         1,027,947                      58,196                           

  NET (818,103)                       (900,183)                       (82,080)                           NET 780,274                        627,078                        (153,196)                       

  REVENUES -                                -                             -                                
  EXPENSES 459,824                        483,003                        (23,179)                         
  NET

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES TRANSFERS

  REVENUES 1,790,905                      1,640,132                      (150,773)                          REVENUES -                                 -                                 -                                 

  EXPENSES 448,544                         699,695                         251,151                           EXPENSES -                                 -                                 -                                 

  NET 1,342,361                     940,437                        (401,924)                         NET -                                 -                                 -                                 

MUNICIPAL COURT UTILITY FUND TOTALS

  REVENUES 606,650                         717,100                         110,450                         REVENUES 3,708,247                      3,723,171                      14,924                           

  EXPENSES 508,876                         629,337                         120,461                         EXPENDITURES 3,386,326                      3,492,871                      106,545                         

  NET 97,774                          87,763                          (10,011)                         NET 321,921                        230,300                        (91,621)                         

POLICE DEPARTMENT DEBT SERVICE TOTALS

  REVENUES 104,753                         104,753                         -                                 REVENUES 2,598,757                      2,182,229                      (416,528)                        

  EXPENSES 3,064,530                      3,503,801                      439,271                         EXPENDITURES 2,176,104                      2,182,229                      6,125                             

  NET (2,959,777)                    (3,399,048)                    (439,271)                       NET 422,654                        1                                   (422,653)                       

IT DEPARTMENT

  REVENUES -                                -                                    -                                
  EXPENSES 366,828                        460,526                        93,698                          
  NET (366,828)                       (460,526)                       (93,698)                         

TRANSFERS

  REVENUES -                                 -                                     -                                 

  EXPENSES -                                 -                                     -                                 

  NET -                                 -                                     -                                 

GENERAL FUND TOTALS

REVENUES 7,353,023                      8,811,457                      1,458,434                      

EXPENDITURES 7,663,040                      8,981,403                      1,201,486                      

NET (310,017)                       (169,946)                       256,948                        

PARKS DEPARTMENT

APPROVED ANNUAL BUDGET

SUMMARY FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

MUNICIPAL BUDGET TOTALS (exclusive of debt service)

  NET 11,904                  60,354                  165,327                

  REVENUES 11,061,270           12,534,628           1,473,358             

EXPENDITURES 11,049,366           12,474,274           1,308,031             


	Agenda
	Item 1 - Summary Form
	Item 1a - 2018 09 05 CC Draft Minutes
	Item 2 - Summary Form
	Item 2a - Monthly Reports
	Item 3 - Summary Form
	Item 3a - TML Notice Change
	Item 4 - Summary Form
	Item 4a - Proposed Annual Budget
	Item 5 - Summary Form
	Item 5a - Tax Rate Roll
	Item 6 - Summary Form
	Item 7 - Summary Form
	Item 7a - PUD Plan
	Item 7b - Letter of Intent
	Item 7c - Engineer Comments and Approval Letter
	Item 7d - Notice Letter and Mailing Labels
	Item 8 - Summary Form
	Item 8a - Ordinance
	Item 8b - Lagos PUD Amendment Exhibits
	Item 8c - Letter of Intent
	Item 8d - Engineer Comments and Approval Letter
	Item 8e - Notice Letter and Mailing Labels
	Item 9 - Summary Form
	Item 9a - Ordinance
	Item 9b - Manor Heights PUD Exhibits
	Item 9c - Design Guideline changes
	Item 9d - Approval Letter
	Item 9e - Notice Letter and Mailing Labels
	Item 10 - Summary Form
	Item 10a - Ordinance
	Item 10b - Rezoning Map
	Item 10c - Area Map
	Item 10d - Notice Letter and Mailing Labels
	Item 11 - Summary Form
	Item 11a - Water and Wastewater Study Report
	Item 12 - Summary Form
	Item 12a - Audit Report
	Item 13 - Summary Form
	Item 13a - Services Agreement
	Item 13b - Exhibit A - Legal Description
	Item 14 - Summary Form
	Item 14a - Ordinance
	Item 14b - Exhibit A - Legal Description
	Item 14c - Exhibit B - Service Agreement
	Item 15 - Summary Form
	Item 15a - Variance Request
	Item 16 - Summary Form
	Item 16a - Tax Rate Ordinance
	Item 17 - Summary Form
	Item 17a - Ordinance 529 FY 2018-19 Budget
	Item 17b - Exhibit




50-819
(11-15/4)


NOTICE OF          TAX YEAR
PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX RATE FOR


A tax rate of $ _______________ per $100 valuation has been proposed for adoption by the governing body of  


__________________________________________. This rate exceeds the lower of the effective or rollback tax rate, 


and state law requires that two public hearings be held by the governing body before adopting the proposed tax rate.


The governing body of ______________________________________ proposes to use revenue attributable to the tax 


rate increase   for the purpose of ____________________________________________________________________.


PROPOSED TAX RATE $ _______________ per $100


PRECEDING YEAR’S TAX RATE $ _______________ per $100


EFFECTIVE TAX RATE $ _______________ per $100


ROLLBACK TAX RATE $ _______________ per $100


The effective tax rate is the total tax rate needed to raise the same amount of property tax revenue for  


__________________________________________ from the same properties in both the _____________ tax year 


and the _____________ tax year.


The rollback tax rate is the highest tax rate that _______________________________________ may adopt before 


voters are entitled to petition for an election to limit the rate that may be approved to the rollback rate.


YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE ABOVE RATES CAN BE CALCULATED AS FOLLOWS:


property tax amount = ( rate ) x ( taxable value of your property ) / 100


For assistance or detailed information about tax calculations, please contact:


________________________________________________


________________________________________________ tax assessor-collector


_____________________________________________________________________________________________


________________________________


_____________________________________________________________________________________________


_____________________________________________________________________________________________


You are urged to attend and express your views at the following public hearings on the proposed tax rate:


First Hearing:  _________________________________  at  ____________________________________________.


Second Hearing:  _______________________________  at  ____________________________________________.





		Year: 2018

		Tax Rate: .7522

		County or Municipality_2: City of Manor

		County or Municipality_1: City of Manor

		County or Municipality_3: City of Manor

		Description: Operations and Maintenance

		Proposed: .7522

		Preceding: .7722

		Effective: .6828

		Rollback: .6660

		County or Municipality_4: City of Manor

		Preceding tax year: 2018

		Current tax year: 2017

		County or Municipality_5: City of Manor

		Tax assessor-collector: Travis County

		County or Municipality_6: Travis County

		Address: 5501 Airport Blvd

		Telephone: 512-854-9473

		Email address: tnt@traviscountytx.gov

		Website: 

		Date and time_1: September 5, 2018 7:00 pm

		Location_1: Council Chambers 105 E Eggleston St Manor, TX 78653

		Location_2: Council Chambers 105 E Eggleston St Manor, TX 78653

		Date and time_2: September 19, 2018 7:00 pm







